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Building a STABLE Future

There are numerous definitions of
financial stability. Most of them have
in common that financial stability is
about the absence of system-wide
episodes in which the financial
system fails to function (crises). It is
also about resilience of financial
systems to stress.

The financial system of Standard
Bank Limited (SBL) is capable of
efficiently allocating  resources,
assessing and managing financial
risks, maintaining  employment
levels close to the economy’s
natural rate, and eliminating relative
price movements of real or financial
assets that will affect monetary
stability and employment levels.
SBL’s financial system is in a range

of stability when it dissipates
financial imbalances that arise
endogenously or as a result of
significant adverse and unforeseen
events. In stability, the system is
absorb the shocks primarily via
self-corrective mechanisms,
preventing adverse events from
having a disruptive effect on the real
economy or on other financial
systems.







Standard Bank Limited (SBL) was incorporated as a Public Limited Company on May 11,
1999 under the Companies Act, 1994 and the Bank achieved satisfactory progress from its
commercial operations on June 03, 1999. SBL has introduced several new products on
credit and deposit schemes. It also goes for Corporate and Retail Banking etc. The Bank
also participated in fund Syndication with other Banks. Through all these myriad activities
SBL has created a positive impact in the Market.

OBJECTIVES

To be a dynamic leader in the financial market in innovating new products as to the
needs of the society.

e To earn positive economic value addition (EVA) each year to come.
e To top the list in respect of cost efficiency of all the commercial Banks.

e To become one of the best financial institutions in Bangladesh economy participating in
the most significant segments of business market that we serve.
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

All Shareholders, Bangladesh Bank

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Financial Reporting Council

Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Sub: Annual Report of Standard Bank Ltd, for the year ended on December 31, 2019
Dear Sir(s),
Thank you for being with us in the year 2019.

It is our immense pleasure to present before you a copy of the Bank’s Annual Report 2019 along
with the audited financial statements including consolidated and separate balance sheet as at 31st
December 2019, profit and loss account, cash flow statement, statement of changes in equity, liquidity
statement for the year ended 31st December 2019 with the notes thereto of Standard Bank Limited
and its subsidiaries for your kind information and record.

We hope that the report will be of use to you today and glorious tomorrow.

Best Regards,

Md. Ali Reza
Acting Company Secretary
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NOTICE OF THE 28™
EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 28th Extra-Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) of the members of Standard Bank Limited
will be held on July 30, 2020 at 11.00 a.m. and conducted through virtually by using digital platform via link https://
sblegmagm.bdvirtualagm.com at Bank's Premises, Head Office, Dhaka to transect the following business and if deem
fit to adopt the following resolutions as “special resolution” with or without modifications for addition of new clauses as
under in the object clause (clause-lll) of the Memorandum of Association and amendments of certain clauses of Articles
of Association of the Company subject to comply with the instructions/circulars of the regulators, Bank Company Act,
1991(amended up to 2018), the companies Act, 1994 and the RJSC Rules and Regulations.

That the Bangladesh Bank given a permission vide letter No BRPD (P-3)/745(43)/2020-2221 dated 24th February, 2020
relating Standard Bank Limited can operate its business of Islamic banking based on Islamic Shariah Principles. So, entire
object clauses (clause-Ill) of the Memorandum of Association of the Company will be replaced by new clauses based on
Islamic Shariah Principles

Proposed Special Resolutions on:

1. To approve the conversion of the Bank from conventional Bank to full fledged Islamic Bank to conduct day to day banking
business operations under the Islamic Shariah Principles.

2. To amendments the entire object clauses of Memorandum of Association of the Company and insertion of new clauses
subject to comply with the relevant laws of the land (Details of the Changes are affix in our website at www.standardbankbd.
com.)

3. To update/amendments relevant clauses of Articles of Association of the company which is relating to the Islamic Shariah
Principles (Details of the Changes are affix in our website at www.standardbankbd.com.)

4. Tothe above resolution as approved by the members will be affective after and to the extent it is approved by the Court

5. To transact any other special business with the permission of the Chair.

The purpose of this resolution is to obtain shareholders’ approval for the amendments proposed to the object clauses of
the Memorandum of Association of the Company and relevant clauses of Articles of Association of the company in order
to conversion of the bank from Conventional Bank to full pledged Islamic Bank to conduct day to day banking business
operations under Islamic Shariah Principles. Details of the amendment and further explanation on the purpose of this

‘ resolution will be sent to the Shareholders’ addresses together with this Notice and to view the online version of this notice,
details of the amendment, and explanatory notes (if any). Shareholders can (and strongly recommended to) visit our
Company website: www.standardbankbd.com

Dated: Dhaka By order, of the Board
July 07, 2020

Md. Ali ReZza, FCMA

Acting Company Secretary
NOTES:

a. Therecord date for the 28th EGM was on June 02, 2020. The shareholders whose name was appeared in the Register
of members of the company on the record date will be eligible to attend/join the said EGM.

b. A member eligible to attend and vote at the 28th Extraordinary General Meeting may appoint a Proxy to attend and
vote on his/her behalf via link https://sblegmagm.bdvirtualagm.com. The Proxy Form duly completed and affixed with
a revenue stamp of Tk. 20 by the Member or Power of Attorney/ Letter of Authorization from a Company/Corporation
must be sent through E-mail to SBL Share Office at share@standardbankbd.com at least 72 (Seventy Two) hours
before the time fixed for holding the 28th EGM.

c. As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD. 2006-158/208/ Admin
81 dated 20 June 2018. Proxy Form, Notice, details of the amendment and explanation on the resolutions will be
forwarded to all the Members at their respective email address available with us. These will also be available in the
website of the Bank.

d. The shareholders will join the virtual EGM through the link https://sblegmagm.bdvirtualagm.com. The shareholders
will be able to submit their questions/comments electronically before 24 (Twenty-four) hours of commencement of the
EGM through this link and also during the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting. In order to login for the virtual EGM, the
shareholders need to click on the link and provide their 16 digit Beneficiary Owners (BO) account number or 5 digit
folio number, name of shareholders and their number of shares.

e. Incompliance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Circular No. SEC/CMRRCI)/2009-193/154
dated 24 October 2013. No benefit in cash or kind shall be paid / offered to the members in the 28th EGM of the Bank.
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NOTICE OF THE 271>'
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 21st (Twenty First) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the honorable shareholders of
Standard Bank Ltd. will be held on July 30, 2020, Thursday at 11:30 am virtually by using digital platform through the link
https://sblegmagm.bdvirtualagm.com to transact the following business and to adopt necessary resolutions:

AGENDA

1.

NOoO ok

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st December, 2019

along with the Auditors’ Report and the Director’s Report thereon.

To declare dividend for the year ended 31st December, 2019 as recommended by the Board of Directors.

To retire/elect/re-elect of Directors in accordance with the provision of the law and the Articles of Association of the company.
To appoint External Auditors of the Company for the term until conclusion of the next AGM and to fix up their remuneration.
To appoint Corporate Governance Compliance Auditors for the year 2020 and to fix up their remuneration.

To consider and approve the loan proposals of the Directors as recommended by the Board.

To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.

All the shareholders of the Company are requested to join the meeting on the date, time by using the digital platform
through the link https:/sblegmagm.bdvirtualagm.com

Dated: Dhaka By order of the Board
July 12, 2020

Md. Ali Reza, FCMA
Acting Company Secretary

NOTES:

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

The Board of Directors has recommended 10% Dividend in the form of 5% Stock Dividend & 5% Cash Dividend for
the year ended 31st December, 2019 subject to approval in the 21t AGM.

The Record date for the 21st AGM was Tuesday, June 02, 2020. The shareholders whose name was appeared in the
Register of members of the Company or in the Depository (CDBL) on the record date are eligible to attend/join the
21st AGM and entitle for dividend as approve.

Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Order No: SEC/SRMIC/04-231/932 dated
24.03.2020 to avoid health risk of pandemic Covid 19, the AGM will be virtual meeting of the Members which will be
conducted via live webcast by using digital platform.

The shareholders will join the virtual AGM through the link https://sblegmagm.bdvirtualagm.com and able to submit
their questions/comments electronically before 24 (Twenty-four) hours of commencement of the AGM through this link
and also during the Annual General Meeting. In order to login for the virtual AGM, the shareholders need to click on
the link https://sblegmagm.bdvirtualagm.com and provide their 16 digit Beneficiary Owners (BO) account number
or 5 digit folio number, name of shareholders and their number of shares.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM may appoint a Proxy to attend in his/her stead. The scanned copy
of “Proxy Form” duly filled, signed and affixed with BDT 20 revenue stamp must be sent through email to Standard
Bank Ltd., Share Division at share@standardbankbd.com no later than 72 hours before commencement of AGM.

As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification No: BSEC/CMRRCD/2006 158/208/Admin/81,
dated June 20, 2018 the soft copies of the Annual Report-2019 along with the Attendance Slip, Proxy Form and the
Notice will be forwarded to all the members at their respective email address available with their Beneficial Owner
(BO) Accounts maintained with the Depository. The Members are requested to update their email addresses through
their respective Depository Participant (DP). The soft copy of the Annual Report-2019 will also be available in the
website of the Bank: www.standardbankbd.com

Merchant Banks and Depository Participant (DP’s) are requested to email the soft copy of their margin clients list (in
MS Excel Format) as on record date at share@standardbankbd.com by 16th July, 2020 for facilitating the payment
of cash dividend

In compliance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Circular No. SEC/CMRRCI)/2009-193/154
dated 24 October 2013. No benefit in cash or kind shall be paid / offered to the members in the 21t AGM of the Bank.

>
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VISION

To be a modern bank having the object of
building a sound national economy and
to contribute significantly to the Public
Exchequer.

courteous

business.

X

COMMUNITY:
Assuring  our  socially
responsible corporate

entity in a tangible manner
through close adherence
to national policies and
objectives.

-...o
i
OUR CUSTOMER:

To become most caring
bank by providing the most
and

service in every area of our

OUR COMPANY
CORE VALUES

OUR SHAREHOLDERS:

By ensuring fair return on their
investment through generating
stable profit.

Standard Bank Limited

MISSION

To be the best private commercial bank in
Bangladesh in terms of efficiency, capital
adequacy, asset quality, sound management
and profitability.

efficient

Q

OUR EMPLOYEE:
By promoting the well being
of the members of the staff.

W




Standard Bank Limited

CODE OF CONDUCT

Values of SBL are defined in line with what we stand for everywhere we do business. They are reflected in
our behavior and the way we build relationships and deliver value to all our stakeholders, clients, employees,
shareholders, communities and others we deal with. In striving for outstanding performance and results, we do
not compromise our ethics or principles. SBL places great importance on honesty, integrity, quality and trust.
In doing this, we follow a well-set of code of conduct. SBL’s Code of Conduct incorporates SBL’s Values, and
in particular our Value of Integrity, to guide our day-to-day actions and decisions so we can always do the right
thing. The Code provides a practical set of guiding principles to help us make decisions in day to day work,
whatever we do and wherever we do it. It, basically, aligns the behavior or conduct of employees to the standard
as desired by the management in achieving common goal of the bank.

All employees of SBL are required to display the highest standard of conduct in all dealings within and outside
the bank. The success of the Bank is dependent on maintaining a high level of public trust. The following Code of
Conduct Guiding Principles of SBL is in place:

PERSONAL RESPONSIBILITIES:

Maintain high level of integrity and ethics

Be punctual, well dressed and placid mannered

Stick to company policies, instructions and guidelines of the bank

Do not submerge bank’s interest with personal interest Workplace Responsibilities:
Ensure appropriate use and safeguarding bank’s property

Behave with decorum and decency with other colleagues

Do not harass and be not be ill-mannered to female colleagues

Do not engage in any kind of business, gambling, racing, betting or wagering contracts
No insider trading, workplace violence is allowed

Follow proper procedures in raising grievance and disciplinary action Marketplace

RESPONSIBILITIES:

CORPORATE CITIZENSHIP:

Report all sorts of fraud, anti-money laundering and terrorist financing, theft or illegal activities to concerned
authority

Be ever responsive to all requirements of customers
Maintain customers ‘confidentiality
Maintain utmost secrecy and confidentiality in dealing with bank’s affairs

Report all records, accounts or books accurately abiding by law

Respond to all public or corporate enquiries timely
Extend all-out assistance for business communities

Emphasize on green banking to save environment

ANNUALREPORT2019
BUILDING A STABLE FUTURE
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STRATEGIC PRIORITIES

a) To strive for sustainable business growth by ensuring customer satisfaction through quality and timely
services.

b) To ensure capital stewardship by Preservation and enlargement of multiple forms of capital; like intellectual,
natural, financial, organizational, social; all of which contribute to longterm value creation.

c) To give strong focus on extremely cost-efficient and green services through Internet banking, electronic fund
transfer, automated cheques clearing, e-bank statement, SMS alert etc.

d) To ensure effective and efficient risk management for sustainable business growth

e) To ensure well diversified loan portfolio through structured finance and expansion of Corporate, SME,
Agriculture and Retail businesses.

f)  To mount state-of-the-art technologies and adopt innovative ideas for financial inclusion.

g) To endeavor synergies between new knowledge and human capital for sustainable economic growth.

h) To increase brand visibility by creating positive image of the Bank.

i) To be a trend-setter in serving the society and remain responsive to the environment.

J) To ensure sound corporate governance.

k) Toaccelerate progress towards financial inclusion with technology by up-gradation of internet, Mobile Banking
and Agent banking.

I) To add value for all stakeholders.

STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT MODEL

Strategic management is a systems approach to identifying and making the necessary changes and measuring
the organization’s performance as it moves toward its vision. It has been defined as a Management system that
links strategic planning and decision making with the day-to-day business of operational management”

‘ The following model depicts the five processes of strategic management which are pre-planning, strategic
planning, deployment, implementation, and measurement and evaluation.

Pre-Planning Strategic Planning

iviti Mission
Activities Assessment Goals
Vision Strategies

Strategic

Measurement QU'qlng Objectives
and Evaluation Principles
) Strategic Develop
Communicate Foundations Measurement

Results

Plan

Analyze

and
Evaluate

Collect Resource

Data

Allocation

Implementation Deployment

Communicate : Develop
Take Action ) D <
10 Progress Action Plans
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STATEMENT REGARDING
FORWARD LOOKING

The material in the Annual Report includes certain forward looking statement concerning current goals of the
Bank and its future plans, strategies and policies. We wish to caution you that these statements are based on
managements expectations, estimates, projections and assumptions. Words such as “expects,” “anticipates”
“plans,” “believes,” “scheduled,” “estimates” and variations of these words and similar expressions are intended
to identify forward-looking statements, which include but are not limited to projections of revenues earnings, cash
flows. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve certain risks and uncertainties,
which are difficult to predict Therefore, actual future results and trends may differ materially from what is forecast
in forward-looking statements due to a variety of factors, which are:

a) The possibility of adverse economic and business conditions that may increase the default and delinquency
risk in loan portfolio;

b) Changes in monetary & fiscal policies and action of government or regulatory authorities;

c) Increase in rate of Tax and VAT on corporate and Bank’s services;

d) Increase in regulatory capital requirement, CRR and SLR of the Banks;

e) Increase in competition within the financial industry;

f) Changes in technology and evolving banking industry standards;

g) Unfavourable movement of foreign exchange rates and interest rates;

h) Rise in price of essential products in the local and international market;

i) Effect on remittance flow due to political and economic unrest in different countries around the world;
i) Volatility in Capital Market and Money Market;

k) Increase in inflationary pressure;

I) Constraints in access to external funding to meet liquidity requirement;

m) Changing demographic developments including changing consumer spending, saving and borrowing habits;
n) Changes in accounting standards or practices;

0) Underutilization and change of different Risk Management tools.

The preceding list of important factors is not exhaustive.
When relying on forward looking statements to make
decisions with respect to the Bank and its securities,

investors and others should carefully consider the
preceding factors, other uncertainties and potential events.
The Bank does not undertake to update any forward looking

statements, whether written or oral, that may be made from
time to time by or on its behalf.

11
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CORPORATE PROFILE

Name of the Company
Standard Bank Limited

Chairman of the Bank
Ln. Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed

Managing Director & CEO
Khondoker Rashed Magsood

Legal Form

A public limited company incorporated in Bangladesh on 11th May, 1999 under the Companies Act 1994,
Subsequently listed in Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited.

Commencement of Business
3rd June, 1999

Registered Office
Metropolitan Chamber Building (3rd floor)
122-124, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000

Contact Numbers

PABX : +88-02-9578385, 9577913
9558375, 9552981

Fax . +88-02-9577898

SWIFT Code : SDBLBDDH

E-mail . sblho@standardbankbd.com,

sblho@bangla.net, sblid@bangla.net

Web Page
www.standardbankbd.com

Barrister-at-Law
Dr. Kamal Hossain & Associates

Tax Consultant
Alhaj Md. Serajul Islam

Auditor
M/s. Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.,

Legal Advisor
Mr. Ashraful Hadi

Rating Agency
Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL)
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Standard Bank Limited

GROUP CORPORATE
STRUCTURE

SBL GROUP

In Bangladesh

v v

Standard Bank
Securities Ltd.

SBL Capital

Bank Ltd.
Standard Bank Ltd Management Ltd.

Y

SBL Islami
Banking Wing

Overseas

Y Y

Standard Exchange (UK) Ltd. Standard Co. (USA) Inc.

Y
v v

v ) Y v
Standard Express || Standard Express || Standard Express || Standard Express || Standard Express || Standard Express
(Brooklyn) (Bronx) (Jamaica) (Ozon Park) (Los Angeles) (Buffalo)
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CORPORATE ORGANOGRAM

Board of Directors

Risk Management

Executive Committee Audit Committee Committee

Managing Director & CEO

Board & Share , . Human Resources Disciplinary &
Division MD's Secretariat Management Division Appeal Department
. Internal Control & International Informational
L1 Complaint Cell -

|| Compliance Division Division || Technology Division

; Public Relation &
|| System & Operation || | Treasury Division | L{Brand Communication| L{  Training Institute

' Division Division

Additional Deputy

Managing Director Managing Director

L | Credit Divisi Credit Monitoring || Credit Administration| | |Branch Management &
redit Division Division Division Operation Division
L FAD & MIS Agri/Rural Credit | |Corporate & Regulatory| | | Alternative Delivery
Division Affairs Dept. Channel
Corporate Investment| | | ] s | | Law &Recovery
Division CIB Cell Card Division Division

Retail Banking

| SME Division ] . —| BACH/RTGS Cell —| Islami Banking Wing
Division
Risk Management || SBL Capital | Anti Money
Division Management Ltd. Laundering Division
Standard Bank

Securities Limited
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PRODUCT PORTFOLIO

Asset Products

> General Corporate Finance > Syndication, Consortium, Club & Structured Finance
e Short Term Finance o CC(H) .

o CC (Hypo) o L/C (Local-sight/deferred)

o Time Loan o  L/C (Foreign-sight/deferred)

o SOD (Gen) o  L/C (UPAS)

o SOD (FO) o LR

a Term Loan

e Long Term Finance o Lease Finance

o Term Loan a  Hire Purchase

o Lease Finance

(Machineries, Vehicles) > Islami Banking Investment Products
a  Hire Purchase o Bai-Murabaha
a  Bai-Muajjal

> Foreign Trade Finance o Bai-Salam
e Export Finance o Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Melk

o BTBL/C o Quard against MTDR

a EDF Loan

o Packaging Credit > Small & Medium Enterprise (SME) Financing

o SOD (Export)

o LDBP & FDBP > Fl 10 Taka Account Loan

e Import Finance
o Import L/C
(Sight/Deferred/UPAS)
o LTR

> Agriculture Credit
> Green Banking Products ’

> Social and Environmental

> Industrial Project Finance .
Infrastructure Finance

e Project Implementation Finance
o L/C (Sight/deferred)
a LTR
o Term Loan
a Lease Finance

e  Working Capital Finance

a CC(H)
o L/C (Local/Foreign)
o LTR
> Work Order Finance
o Bid Bond
o BG/PG
a APG
o SOD(EM)
a SOD(WO)

> Housing/Real Estate Finance
a House Building Loan
(Commercial)
a House Building Loan
(Residential)

15
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Liability Products

> Conventional Banking

e Savings Deposit

e Current Deposit

e Short Notice Deposit (SND)
e Fixed Term Deposit

e SBL Savings Deposit
Products:

i. SBL Bondhon Savings
ii. SBL Savings Premium
iii. SBL Savings Premium

Plus
iv. SBL Super Savers
Savings

v. SBL Women Savings

vi. SBL Classic Savings

vii. SBL
Savings

Golden  Age

e SBL Scheme Deposit
Products:

i. SBL DPS (Sarbojonin)
ii. SBL DPS (Projonmo)
iii. SBL DPS (Ghoroni)

iv. SBL Lakhopati Plus

v. SBL Millionaire Plus
vi. SBL Kotipoti Plus

vii. SBL DPS (Bondhon)

viii. SBL Monthly Income
PROTTASHA

ix. SBL Monthly Income
SHRODDHA

x.  SBL DIGUN SHOMRIDDHI

School Banking

SBL -Garments Workers
-SHOFOL

SBL-Leather & Footwear
SHEBA

SBL-10 Taka Account
NFCD Accounts
RFCD Accounts

Private Foreign Currency
Account

Convertible Taka Account

Non-Convertible Taka
Account

Non Resident Block
Account

Exporter FC Deposit

SBL Off Shore Banking

> Islamic Banking

Al-Wadiah Current Account

Mudaraba Savings Account
(MSA)

Mudaraba Special Notice
Deposit Account (MSND)

Mudaraba Term Deposit
Receipt Account (MTDR)

Mudaraba Monthly Savings
Scheme (MMSS)

Mudaraba Regular Income
Program (MRIP)

Mudaraba Hajj Savings
Scheme (MHSS)

NFCD Accounts
RFCD Accounts

PRODUCT PORTFOLIO

Technology Products

Internet Banking
SMS Banking
DigiBanking
Spotcash

ATM Banking

POS Banking

“SBL Express” Booth
NPS Connectivity

Card Products

Visa Credit Card

i. Visa Platinum
ii. Visa Gold

a. Zero Pay (EMI)

b. Credit Shield Premium
c. Balance Transfer

d. 2FA

Visa Prepaid Card

i. Visa Travel Card
ii. Visa HajjCard
Debit Card

Other Products

Agent Banking SBL
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OURVALUE DRIVEN
BUSINESS MODEL

Shareholders

Regulators

Client
¢ ulgglfers < Key Stakeholders

Employees

Society

Environmental groups

Other Banks and Financial Institutions

Innovate and sell financial products and services

Cross border trade services

Grow, develop and maintain client relationship 4 Key Activities
Attract and manage investment

Create brand awareness

Commit to social and environmental responsibilities

Financial capital
Human capital
Intellectual capital
Key Resources » Social & relationship capital
Natural capital

Cost Structure > Interest expenses

Human resource compensation
Other administrative expenses

Tax expense

Infrastructure and technology cost

Delivering consistently to shareholders
Innovative customer services
Customized products
Partnering with regulators
Growing business network
Value Investing in human capital
e Social contribution
Propositions Environmental awareness
Quick turnaround time in meeting our clients'financial needs

Interest income
Investment income
Other operating income
Revenue Streams » Commission, exchange and brokerage income

ANNUALREPORT2019
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Our Clients

Customer
Relationships

Channels
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SBL HIGHLIGHTS 2019

Standard Bank Limited

Profit After Tax (Million Taka)

Total Assets Fixed Assets Deposit Interest Income
(Million Taka) (Million Taka) (Million Taka) (Million Taka)
221,890 3,718 3,812 175,468 17,201 : :
154,961 i
197,148 14 189 :
I I I : 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019

221,890m SESi2n 175,468 17,201 m
Profit After Tax

1,004

] ] ] million taka
Deposit Portfolio Mix - 2019 : :
Operating Profit

Deposits Under
Schemes 7% Bills Payable 2%
)

million taka

Savings Deposits 8%
/ Paid-up capital
Short Term Deposits 4% 9 5 8 O
)

million taka

Current Deposits 12%

Fixed Deposits 67% Loans & Advances

100,626

million taka
Shareholders Equity Return on Equity Earnings Per Share Dividend
(Million Taka) (Taka) (Percentage)
16,248 9.26 1.57 10% 10%
14,816 1.31 Loan & Advances (Million Taka)
8.47
ALY 160,626
150,000 146,061
128,228
125,000
18 105,039
100,000 487
75,000
2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 50,000
1 6’248”‘ 926 1 57t 1 O% 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

\VAVA

VAV V00V /0 V0 W/ /0 WV W/ W/ Y/ Y/ Y/ Y/ VA VA VA VA VA VA

N
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Standard Bank Limited

Export Business Import Business
(Million Taka) (Milllon Taka)

w2 RMG FINANCING CELL  asee 722

51,884 | I |

SBL puts emphasis on financial inclusion and strives to achieve excellence in
this venture. At SBL, we believe in teamwork and create success stories for our
stakeholders. With all these team work, innovative banking and diversified portfolio
we only foresee growth of the bank in the coming years. We are always thankful to

2018 2019 all our stakeholders for keeping trust on us. 2018 o019
56,326m 75,399
Forelgn Remittance ";Iﬂ:;' ":':Ingl‘:hm to CSR Expense Total Employees Numbar of
O uer
(Million Taka) (Million 'm::; (Milllon Taka) Branches
2,994 2,386 138
10,364 2,669 2,353 134
9,579
114
0
2018 2018 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2018 2018 2019
10,364m 2,994 63m 2,353 138
| N
1800 1624.85 1575.05

SME
PERFORMANCE

; s 1600 1500
Achievement in Crore i 1387.97 1330
1200 1050
Year-2019 1000
' Year-2018 8o
600 Tagat
~ 1624.8! 400 Achievement
. 200
a

2017; 132.20%  2018:122.17%  2019: 105.00%

MONEY MARKET DESK .

All through 2019 the interbank money market experienced a 4 -

mixed scenario. Very first of the year market was tightened,

then start being liquid but at the end market was again 3 \
tightened. Money market faced huge stretched at the end

of second half of 2019. Call money rate hovered around 2

1.50%-5.00% for most of the year 2019. Alike the previous
years, Standard Bank Money Market Desk was very active
in the money market all through the year 2019. Though
almost the whole year SBL was in borrowing because of
reducing the cost of fund, income from Call Money and 0
Notice Money by MM Desk in 2019 was BDT 15.96 crore
compared to BDT 10.09 crore of 2018 and expenditure was

BDT 4.88 crore compared to BDT 4.51 crore of 2018.

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

€ REPO (%) & REVS REPO (%) A SBL CALL RATE (%)

AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAV
i —

L0 1 |
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AL-HAJ MOHAMMED SHAMSUL ALAM
Vice Chairman

A man of pleasant personality with strong determination Mr. Al-Haj Mohammed Shamsul Alam was born in 1953 at
Noapara, Raozan, Chattogram and he is in business since 1972. His father and grandfather Late Haji Abul Bashar
Sowdagar and Late Abdur Rouf Sufi respectively were also the renowned businessmen at their own domain.
Mr. Mohammed Shamsul Alam in his first business life belonged to his family business “Trading of Clothes” at
Kurbanigong, Chattogram.

Mr. Alam is a Sponsor Director of Standard Bank Limited. He is also the Managing Partner of M/s Radio Vision,

Managing Director of PAM Complex (Pvt.) Ltd. which is the manufacturer of Garments poly bag and others

accessories, CIDER Education Services Ltd., Chattogram and Partner of AB Electronics. He was also Ex-Director

and Ex-member of Executive Committee of MIDAS Financing Limited. Recently he involved with Telecommunication ’
business and became the partner of the “G” Telecom, “G” Distribution, “GNET” Digital Communications Center,

Chattogram, etc.

Mr. Mohammed Shamsul Alam is also a devoted social worker and involved with the following institutions:

1. Founder President of “Amena Bashar Boyoshka Punarbashan Kendra” an exclusive self-financial project in
Noapara Raozan, Chattogram

2. Member of the Lions Clubs of Chattogram

3. Associate Member of the Chattogram Chamber of Commerce & Industry
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KAMAL MOSTAFA CHOWDHURY
Director

Mr. Kamal Mostafa Chowdhury, a distinguished business
personality comes of a respectable Muslim family of Kazim
Chowdhury Bari at Gunagari, Banshkhali in Chattogram
district. While Mr. Chowdhury was studying in Chittagong
University, he started his business career in import-export
and shipping sector. He has taken part in establishing
a good number of business entities including bank. He
is the Founder Vice Chairman & Chairman of Executive
Committee of Standard Bank Ltd., former Managing Director
of Raja Securities Ltd., Proprietor of Raja Corporation and
KMC International, Director of Holy Crescent Hospital in
Chattogram. He is a highly experienced professional with
successful track record in international trading.

Mr.  Chowdhury is well-known in various social and
philanthropic activities in addition to his business arena. He
is the founder of Ahamadia Sunni Madrasha, Banshkhali,
Gunagari and former member of Kokdandi Gunagari High
School Committee at Banshkhali in Chattogram, Member of
Chittagong Club Limited, Chittagong Seniors Club Limited,
Chittagong Boat Club Limited, Mainamati Golf and Country
Club, Cumilla, Army Golf Club, Dhaka and Life Member of
Chittagong Press Club, Rifles Club, Chittagong Diabetic
Hospital, Chittagong Maa-O- Shishu Hospital, Lion Blood
Bank, former Vice Chairman of advisory committee for
Chattogram Samity in Dhaka. He is the former President of
Banshkhali Samity in Dhaka.

Mr. Chowdhury, a vibrant business leader is associated
with a number of trade bodies and associations devoted to
business development of the country. He is the Senior Director
of Chittagong Chamber of Commerce and Industries, former
Director of Bangladesh Malaysia Chamber of Commerce
& Industry, Member of International Business Forum of
Bangladesh (IBFB) and former member of Federation of
Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FBCCI).

Mr. Chowdhury is a widely traveled person across the globe.
As a business representative, he extensively visited many
countries including India, Malaysia, Saudi Arabia, United
States of America, United Kingdom, China, Thailand, Bhutan,
Japan and Taiwan. By virtue of religious devotion, he has
performed holy Hajj thrice.

Standard Bank Limited

ASHOK KUMAR SAHA
Director

Mr. Ashok Kumar Saha, a thorough professional and
prominent Industrialist, was born in a renowned Hindu
family at Ghatforhadbegh, Chattogram. He completed his
post graduation in Chemistry from University of Chattogram,
B.Sc. Engineering (Electrical) from Ohio University, Ohio,
USA and Master of Business Administration from University
of New Haven, Connecticut, USA. He became as a Director
of Standard Bank Limited on 12.10.2009 in place of his
father Late Nani Gopal Saha who was a Sponsor Director
of the Bank and well known Industrialist of the country as
well as declared CIP (Commercially Important Person) by
the Government & was the highest Taxpayer of Chattogram
region twice. Mr. Ashok Kumar Saha is widely known in the
business arena in Chattogram who is a Chairman of A. K.
Saha Steel Industries (Pvt.) Limited, Director of NG Saha Steel
Industries (Pvt.) Limited & NGS Cement Industries Limited
and Managing Director of NGS Industries Limited & Uttam
Oil Limited. He gained phenomenal experience regarding
Marketing Survey Reports of various companies in USA
during MBA Degree and accomplished some logical Digital
projects for Electrical and Computer Engineering in Ohio,
USA. He is well connected with various social and religious
activities specially served as host Leader in Bangladesh
Special Olympic Team, New Heaven, Connecticut, USA and
contributed for Sports of Bangladesh Olympic Association,
Dhaka on 2009.




Standard Bank Limited

FEROZUR RAHMAN
Director

Mr. Ferozur Rahman, an eminent business personality comes
of a reputable Muslim family. Mr. Rahman, is a dynamic and
visionary leader of banking and other business arena. He
is cheerful, good-humored and exuberant character. He
established himself as a star, flamboyant hotel businessman
in Bangladesh. He has a wide range of experience in
several businesses. He is the sponsor shareholder of Sonali
Insurance Company Limited, Director of Hotel Golden
Dragon Limited, Hotel Eram International Limited and Hotel
Peacock Limited. He is also the proprietor of Olio Enterprise
and Hotel Oli Dream Heaven.

Mr. Rahman has been involved with many prominent social
organizations and is a dedicated social worker. He is very
popular Upazilla Chairman of B.Baria. He is an angelic face
to the society and forward footstep for the wellbeing of his
neighbor since he has been discernible with the following
institution:

1. Upazilla Chairman of B.Baria

2. Vice-Chairman and Chairman of New Model Bohumukhi
High School, Dhanmondi, Dhaka for 36 years

3. Former Vice-Chairman and Former EC Chairman of
Standard Bank Ltd.

4.  Past District Governor, District 315 B2 as well as PMJF
LCI

5. Former Chairman of Sultanpur Union Parishad,
Brahmanbaria for about 23 years

6. Founder Chairman of Ferozur Rahman Fund and
Foundation

7. Founder and Chairman of Ferozur Rahman Residential
Academy School and College in B’baria

MD. MONZURUL ALAM
Director

Mr. Md. Manzurul Alam is a renowned Industrialist having
over 36 years of business experience. He is the Chairman of
H. M. Steel & Industries. Limited, Alhaj Mostafa Hakim Bricks
Limited & Managing Director of Golden Ispat Ltd, Golden LPG
Ltd.Jaher & Co. Limited, Golden Brickworks Limited, Golden
Steel Alloy Works Limited, Al-Haj Mostafa Hakim Housing &
Real Estate Limited, Golden Oxygen Limited, Al-Haj Mostafa
Hakim Cement Ind. Limited and Golden Iron Works Limited,
Eagle Star Textile Mills Limited and Mutual Jute Spinners Ltd.
He is also the Proprietor of M/s. Monzur Alam. Besides, he
is a General Member of Chattogram Chamber of Commerce
& Industry. Mr Alam is also actively associated with several
distinguished educational and socio cultural organizations.
He is a philanthropist and does a lot of charity to variety of
organizations. He is the founder of Mostafa Hakim College
and Alhaj Mostafa Hakim Welfare Foundation. He was
elected as Mayor of Chattogram City Corporation.
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S.A.M. HOSSAIN
Director

Mr. S.A.M. Hossain is a prominent, innovative and successful
businessman of the country. He holds a Bachelor Degree in
Commerce. He was born in a glorious and highly respectable
Muslim family of Noapara, Raozan Thana under Chattogram
district. He has started his glorifying business career in the
Field of Electronics around 36 years ago and excels in this
field like a star. Now his organization Victor Electronics and
Victor International have become the trusted names across
the country. He has expanded his business into many
dimensions. He is the Chairman of Hotel Victory Ltd., Link
Up Steel Mills Ltd., Eastern Metal Ind. (Ctg.) Ltd., and A &
B Pumps Ltd. He is the Director of Standard Bank Securities
Ltd. and SBL Capital Management Ltd., Prime Insurance Co.
Ltd., Central Hospital Ltd., Eastern Paper and Board Mills
(Ctg.) Ltd., Intercontinental Securities Ltd., Human Resource
Development Co. Ltd., and Surprise Industrial Corporation.
He is the Proprietor of Victor Electronics, Victor International
and Samira Electronics. He is actively associated with
several distinguished educational and socio-cultural
organizations. He is the life member of Army Golf Club Dhaka
and Chattogram Club.

He is a philanthropist and does a lot of charity to variety of
organizations. He is the founder of Aslam Smriti Foundation at
Noapara, Chattogram. He has been relentlessly contributing
in the field of education and holds very key post in many
institutions. He is the founder member of Noapara Muslim
High School and Executive member of Noapara University
College. He has been working for the improvement of the
downtrodden at his village in Noapara.

With his brilliance and prudence, he has been contributing
in Standard Bank to reach its vision through providing best
banking services.

Standard Bank Limited

e .
MOHAMMED ABDUL AZIZ
Director

A man of pleasant personality with strong determination Mr.
Mohammed Abdul Aziz is the Sponsor Director of Standard Bank
Limited. He is a man with a sterling vision & commitment and a
selfless social Leader.

Ln. Aziz completed his SSC examination from renowned Galimpur
Rahmania High School in the year 1968. Later he completed his
HSC from Govt. Dhaka College in the year 1970. He was a valiant
freedom fighter who participated in the Liberation War of 1971.
He successfully obtained graduation in Commerce in the year
1972 from Dhaka College. After completing his education instead
of joining any service, he started his own business. By dint of his
untiring efforts and hard work, sincerity he established himself as
a successful entrepreneur of Dhaka city. He is one of the pioneer
importers of industrial, commercial raw materials till date. In 1998 he
joined Midland Credit Cooperative Society as Managing Director &
Chairman. By his effort & leadership skills he made it a top leading
cooperative society in Bangladesh. Furthermore, he focused on
different business ventures including hotel industry, garments
sector and so on. He is a former Vice Chairman of Moon Lux Knit
Composite Garments Ltd. He is also the founder member of Board
of trustee of Fareast International University.

Ln. Aziz joined Lionism in the year 1985 as a member of Lions
Club of Dhaka Progressive. Since then his service towards the
distressed humanity made him reach the different positions of Lions
Clubs International District 315B2, Bangladesh. He was elected
unopposed District Governor for the term 2005-06. He made his call
Light the Blind as a District Governor for the year 2005-06 where
he has completed 4500 cataract operations of the needy and poor
patients free of cost throughout the country. Besides being an active
humanitarian and social worker, Ln. Aziz devoted himself into many
other social and welfare works with the following that include:

1. Major donor & member of governing body of Arambagh Girls’
High School

2. Vice Chairman of Dhaka Progressive Lions Eye Hospital
3. Former Vice Chairman 1st division Arambagh Football Club

4. Donor of Ln. Ferozur Rahman Residential Academy,
Brahmanbaria

He is a widely travelled person who travelled SAARC region, USA,
UK, Australia and Morocco. As a Lion and a reputed business
personality, Lion Aziz received numerous awards and recognitions.
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MD. ZAHEDUL HOQUE
Director

Mr. Md. Zahedul Hoque a young & promising professional
and well established business man was born in a renowned
family. He completed his Bachelors of Business Administration
majoring in Industrial Management in December, 1992 from
Northeast Louisiana University, Monroe, Louisiana, USA. His
father Al-Haj Md. Nurul Hoque Sowdagar was also a prominent
and well established businessman both at home and abroad.
He was one of the Sponsor Directors of the Bank and is the
founder of Hazi Mohammed Nurul Hoque Degree College,
Shakpura, Boalkhali, Chattogram and Amenia Forkania and
Nuria Madrasha, West Shakpura, Boalkhali, Chattogram.

Mr. Zahedul Hoque is the proprietor of M/S Zahed Brothers
(import of food grains, spices, betel nut, sugar & vegetable
oil) and M/S NLZ Fashion (computerized embroidery unit).
He is also the Managing Director of M/S NLZ Fashion Limited
(100% export oriented readymade garments in Chattogram
Export Processing Zone) and Director of M/S Noor Oil and Food
Products Limited, M/S Arafat Limited (lodized Salt Industries).
Mr. Md. Zahedul Hoque is associated with many renowned
social organizations and also devoted to social works as well
as involved with the following institutions in different capacities:

e Vice Chairman of the Khatungonj Trade and Finance Industries

e  Director of the Chittagong Chamber of Commerce and
Industries (CCCI)

*  Member of the governing body of Hazi Mohammed Nurul
Hoque Degree College, Shakpura, Boalkhali, Chattogram.

. Life Member of Army Golf Club, Dhaka
e Permanent Member of Chittagong Boat Club
e Permanent member of Chittagong Club Ltd.

e  Permanent Member of Chittagong Seniors Club Limited,
Chittagong

e Permanent member of The Chittagong Collegiate School ‘85

e Life member of Maa o Shishu Hospital, Agrabad,
Chittagong

e Member of Bangladesh Garments Manufacturing & Export
Association (BGMEA)
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AL-HAJ MD. YOUSUF CHOWDHURY
Director

Al-Haj Md.Yousuf Chowdhury, a renowned and well
established business personality comes from a respectable
Muslim family at Chittagong who has more than 34 years of
proven business experience in different kinds. He has got
vast experience in hotel business and is the Chairman of
Hotel Royal Palace Limited, Dhaka. He is also the Chairman
of Chittagong Board & Paper Mills Limited. He owned the
100% Proprietorship of M/s. Lucky Traders, M/s. Lucky
Trading and Royal Tower. He is the Director of Central
Insurance Co. Limited. Mr. Chowdhury is actively associated
with many renowned social organizations and is a dedicated
social worker and member of Army Golf Club, Dhaka. He
contributes in many educational institutions, madrasha and
different charitable organizations. He is continuously helping
the disaster people around the country.
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FERDOUS ALI KHAN
Director

Mr. Ferdous Ali Khan is a reputed businessman hails from a
very respectable Muslim family of Dinajpur. All of his brothers,
sisters are highly educated and well placed in the society.

His father late Siddique Ali Khan was an educated businessman
of Dinajpur. In order to gain expertise in Tailoring, Mr. Khan
started his career as a maker in a Tailoring Factory in Dhaka in
the year 1972. After five years, he worked as a Cutting Master
and worked till 1980. In the year 1980, September 18th he
started his own Tailoring shop at Jahan Mansion, 29 Mirpur
Road, Dhaka-1205. His devotion and dedication, helped him
gaining far and wide reputation as an lconic Tailoring House in
the city. In September 1986, he opened his 2nd branch at the
diplomatic area of Gulshan. Since then, he has been marching
forward and opened branches in Chattogram port city, Hotel
Isha Kha Market, VIP Road, Kakrail, Panthapath Dhanmondi
& Kuril.

For his proposed factory & branch, he already purchased
floor spaces for another branch at Kazi Shopping Center,
Progoti Sharani (Bishwa Road), Badda, Dhaka- 1229 in June,
2006. He has already started a world class central factory &
showroom. He is a sponsor Director of Standard Bank Ltd.,
member of Uttara Club Ltd., Army Golf Club and BCI, Dhaka.
Mr. Khan is married and a proud father of two daughters and
one son.

d Bank Limited

KAZI KHURRAM AHMED
Director

Mr. Kazi Khurram Ahmed is a Computer Engineering alumnus
of Purdue University, USA. He is a Fellow of National
Defense College. He is also the honorary consul of Gambia
in Bangladesh. Mr. Ahmed is the author of Amazon.com’s number
one best seller book “The Dark Science of Logical Fallacies”
which is now part of the syllabus at University of Dhaka and
Canadian University of Bangladesh.

He was recognized as one of the “Leading Professionals
of the World” by International Biographical Centre of UK in
2010. American Biographical Institute named him “Man of the
Year” in the same period.Prior to his induction into the Board
of Standard Bank Limited, Mr. Ahmed has been serving as a
Director of SBL Capital Management Limited and Member of
Shariah Supervisory Committee of Standard Bank Limited and
left his mark on different policy aspects of the Bank since long.
As the only son of Mr. Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed, honorable
Chairman of the Bank & International Director of Lions Clubs
International, Mr. Kazi Khurram Ahmed also embraced
Lionism at a very early stage of his life and has been involved
in a host of humanitarian activities.

He has been involved in multifarious business activities for
more than 16 years. Presently, he is the Director of Eastern
Engineering Works Limited, Proprietor of Ahmed & Sons and
Chairman & Managing Director of EMX Limited. He was also
the Chairman of Standing Committee on International Affairs
of Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and
Industries (FBCCI).

Mr. Ahmed has keen interest in global financial markets with
particular focus on global foreign exchange and commadity
markets. He has in-depth knowledge of the operational
mechanics of commodity market, forex market and exchange-
traded financial products. He is married with a son.
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Standard Bank Limited

MD. ABUL HOSSAIN
Director

Md. Abul Hossain has joined as Managing Director of
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) on 21 August,
2019. He started his career as a System Analyst/Senior
Principal Officer in ICB on 19-02-1998 and served different
position in the same organization. Before his joining he acted
as Managing Director at Karmasangsthan Bank (KB), During
his service life, he served different Banks and Financial
Institutions. He served as Managing Director (Additional
Charge) and Deputy Managing Director at Bangladesh Krishi
Bank (BKB). In addition to that Md. Abul Hossain served as
System Manager/Deputy General Manager and General
manager at Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB). He
completed his B.Sc (Hon’s) and M.Sc degree in Statistics from
Jahangirnagar University.

He has over 29 years of diversified experience in investment
banking, specialized and commercial banking, Islamic
banking, Asset management and ICT works. He were always
instilled by the changed and research oriented, dynamic
management that focused innovations, creativity and
organizational increased efficiency and effectiveness, resulted
in higher value addition to the organizational, stakeholders
and the society as well.

During the long journey, he served 16 (sixteen) organizations
with different capacities. He served as a chairman of 03
(three) organizations before of which two are the subsidiaries
of ICB (ICB Asset Management Company Limited & ICB
Securities Trading Company Limited) and the others is Aziz
Pipes Limited. In addition to this, he served as a Director
to a number of organizations like Islami Bank Bangladesh
Limited, The Farmers Bank Limited (Now Padma Bank), Nitol
Insurance Company Limited, AllTex Industries Limited, ICB
Securities Trading Company Limited, Aramit Limited, Kay &
Que (Bangladesh) Limited, Business Automation Limited,
DNS Satcomm Limited and Upload Yourself Systems Limited.

He has been contributing his professional expertise as the
Chairman of ICB Capital Management Ltd. Apart from that he
is now serving as the Director of

British American Tobacco Bangladesh Co. Ltd. (BATBC),
GlaxoSmithKline Bangladesh Ltd. (GSK), National Tea
Company Limited(NTC), Apex Tannery Limited, Apex
Footwear Limited, United Power Generation & Distribution
Company Limited (UPGDCL), Aramit Limited, The Peninsula
Chittagong Limited, Ratanpur Steel Re-rolling Mills Limited
(RSRM), Heidelberg Cement Bangladesh Limited.
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NAJMUL HUQ CHAUDHURY
Independent Director

Ln. Najmul Hug Chaudhury MJF. son of Late Alhaj Aminul Hug
Chaudhury comes of a very respectable Muslim Zaminder
family of Chattogram, Nazir's Family in North-Kattali. He
obtained his graduation in Commerce (B.com) from St.
Xaviers College of Calcutta. He undertook a number of
training courses on Business Administration and Industrial
Management. He attended number of seminars & symposium
on Business Administration and Industrial Management in the
country and abroad. Ln. Chaudhury played a vital role during
the Liberation war in 1971 and after Liberation of Bangladesh,
he joined as Managing Director of 2 (two) joint venture
Companies viz. Van Ommeren Tank Terminal Bangladesh Ltd.
(VOTT-B) & International Qil Mills Ltd. (IOM), North Patenga,
Chattogram as a nominee of Foreign Shareholders (USA &
Dutch).

At present he has been serving as

1. Honorary Chairman, Chittagong Lions Foundation &
Lions Charitable Eye Hospital since 2009

2. Resident Director & Advisor, SKM Jute Mills Limited,
Sitakund, Chattogram, since 2004

3. General Secretary, Anjumane Mufidul Islam, Chattogram,
since 2013

4.  Governing Body Member of Latifa Siddigi Degree
College, Chattogram, since 2014, Latifa Siddigi Girls’
High School, Chattogram, since 2014, Imdad Sitara
Khan Lions Kidney Center, CLF Complex, Chattogram,
since 2014 & Lions service complex, Chattogram, since
1990

5. Vice Chairman & Member of Trustee Board, Lions
Anowara Taher Physiotherapy Clinic CLF Complex,
Chattogram, since 2009

6. EC Member, Chattogram Rifles Club, since 2008

Permanent Member of Chattogram Club Ltd. since 1993
and Donor Member of Kattali Nurul Hug Chy High School
Chattogram, since 1985.

8. Ex-Administrator, Bangladesh Tank Terminal Limited,
Patenga, Chattogram, (1975 & 1976),
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MD. NAZMUS SALEHIN
Independent Director

Mr. Md. Nazmus Salehin, a top notch public sector banker of
the country, who has been active in banking service for the
last 38 years, has joined in Standard Bank Limited as Deputy
Managing Director. Because of his extra ordinary services
and distinctive contributions to the bank he was promoted
to Additional Managing Director. He was the honorable
Managing Director of Standard Bank Limited.

Mr. Salehin started his career with Sonali Bank in 1979 as
a Probationary Officer after receiving his MSc in Physics
from Dhaka University. He held various Senior and Top
Management Executive Positions in many high profile
branches, Zonal Offices and Head Offices of the 3 (three)
major Nationalized Commercial Banks i.e. Sonali, Agrani
and Janata Bank. Because of his outstanding performance
and distinctive competence in banking career, he became
the Deputy Managing Director of Janata Bank. Prior to this
he was the General Manager of Sonali and Agrani Bank
respectively. He participated in many training programs
on different areas of banking in different institutions both
at home and abroad. He is actively associated with many
sociocultural organizations and traveled many countries on
personal and professional trips.

Mr. Salehin hailed from Khoksha Upazila of Kushtia, bears
an amiable and pleasant personality and blessed with one
daughter Dr. Dilshad Afroze and one son Musfeg-us-Salehin
a BBA graduate from DU now serving in Bangabandhu
Medical University & settled in Canada respectively.

Standard Bank Limited

KHONDOKER RASHED MAQSOOD
Managing Director & CEO

Mr. Khondoker Rashed Magsood, a prominent banker with 28
years of proven experience in banking both in Bangladesh
and abroad, has been appointed as Managing Director &
CEO of Standard Bank Limited. A prudent banker by virtue of
possessing diverse knowledge, deep insight into the financial
sector, Mr. Rashed completed his MBA in Finance from IBA of
University of Dhaka and started his career with AMERICAN
EXPRESS BANK as a Management Trainee in 1992. Prior
joining SBL, he was the Managing Director of NRBC Bank
Limited and also worked as the Managing Director & City
Country Officer of Citibank N. A. Bangladesh.

Throughout his illustrious banking career, Mr. Rashed has
held senior management positions in different capacities in
Corporate Banking Group and Financial Institutions Group
Head at Citibank N. A. For his charismatic leadership and
quality, he became the Director & Head of Global Transaction
of the same bank in Bangladesh. Then he became Managing
Director of Citibank N. A. Jakarta office, Indonesia. In 2011,
Mr Rashed had been appointed as Managing Director & Citi
Country Officer of the Citibank, Bangladesh. He was also
an Advisor to the Board of Directors of MIDAS Finance Ltd.,
Dhaka, Bangladesh.

His imaginative sense, all round knowledge, inspiring
leadership and innovative ideas led him to continuous and
sustainable growth in every organizations he worked for. Mr.
Rashed passed SSC from Saint Joseph High School, Dhaka
in 1983 and HSC from Notre Dame College in 1985. Then
he completed his B.Com from Dhaka University. During his
long career, Mr. Rashed attended innumerable seminars,
workshops and training programs both at home and
abroad. Mr. Rashed is happily married and blessed with two
daughters.
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SPONSORS OF THE BANK

Ln. Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed
Sponsor & founder Chairman

Kamal Mostafa Chowdhury
Sponsor & Founder Vice Chairman

Mohammad Nurul Islam
Sponsor

Late Nani Gopal saha
Sponsor

Al-haj Mohammad Ayub

Harun Rashid Chowdhury
Sponsor

Md. Monzurul Alam
Sponsor

S.A.M. Hossain
Sponsor

Mohammed Abdul Aziz
Sponsor

m

Al-haj Mohammed Shamsul Alam

Late Al-haj Md. Nurul Haque Sowdagar
Sponsor

Ferdous Ali Khan
Sponsor

Harun-Or- Rashid

Sponsor ’

Late Mahabub Uddin Molla
Sponsor

Farzana Yousuf

Sponsor Sponsor Sponsor
Ferozur Rahman Late Abdul Ahad
Sponsor Sponsor
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EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

From left to right:

Mr. Ferozur Rahman, Member | Mr. S.A.M. Hossain, Member | Mr. Ashok Kumar Saha, Member |

Mr. Kamal Mostafa Chowdhury, Chairman | Mr. Md. Zahedul Hoque, Member | Mr. Mohammed Abdul Aziz, Member |
Mr. Md. Ali Reza, Member Secretary |

AUDIT COMMITTEE

From left to right:
Mr. Kazi Khurram Ahmed, Member | Mr. Najmul Huq Chaudhury, Member | Al-haj Mohammed Shamsul Alam, Member |
Mr. Md. Nazmus Salehin, Chairman | Mr. Ferdous Ali Khan, Member | Mr. Md. Ali Reza, Member Secretary |
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RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

£ - L
From left to right:
Mr. Md. Tariqul Azam, AMD and CRO | Mr. S.A.M. Hossain, Member | Mr. Mohammed Abdul Aziz, Member |

Mr. Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed, Chairman | Mr. Ferdous Ali Khan, Member | Mr. Md. Nazmus Salehin, Member |
Mr. Md. Ali Reza, Member Secretary |

SHARIAH SUPERVISORY

COMMITTEE

From left to right:
Janab Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed, Chairman | Janab Hafiz Kazi Muhammad Ibrahim, Member | Janab Kazi

Khurram Ahmed, Member | Janab Dr. Muhammad Saifullah, Member | Janab Khondoker Rashed Maqsood,
Managing Director
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COMMITTEES OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Sl. No. Name Designation
1 Mr. Kamal Mostafa Chowdhury Chairman

2 Mr. Ashok Kumar Saha Member

3 Mr. Ferozur Rahman Member

4 Mr. S.A.M. Hossain Member

5 Mr. Mohammed Abdul Aziz Member

6 Mr. Md. Zahedul Hoque Member

7 Mr. Md. Ali Reza Member Secretary
AUDIT COMMITTEE

Sl. No. Name Designation
1 Mr. Md. Nazmus Salehin Chairman

2 Al-haj Mohammed Shamsul Alam Member

3 Mr. Ferdous Ali Khan Member

4 Mr. Kazi Khurram Ahmed Member

5 Mr. Najmul Hug Chaudhury Member

6 Mr. Md. Ali Reza Member Secretary

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Sl. No. Name Designation
1 Mr. Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed Chairman

2 Mr. S.A.M. Hossain Member

3 Mr. Mohammed Abdul Aziz Member

4 Mr. Ferdous Ali Khan Member

5 Mr. Md. Nazmus Salehin Member

6 Mr. Md. Ali Reza Member Secretary

SHARIAH SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

Sl. No. Name Designation
1 Janab Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed Chairman

2 Janab Hafiz Kazi Muhammad Ibrahim Member

3 Janab Kazi Khurram Ahmed Member

4 Janab Dr. Muhammad Saifullah Member

5 Janab Md. Ali Reza Member Secretary
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MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

01

Mr. Khondoker Rashed Magsood

Designation
Managing Director & CEO

02

Mr. Md. Tariqul Azam

Additional Managing Director

03

Mr. Md. Motaleb Hossain

Deputy Managing Director

04

Ms. Haider Nurun Naher

SEVP & Head of Credit

05

Ms. Alkona K. Choudhuri

SEVP & Head of HRD

06

Mr. Syed Anisur Rahman

EVP & Head of ID

07

Mr. Md. Mashiur Rahman

EVP & Head of SME

08
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& CEO'S
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It does give me immense pleasure and
privilege to welcome our Honorable
Chairman, Directors, Respected
Shareholders, Distinguished Guests from
the media and invited Participants on this
august occasion of the 21st Annual General
Meeting of Standard Bank Limited (SBL).
| am truly delighted and feel proud to be
able to present the performance report of
our Bank before you for the first time as the
Managing Director. You are all fully aware
that the outgoing year 2019 has been fraught
with many unanticipated challenges, which
our Bank has been able to tide over with
flying colors on the strength of collaborative
efforts of the entire Standard Bank family
including the Hon’ble Board of Directors, who
continued to exert their unflinching efforts
against all possible odds in order to further
consolidate the Bank’s position stronger
than ever before. Our endless hard work
under the prudent guidance of our visionary
Board of Directors finally paid off enabling
us to pass the year 2019 as yet another
year of prosperity and progress. Thus, at
this auspicious moment, | enthusiastically
take the opportunity to express my heartfelt
gratitude and sincere thanks to our
respected shareholders, customers and
well-wishers for their continued support and
cooperation throughout the year which has
always been a great source of inspiration
that helped us to achieve the steady growth
and greater height of prosperity. Also, we
express our cordial thanks to Bangladesh
Bank and BSEC for their continuous support,
co-operation and advice in our progress.
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Standard Bank Limited is one of the most respected
banking brands in the country today. It is a matter
of pride for me to be able to sit at the helm of affairs
of such a bank. | will surely do my best to live up
to the trust and confidence of all of you. Ever since
Standard Bank Limited was established, our goal is
to contribute to the national economy and at the same
time maximize the shareholders’ wealth. We have also
tried to be a compliant bank and it was our continuous
endeavor to follow all the best practices of the industry
while doing business with our valued customers,
vendors and stakeholders. Standard Bank Limited
is always trying to create a wide array of financial
services and products to cater to the emerging needs
of the market. The Bank focused on attracting new
customers and retaining the loyalty of old customers
through improved services at a very competitive price.

It is of immense pleasure that | have been able
to present before you a brief sketch of some of the
remarkable successes and distinctive achievements
in different fields attained by Standard Bank Limited
over its widespread activities accomplished in the
year 2019. It is my perception that your unstinted and
unwavering support and inspiration have provided
us strength to face those challenges successfully
which are gradually leading us to the highest peak of
success and progress. It has been the Board’'s and
Management’s endeavor in developing Standard Bank
Limited as a global institution. Standard Bank Limited
(SBL) as a trusted partner in progress is financing
trade, commerce and industry and also playing an
active role in various socioeconomic developments.
From the financial point of view, participating in
social development activities may not be seen as
commercially profitable or income generating, but
from the development point of views, its impact on the
country’s overall development is immeasurable.

The activities of the Bank centered around achieving
the targets of selected indicators. For this, we invested
the excess liquidity into high profit-yielding sectors
and put more emphasis on Retail and SME finance
for increasing high-value assets. Besides, as a part
of asset diversification, steps have been taken to
increase credit flow to low-risk corporate sectors. On
the other hand, interest-free and low-interest deposit
collection has been prioritized aimed at rationalizing
the cost of fund. Specially, steps have been taken to
increase security measures of Treasury Department
and strengthen it in a bid to make fund management
more effective. Our other objective of financial inclusion
is to build-up a Banking nation by providing low-cost
banking services to the unbanked, backward and
limited income people. SBL is providing this service for
a long time by practicing mass banking. Bangladesh
Bank’s encouragement and enthusiasm has added
different dimensions for expansion of financial
inclusive banking. Marginal farmers, cleaners, street
children, social safety beneficiaries, businessman,
service holders and students have opened 6,06,624
deposit accounts with SBL which was 5,15,787 in
2018. Besides, personal saving opportunity, account
holders are enjoying multiple banking facilities.
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GLOBAL OUTLOOK AND OUR ECONOMY

Global growth is projected to reach 2.5 percent in
2020, slightly faster than the post-crisis low registered
last year. While growth could be stronger if reduced
trade tensions lead to a sustained reduction in
uncertainty, the balance of risks to the outlook is to the
downside. Growth in emerging market and developing
economies (EMDEs) is also expected to remain
subdued, continuing a decade of disappointing
outcomes. A steep and widespread productivity
growth slowdown has been underway in EMDEs
since the global financial crisis, despite the largest,
fastest, and most broad-based accumulation of debt
since the 1970s. In addition, many EMDEs, including
low-income countries, face the challenge of phasing
out price controls that impose heavy fiscal burdens
and dampen investment. These circumstances add
urgency to the need to implement measures to rebuild
macroeconomic policy space and to undertake
reforms to rekindle productivity growth. These efforts
need to be supplemented by policies to promote
inclusive long-term growth and accelerate poverty
alleviation.

Bangladesh has been able to maintain the continuity
and stability of the economic growth by tackling
the adverse effect of the global and domestic front.
According to the provisional estimate of Bangladesh
Bureau of Statistics (BBS), GDP growth for FY2018-
19 reached 8.13 percent, significantly higher than the
growth of 7.86 percent in the preceding fiscal year.
The per capita national income reached US$1,909
in FY2018-19 from US$1,751 a year earlier. With the
moderate food inflation, the average inflation rate
stood at 5.44 percent during the first nine months of the
current fiscal year. The revenue collection remained at
satisfactory level with a growth rate of 8.88 percent
in tax revenue collection during the first eight months
of current fiscal year. Export sector also gained
momentum and achieved 12.57 percent growth in
the first nine months of the current fiscal year. On the
contrary, import increased by 5.63 percent in the first
eight months of the current fiscal year. Remittance
increased by 10.30 percent in the first nine months of
the current fiscal year. The trade deficit has reduced
due to the high growth in export earnings and the
reduction in the import expense rate. At the same time,
due to the high growth of the remittance flow, deficit
in the current account balance reduced. However,
despite a surplus of capital and financial accounts,
till February 2019, there is a deficit in the overall
balance. During this period, a moderate depreciation
in exchange rate of Taka with the US dollar is being
observed. However, the foreign exchange reserve
remained steady. Foreign exchange reserve stood at
US$32.12 billion on 30 April 2019. Private sector credit
grew at 12.54 percent at the end of February 2019.
The GDP under the Medium-Term Macroeconomic
Framework (MTMF) has been projected to grow at the
rate of 8.2 percent in FY2019-20, which is expected
to be achieved through the implementation of prudent
fiscal management, efficient and effective monetary
policy and ongoing reform programs taken by the
government.
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INDUSTRY OUTLOOK AND OUR BUSINESS
POSITION

The Banking sector of Bangladesh has faced numerous
challenges mostly home grown during the financial
year 2019. Too many banks chasing too few eligible
borrowers resulting in highly competitive interest rates
and rising Nonperforming loan (NPL) have been the
major challenges facing the industry. Banking sector
indicators reflected a mixed performance in terms
of asset growth, profitability and asset quality in
2019. During July-September 2019, banking sector’s
indicators showed some mixed performance, as
reflected in the non-performing loan (NPL), capital
adequacy, provision shortfall position and liquidity
conditions. Both gross and net nonperforming
loan (NPL) ratio increased at end-September 2019
compared to those of end-June 2019. Though high
NPL ratio in state-owned banks constituted the bulk of
the industry’s NPL ratio, deterioration of asset quality
in a few PCBs and FCBs largely appeared to push up
the overall ratio during the quarter. The balance sheet
size of the banking sector reached at Tk.15,744.4
billion at the end of September 2019, recording an
increase of 11.88% from the end of September 2018.
At end-September 2019, gross non- performing loan
(NPL) ratio reached at 12.0 percent, which was 11.7
percent at end-June 2019. This minor rise in NPL ratio
could partially be attributed to high NPL ratio of SCBs
and DFls. Decline in asset quality of a few PCBs and
FCBs, compared to end-June 2019 also pushed up the
gross NPL ratio during the review period as the ratio
remained mostly unchanged for SCBs and DFls. Net
NPL ratio stood at 3.7 percent, which was 2.5 percent
at end-June 2019. Despite maintaining a large volume
of loan loss provisions against the rising NPLs, its
adverse impacts on banks' profitability and capital
adequacy remain as a concern from financial stability
viewpoint. The CRAR of the banking sector as a whole
stood at 11.62 percent, which is respectively 12 basis
points lower and 73 basis points higher than the ratio
recorded at end-June 2019 and end-September 2018.
Among 47 CRAR compliant banks, 30 had CRAR
within the range of 10-15 percent and their aggregate
assets accounted for nearly 57.4 percent of the total
banking industrys assets at end-September 2019. At
end-September 2019, total risk- weighted assets of the
banking sector, arising from credit risks, accounted
for 88.2 percent of the total industry’s risk-weighted
assets under Pillar 1 of the Basel Il capital adequacy
framework. It is mentionable that the proportion of credit
risk weighted assets was 88.1 percent in the previous
quarter and at end-September 2018. Next positions
were held by operational and market risks respectively.
As on 30 September 2019, banking industry fulfilled the
minimum regulatory requirement for leverage ratio of
3.0 percent, on both solo and consolidated basis 13.
During the period, banking industry’s leverage ratio
was 4.7 percent on solo basis; 48 out of 57 banks
maintained a leverage ratio of 3.0 percent or higher. On
the other hand, in case of consolidated basis, 31 out of
36 banks were able to fulfill the regulatory requirement.
FCBs maintained the highest leverage ratio among
the four banking clusters. The banking sector, as a
whole, was able to maintain the required level of Cash
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Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio
(SLR) as on 30 September 2019. Advance to Deposit
Ratio (ADR) of the overall banking industry was 76.6%
as on 30 September 2019, which was 75.7% as 30
June 2019 and 0.2 percentage point higher than that of
end-September 2018, remaining below the maximum
regulatory ceiling. Key profitability measures of the
industry i.e. Return on Asset, (ROA) in the banking
sector stood at -0.1 percent, which was 0.2 percent
at the end of the preceding quarter. Besides, return
on equity (ROE) stood at -1.9 percent, which was 3.6
percent in the preceding quarter. The distributions of
ROA and ROE of the banks show that ROA of most
of the banks remained below 2 percent while ROE
remained below 5 percent for a large number of banks.

At the backdrop, we have progressed cautiously and
managed our risk profiles carefully. But | am happy to
share with you that despite a difficult time, the overall
performance of Standard Bank Ltd. was steady. We
kept our NPL at 7.90%, which is lower than average NPL
in Banking Sector, mainly by virtue of our management
policy, rigorous monitoring in our credit management
and ethical business practice with strong corporate
governance.

At Standard Bank Limited, we believe in sustainable
growth instead of rapid progression. In the year 2019,
we focused on maintaining our asset quality rather
than the rapid growth of our portfolio. Our Deposits of
banking operation stood at Tk.17,546.61 crore having
13.23% growth from 2018 position. Import of the Bank
was Tk.7,539.86 crore. Export was Tk.5,632.64 crore
and inward remittance was Tk.1,282.73 crore having
13.49% growth. In terms of budgetary achievement,
Bank performed quite well even in the difficult time as
mentioned above. By setting proper strategy, we could
achieve positive Profit after Tax (PAT) growth of 19.47%
although our cost of deposit went up from 6.63% in
2018 to 7.37% in 2019.

CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS THE SOCIETY

As a responsible corporate citizen, we are committed
to creating value for the society. We believe that
development should be holistic and inclusive. Standard
Bank Limited is always aware of its Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) with an aim to ensure that the
bank remains as a socially responsible corporate entity
contributing towards quality of life of the society at large
without compromising ecological balance. Since its
inception, Standard Bank has a pleasant involvement
and proactive participation in benevolent activities
like standing beside the marooned people during any
natural or man-made disasters. To us, success not
only equals economic profit, it also means commitment
to values - honesty, integrity, excellence, trust and
dedication. At Standard Bank, we are guided by the
spirit of corporate social responsibility. To have lasting
relationships with the customers based on mutual trust
has always been one of our topmost priorities. In line
with the guidance of Bangladesh Bank, we focused
on CSR by getting involved in different nation building
activities apart from usual banking operations. During
the year, Standard Bank spent an amount of Tk.6.21
crore covering a vast area of education, health and
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other under privileged sectors for overall betterment
of the nation. We continued our financial assistance to
meritorious but poor students particularly in rural areas
under CSR initiative.

OUR OUTLOOK

Year 2019 was undoubtedly a challenging year for
Bangladesh economy and 2020 will, no doubt offer its
share of new challenges even with our excellent track
record of over twenty years of ethical and prudent
banking. We want to emerge as one of the most
trusted partners of progress to trade and business of
the country. As we look forward, we are committed to
build a shared prosperity for our society to continue
to meet the needs of future generation. The global
economy and banking industry has entered into a new
era, experiencing rapid change in terms of market
dynamics. Customers are increasingly service-focused
and at the same time, more demanding. New players,
especially new banks, have entered into banking
sector and the level of competition has significantly
intensified. Our ongoing success lies in our own hands
and in the willingness and capacity of every single
person of our bank to make change happen. The faster
we manage to respond to this change environment, the
more room we have to maneuver. | am convinced that
together with the support of our colleagues and other
stakeholders, we will take the lead and become a fast
driven organization in banking industry, and | count on
our determination to achieve this too. Our industry has
changed and is more competitive than ever before. At
the same time, we are facing the great macroeconomic
challenges of unfavorable deposits and lending rates
and turbulent financial markets. We must find new and
smart ways to convey a compelling value proposition
to our customers. We need to ensure that we deliver
on our promises. At the same time, we have to be
highly flexible and adaptable in order to respond to
volatile market demands. The more successful we are
in integrating this approach into how we do things, the
better positioned we will be to continue in our growth
and future prospects. | believe our combined effort
will make a difference. Once again, | should say that
the Bank is growing and our results are also visible
compared to the size of the bank. We are committed
to make our bank into a modern and dynamic Islamic
financial institution with proper corporate governance.
We want to remain compliant, fair and transparent
in our business deals. Our Bank would concentrate
on sharpening its competitive edge by improving
its business strategies and through performing the
promises.

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES FOR 2020

Robust growth momentum continues in the Bangladesh
economy amid tepid global growth environment, with
8.13 percent real GDP growth estimated by BBS for
FY19 against global growth projection averaging 4.1
percent for 2019 in emerging market and developing
economies. The strong 8.13 percent FY19 real GDP
growth was broad based across economic sectors,
supported both by strong domestic demand and by
externaldemandreflectedin 10.5 percentexport growth.
The monetary policy stance and monetary program for
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FY20 have been drawn up in the global and domestic
economic context with dual objective of maintaining
price stability and supporting inclusive, equitable
and environmentally sustainable job rich economic
growth in tune with the government’s strategies and
goals for sustainable growth and development. The
FY20 monetary program is based on the 8.2 percent
real GDP growth and 5.5 percent CPI inflation ceiling
targets declared for FY20 in the national budget. BB’s
annual monetary programs make adequate room for
money and credit growth for attaining the targeted
nominal GDP growth, appropriately adjusted to take
account of any change in money velocity. Broad money
(M2) growth is used as intermediate target through
which to influence and limit price movements within
the targeted inflation ceiling. Movements of M2 are in
turn influenced through changes in supply of reserve
money (RM) from BB; aided further by changes in BB’s
Repo and Reverse Repo interest rates, cash reserve
ratio (CRR), and statutory liquidity ratio (SLR) for use as
auxiliary instruments if and when needed. Sustainable
business growth, dynamic and talented human capital
driven by values, excellent risk management, and
involvement of all tier of management in decision-
making process will surely command key strengths for
Standard Bank. We believe that, as long as we adhere
to the right strategy, take pro-active actions and forge
ahead, 2019 will be full of hopes and harvests. Few of
the major tactical and strategic moves that have been
chalked out to drive for the next year are:

1. As banking industry is predicted to remain highly
competi-tive with low interest margins, fee-based
income and non-funded incomes shall be a
strategic priority in 2020.

2. Increasing of deposit focusing on financial
inclusion in the unbanked areas.

3. Concerted efforts and aggressive marketing to
procure more low-cost deposits with a view to
reducing cost of deposits and improving Net
Interest Margin (NIM) of the Bank.

4. Prudent Asset Liability Management by maintaining
good credit portfolio through diversification of
business with focus on SME, Retail credit and
Import-Export business.

5. Maintaining asset quality by restricting increase
of non-performing assets through early detection,
monitoring, corrective actions.

6. Strengthening the recovery against rescheduled,
classified and written-off loans for reducing NPLs
to a large extent through intensive recovery drive
and early settlement of court cases.

7. All out efforts to reduce and manage Provision
requirement.

8. Effective Risk Management Practices through
appropriately blending the risk reward parameters
and targeting a growth driven credit portfolio
expediting credit rating and maintain-ing strong
capital base to play safe and sound as per based
framework.
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9. Efficient Internal Control and Regulatory
Compliance System to continue to be a fully
compliant Bank.

10. Strictly enforcing ‘code of conduct’ for all
employees and elevating standard of service to
new heights of excellence for all stakeholders.

11. Effective IT platform and System through up-
gradation of bank modules and strengthening of IT
infrastructure and cyber security.

12. Strengthening Agent Banking and banking booth
operation to provide financial service for unbanked
people.

13. Strengthening operational efficiency of subsidiaries
and foreign business windows.

OUR GRATITUDE

| express warm greetings as well as profound gratitude
to the valued customers, shareholders and well-wishers
who are the source of inspiration of all our activities.
| reverently congratulate our Honorable Chairman
and all the respected Directors of the Board for their
valuable guidance, support and prudent counsel in
attaining desired progress and qualitative development
in different financial indicators and standards of
service. | express my sincere thanks to all the members
of Standard Bank for their uncompromising loyalty,
relentless hard work and dynamic team sprit to take the
bank forward. Above all, | convey my sincere thanks and
heartfelt gratitude to our regulatory authorities specially
‘ Ministry of Finance, Bangladesh Bank, Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission(BSEC), National
Board of Revenue (NBR), Dhaka Stock Exchange,
Chittagong Stock Exchange, RJSC as well as external
auditors for their continued support and cooperation.

Let there be good days ahead for all of us. We look
forward to a brighter and rewarding two thousand
twenty, May the Almighty ALLAH bestow His blessing
on all of us.

Khondoker Rashed Maqgsood
Managing Director & CEO
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

STATEMENT

The Board is directly accountable to the shareholders
and each year the company will hold an Annual General
Meeting (AGM), at which the directors must provide
a report to the shareholders on the performance of the
company, what its future plans and strategies are and
also submit themselves for re-election to the board. The
Board of Directors is appointed to act for and on behalf
of the shareholders to oversee the day to day affairs of
the business. The report of the Company’s affairs and
the Audited Financial Statements duly certified by is
generally to be laid down before the Annual General
Meeting for discussion. In preparing the Annual Report,
the Board of Directors is required to ensure that: the
Financial Statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries
are prepared in accordance with applicable Bangladesh
Financial Reporting Standards (including Bangladesh
Accounting Standards), relevant provisions of the
Companies Act 1994, Bank Company Act 1991 (amended
up to 2018), rules and regulations of Bangladesh Bank
and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC), listing rules of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. and other applicable
laws, rules and regulations.

In compliance with section 184 of Companies Act 1994
and BSEC Notification BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/
Admin/80 dated 02 June 2018, the Annual Report which
is presented in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) has a
separate section as ‘Directors’ Report’ containing, among
others, a review of the following issues:

State of the Bank’s affairs: A review of financial
performance and position has been presented in the
Directors’” Report and Management Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A) section with relevant analytics.

Any recommended reserve in the balance sheet:
An amount of BDT 561.2 million has been transferred to
‘Statutory Reserve’ which is required to equate the same
with paid up capital as per section 24 of Bank Company
Act 1991 (amended up to 2013).

Recommended dividend: The Directors has
recommended @10% dividend (5% Cash & 5% Stock)
equivalent to BDT 958.0 million for the completed year
2019.

Any event after balance sheet date which may
affect company’s financial condition: The Board of
Directors of the Bank in its 327th Board meeting held on
24.03.2020 has recommended 10% dividend (5% cash
and 5% stock) for the year 2019 on Tk. 9,580.86 million
which will increase the paid-up capital of the bank to Tk.
10,059.90 million.

Any change in bank’s activities, subsidiaries’
activities etc.: No major change in strategy and actions
in the Bank and Subsidiaries experienced in 2019.
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In compliance with BSEC Corporate Governance
Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/
Admin/80 dated 02 June 2018 the Directors of the
Bank hereby declare on following issues, among
others, in their report as prescribed:

Industry outlook and possible future developments
in the industry: A brief review in this regard has been
presented in the Director’'s Report.

Segment-wise or Product-wise Performance:
Business-wise performance has been presented in the
MDG&A section.

Risks and Concerns: A detailed discussion regarding
risks and management of the same has been presented in
Chief Risk Officers’ Report on Risk Management.

Discussion on Operating Performance: A brief
description in this regard has been presented in part of
the Directors’ Report.

Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain
or loss: In last five years SBL has not experienced any
extra-ordinary gain or loss. SBL's Five Years progression
presented in the “Stakeholders Information” section will
provide details information in support of this.

Basis for related party transactions and a statement
of all related party transactions: The basis for related
party transactions has been stated in the “Corporate
Governance Report” and a statement of related party
transactions has been presented in the Financial
Statements 2019.

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights
issues and/or through any others instruments: The
bank has raised capital through public issues an IPO in
2003 a Right Issue in 2007. However, the raising capital
has been presented in the Corporate Governance Report.

Deterioration of financial results after the company
goes for IPO, Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.: Refer
to the earlier paragraph, the bank issued IPO in 2003 and
Right Share in 2007 but after that financial results of the
Bank did not deteriorate.

Explanation of variances between Quarterly and
Annual Financial performance: A brief discussion
along with financial information in this regard has been
presented in the Directors’ Report and Management
Discussion & Analysis.

Remuneration to directors including independent
directors: Remuneration provided to directors has been
presented in the Corporate Governance Report, Financial
Statements & Directors’ Report

The financial statements prepared by the
management present fairly its state of affairs, the
result of its operations, cash flows and changes
in equity: A brief description in this regard has been
presented in Directors’ Report.

Maintenance of proper books of account: A brief
description in this regard has been presented in Directors’
Report.
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Consistent application of appropriate accounting
policies and estimates in preparation of financial
statements: A brief description in this regard has been
presented in Directors’ Report.

Following International Accounting Standards
(IAS)/ Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)/
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)/
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS),
as applicable in Bangladesh, in preparation of
financial statements and any departure there from
has been adequately disclosed: Details description
including disclosure of departures has been presented in
the Financial Statements 2019.

The system of internal control is sound in design and
has been effectively implemented and monitored: A
brief description in this regard has been presented in the
Internal Control and Compliance in Directors’ Report.

Significant doubts upon the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern: Nothing as yet and
mentioned in Directors’ Report.

Explanations to significant deviations from the last
year’s operating results: Nothing as yet and mentioned
in Directors’ Report.

Summarization of last five year’s key operating and
financial data: Please see in the section of Stakeholders’
Information.

Declaration of dividend or not: Recommended @10%
dividend (5% Cash & 5% Stock) for the year 2019.

No. of Board meetings and directors’ attendance in
2019: Presented in the Directors’ Report.

The pattern of shareholdings: Presented in the
Directors’ Report and the Notes to the Financial Statements
2019.

Brief resume of the directors and nature of their
expertise in specific functional areas: Brief profile of
directors and their representation in other companies have
been presented in the Financial Statements 2019.

To adhere to good corporate governance practices, the
Bank has been complying with two paramount guidelines
from Bangladesh Bank (BRPD Circular No 11, 18 and 19
dated 27 October 2013) and BSEC (Notification No. BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018).
SBL's compliance status to those prescribed practices is
presented in Corporate Governance Report.

The Directors, tothe bestoftheirknowledge and information,
hereby confirm that the Annual Report 2019 together with
the Directors’ Report and the Financial Statements have
been prepared in compliance with applicable governing
Acts, rules, regulations, guidelines and laws of various
regulatory bodies including Bangladesh Bank and BSEC.
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Respected Shareholders
Assalamu Alaikum

It is an immense pleasure and privilege on the part of the Board of Directors
to place the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report together with the audited
financial statements of Standard Bank Limited for the year ended 31 December
2019 for your valued consideration, adoption and approval.

The Directors Reporthasbeen preparedincompliance withthe Section 184 ofthe
Companies Act 1994, BSEC (Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/
Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018), the Listing regulations of Dhaka and Chittagong
Stock Exchanges, guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and other applicable rules
and regulations. Relevant disclosures and explanations relating to certain
issues have been given by the Directors, which they consider important to
ensure transparency and good governance practices. The Directors believe
that the report will give valuable insights of the bank’s performance and
continuous growth through amid stiff competition.
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GLOBAL ECONOMY

Global growth is expected to recover to 2.5 percent
in 2020—up slightly from the post-crisis low of 2.4
percent registered last year amid weakening trade and
investment—and edge up further over the forecast
horizon. This projected recovery could be stronger
if recent policy actions—particularly those that
have mitigated trade tensions—lead to a sustained
reductionin policy uncertainty. Nevertheless, downside
risks predominate, including the possibility of a re-
escalation of global trade tensions, sharp downturns
in  major economies, and financial disruptions
in emerging market and developing economies
(EMDEs). The materialization of these risks would
test the ability of policymakers to respond effectively
to negative events. Associated policy challenges
are compounded by high debt levels and subdued
productivity growth. Many EMDEs need to rebuild
macroeconomic policy space to enhance resilience
to possible adverse developments. They also need
to pursue decisive reforms to bolster governance and
business climates, improve tax policy, promote trade
integration, and rekindle productivity growth, while
protecting vulnerable groups. These policy actions
would help foster inclusive and sustainable long-term
growth and poverty alleviation.
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Chart: Global Growth
Source: Global Economic Prospects of January 2020
by World Bank Group

Growth in almost all EMDE regions has been weaker
than expected, reflecting downgrades to almost half
of EMDEs. Activity in most regions is expected to pick
up in 2020-21, but the recovery will largely depend on
a rebound in a small number of large EMDEs, some
of which are emerging from deep recessions or sharp
slowdowns. This edition of Global Economic Prospects
also includes chapters on the productivity growth
slowdown in EMDEs since the global financial crisis
and on the rapid debt buildup in these economies
over the same period, and special focus pieces on
the implications of price controls in EMDEs and on the
challenges of maintaining low inflation in low-income

ANNUALREPORT2019
BUILDING A STABLE FUTURE

economies (LICs).
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Bilateral negotiations between the United States and
China since mid-October resulted in a Phase One
agreement—including a planned partial rollback of
tariffs—that has de-escalated trade tensions. This
comes after a prolonged period of rising trade disputes
between the two countries, which has heightened
policy uncertainty and weighed on international trade,
confidence and investment. As a result of the increase
of tariffs between the two countries over the past
couple of years, a substantially higher share of world
trade has become subject to protectionist measure.
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Financial market sentiment improved appreciably
toward the end of last year along with the alleviation of
trade tensions. That said, it had been fragile for most
of 2019. Concerns about growth prospects triggered
widespread monetary policy easing by major central
banks last year, as well as flight to safety flows into
advanced-economy bond markets. In a context of
subdued inflation, this pushed global yields down—
in some advanced economies, further into negative
territory—for most of 2019. Heightened risk aversion
contributed to subdued EMDE capital inflows in the
second half of last year, as a number of EMDEs faced
renewed currency and equity price pressures. The
subdued outlook led to declines in most commodity
prices, which are expected to remain near current
levels over the forecast period.
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GLOBAL OUTLOOK
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According to the IMF, the global growth may face further downward revisions. Key sources of downside risk to
the outlook include: rising inequality, weak investment, rising protectionism in trade, climate change and risk from
cyber security. However, the growth will be stabilised later this year if the downside risks do not materialize and
the policy support put in place become effective. Table 1.1 highlights the global output growth and Table 1.2

highlights global inflation as follows:

Table 1: Overview of the World Output Growth Projections

(Percent Change)

Difference Difference

Projections  from July 2019 from April

WEO Update 2019 WEO
2018 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020
World Output 3.6 3 3.4 -0.2 -0.1 -0.3 -0.2

Advanced Economies 2.3 1.7 1.7 -0.2 0 -0.1 0
United States 2.9 2.4 2.1 -0.2 0.2 0.1 0.2
Euro Area 1.9 1.2 14 -0.1 -0.2 -0.1 -0.1
Other Advanced Economies 2.6 1.6 2 -0.5 -04 -0.6 -0.5
Emerging Market and Developing Economies 4.5 3.9 4.6 -0.2 -0.1 -0.5 -0.2
China 6.6 6.1 5.8 -0.1 -0.2 -0.2 -0.3
India 6.8 6.1 7 -0.9 -0.2 -1.2 -0.5

Growth in advanced economies is projected to slow
from 2.3 percent in 2018 to 1.7 percent in 2019.
Growth disappointed for many economies, notably
gradual softening of growth in the United States as
fiscal stimulus fades and downward revisions for the
euro areas. Growth in euro areas marked down as
combinations of factors weighted on activity across
countries, including weak industrial production
following the introduction of revised auto emission
standards, uncertainty surrounding Brexit in the
United Kingdom and European Union (EU) and the
trade conflict between the United States and China.
Elsewhere activity weakened in Japan largely due to
natural disasters.
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For the emerging market and developing economy
group, growth is expected to down tick to 4.4 percent
in 2019 from 4.5 percent in 2018 and projected to
rise to 4.6 percent in 2020. Despite rising headwinds,
growth in Emerging Asia is expected to slow slightly
to 6.3 percent in 2019 and 2020 from 6.4 percent in
2018. Growth in China is projected to slow due to
impact of lingering trade tensions with the United

States. The Indian economy is projected to rebound to
7.3 percentin 2019 and 7.5 percent in 2020 supported
by the continued recovery of investment and robust
consumption.
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Global energy prices have decreased since the
release of the October 2019 World Economic Outlook
(WEQO), mostly driven by lower oil prices. Price of base
metals have increased due to supply disruption. Prices
of agricultural goods have increased somewhat.
Consumer price inflation have decreased across
advanced economies, given the drop in commodity
prices. In advanced economies, inflation is expected
to decline to 1.6 percent in 2019 from 2.0 percent
in 2018. In the US economy, inflation is projected to
decline to 2.0 percent in 2019 from 2.4 percent in
2018. Japan’s core inflation rate (excluding fresh food
and energy) is projected to rise by the end of 2020.
Inflation for the emerging market and developing
economy group excluding Venezuela, is projected to
resume its steady decline after a temporary modest
rise this year. In other cases, inflation pressure has
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eased toward the lower bound of the central bank’s
target range with the drop in commodity prices
(Indonesia) and slowdown in food inflation (India).

ECONOMIC GROWTH OF BANGLADESH

According to the provisional estimate of Bangladesh
Bureau of Statistics (BBS), GDP growth for FY2018-
19 reached 8.13 percent, significantly higher than
the growth of 7.86 percent in the preceding fiscal
year. High growth in the manufacturing sector of the
large industrial sector has played an important role in
achieving this high growth. Among the broad 3 sectors
of GDP, the growth of agriculture sector has increased
to 3.51 percent in the FY2018-19, which was 4.19

percent in FY2017-2018. Among three sub-sectors
of agriculture and forestry sector, Animal farmings
and forest and related services sub-sectors grew
slightly to 3.47 percent and 5.58 percent respectively;
whereas crop and horticulture sub-sector declined
significantly to 1.75 percent in the current fiscal year
which was 3.06 percent in the previous fiscal year.
Besides, the growth of fishing sector has decreased
slightly. As overall productivity of agriculture sector
is less than the industrial sector, the contribution of
large agricultural sector to the GDP decreased to 13.6
percent in FY2018-19, which was 14.23 percent in the
previous fiscal year.

GDP Growth Rate (in Percentage)
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In FY2018-19, broad industry sector grew by 13.02
percent, which was 12.06 percent in the previous year.
Despite slight decrease in the growth of construction
sector of the 4 sectors of the broad industrial sector,
the growth in ‘mining and quarrying’ sector, ‘electricity,
gas and water supply’ sector and manufacturing
sector has increased significantly. In FY2018-19, the
contribution of broad industrial sector to GDP stood
at 35.14 percent which was 33.66 percent in the
previous fiscal year. The broad service sector grew
by 6.50 percent in FY2018-19 compared to 6.39
percent in the previous fiscal year. Among the broad
service sector, wholesale and retail trade; hotels and
restaurants; transport, storage and communication;
financial intermediations; real estate and renting
and business activities; health and social works etc.
performed better than the year before. On the other
hand, education sector decreased slightly compared
to the previous fiscal year. Though growth of the
broad service sector increased in comparison to the
previous fiscal year, the contribution of large service
sector to the GDP stood at 51.26 percent, which was
52.11 percent in the previous fiscal year. Per capita
GDP and per capita national income is continuing the
upward trend. In the FY2017-2018 per capita GDP of
Bangladesh was US$1,675 which grew to US$1,827
in FY2018-19. Likewise, per capita national income
increased to US$1,909 in FY2018-19 from US$1,751
in FY2017-18.

SAVINGS AND INVESTMENT

During FY2018-19, domestic savings increased to
23.93 percent of GDP, which was 22.83 percent in the
previous year. Likewise, national savings as percent of
GDP increased to 28.41 percent from 27.42 percent.

Both public and private investment increased as
percent of GDP in FY2018-19 from previous fiscal year.
The total investment rose to 31.56 percent in FY2018-
19, which was 31.23 percent of GDP in FY2017-18.
Public sector and private sector investment increased
to 8.17 percent and 23.40 percent of GDP respectively
in FY2018-19; which were 7.97 percent and 23.26
percent of GDP respectively in preceding fiscal year.

INFLATION

In the first half of the current fiscal year, strong export
growth, the modest position of import growth, domestic
demand and growth of private sector credit continued.
At the same time, there has been some progress in
resolving the barriers to expansion of investment
activities in favor of favorable financial conditions and
financial policy.
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As a result of moderate food inflation, the average
inflation rate stood at 5.44 percent during July 2018 to
March 2019. Meanwhile, food inflation declined from
6.18 percent in July 2018 to 5.72 percent in March
2019. But at the same time, non-food inflation rose to
5.29 percent in March 2019, which was 4.49 percent
in July 2018.

INTEREST RATE

The weighted average lending rate of commercial
banks was 9.77 percent at the end of February 2019,
decreased to 9.55 percent at end of February 2018
and further decreased to 9.40 percent at the end of
February 2019. On the other hand, the deposit rate
was 5.08 percent at the end of February 2019 which
increased to 5.18 percent at the end of February 2018
and further increased to 5.34 percent at the end of
February 2019. The interest rate spread decreased to
4.06 percent at the end of February 2019 from 4.37
percent of February 2018 as well.

CAPITAL MARKET

The number of listed securities (including mutual funds
and debenture) of Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) has
increased from 572 in June 2018 to 580 in February
2019. At the end of February 2019, total issued capital
of all listed securities stood at Tk.1,24,634.53 crore, up
by 2.19 percent from Tk.1,21,966.50 crore at the end
of previous fiscal year. Total market capitalisation of all
listed securities was Tk.3,84,734.77 crore in June 2018,
which increased to Tk.4,15,073.77 crore in February
2019, representing an increase of 7.89 percent. The
DSE Broad Index (DSEx) increased by 5.67 percent
from 5,405.46 points at the end of FY2017-18 to
5,711.83 points at the end of February 2019.
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The number of listed securities (including mutual funds
and bonds) of Chattogram Stock Exchange (CSE)
increased from 312 in June 2018 to 323 in February
2019. The issued capital increased by 4.29 percent
from Tk.65,405.91 crore in June 2018 to Tk.68,214.13
crore in February 2019. Market capitalisation of CSE
at the end of February 2019 stood at Tk.3,43,200.99
crore, up by 9.88 percent compared to the market
capitalisation of Tk.3,12,352.17 crore at the end
of FY2017-18. CSE All Share Price Index reached
17,473.48 points at the end of February 2019 which
was 16,558.50 in June 2018.
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EXTERNAL SECTOR
Export

Country’s export earnings stood at US$30,903 million
during July-March of FY2018-19, which is 12.57
percent higher than the export earnings in the same
period of FY2017-18. Significant contribution of ready-
made garments and knitwear made for the country’s
total export earnings continued during FY2018-19.
Export earnings from petroleum products, agricultural
product and chemical products, handicraft products,
ready-made garments and knitwear have increased
over the same period of last fiscal year. On the other
hand, export earnings from jute goods, raw jute, and
leather have decreased during the same period.

USA is the main destination of our export. In FY2018-19,
USA secured the top position in respect of importing
commodities from Bangladesh. Export earnings from
USA stood at US$4,593.72 million in FY2017-18 (July-
February), which is 16.67 percent of country’s total
export earnings. The major commodities exported to
USA are woven garments, knitwear, home textile, cap,
frozen food etc. The other major destinations of our
exports are Germany, UK and France.

Import

Country’s total import payments (c&f) stood at
US$40,895 million in FY2018-19 (July- February), which
is 5.63 percent higher than the import payments of the
same period of the preceding year. China secured
the first position for our import up to February 2019.
During this period 29.43 percent of the total imported
commodities came from China. India (13.49%) was
the second largest source of import while Singapore
(3.62%) held the third position.

OVERSEAS EMPLOYMENT AND REMITTANCE

About 5.08 lakh Bangladeshi employees went abroad
in quest of jobs in the first nine months of FY2018-19.
Bangladesh achieved remittances of US$11,868.97
million during July-March in FY2018-19 which was
10.30 percent higher than US$10,761.00 million in
the same period of FY2017-18. A large amount of
remittance comes from the Middle-East countries.
Of which the highest amount of remittance has been
received from Saudi Arabia (18.8%), UAE (15.7%) and
USA (11.3%) during July to February in FY2018-19.
Recently, the flow of remittance has increased from
Malaysia, Singapore, the United Kingdom and several
other countries.

BALANCE OF PAYMENTS (BOP)

Trade deficit has decreased significantly to US$10,695
million during July-February in FY2018-19 compared to
US$11,679 million during the same period of FY2017-
18. The overall balance recorded the deficit of US$499
million in February 2019 due to deficit in US$4,270
million of current account balance. The overall balance
recorded the deficit of US$978 million in the same
period of the previous fiscal year.
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE RESERVE

Bangladesh Bank maintained stability in retaining
foreign exchange reserves. The amount of foreign
exchange reserves was US$32.92 billion on 30 June
2018. At the end of 30 April 2019, the gross foreign
exchange reserves stood at US$32.12 billion.
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EXCHANGE RATE

Exchange rate is being determined on the basis of
demand and supply of the respective currencies.
However, in order to avoid undue volatility in the
foreign exchange market, Bangladesh Bank remains
vigilant in its role in the foreign exchange market by
close monitoring the exchange rate movement and the
buying and selling of foreign exchanges for stabilizing
market. The weighted average inter-bank rate stood
at Tk.83.85 per US dollar on 28 February 2019, which
was Tk.82.10 per US dollar in FY2017-18 resulting in a
depreciation of 2.83 percent.

MONEY, BANKING AND FINANCIAL SECTOR
REFORMS

With view to strengthening and updating the risk
management activities of the banks on line with the
changing environment, ‘Risk Management Guidelines
for Banks’ introduced in 2012 has been revised and
issued. In order to ensure sound risk management
practices in the banks, instructions regarding
specifying roles and responsibilities of the Board
of Directors, Board Risk Management Committee,
Executive Risk Management Committee and Chief
Risk Officer (CRQO) along with restructuring the risk
management framework of banks have been included
in the said guideline. Besides, initiatives have been
taken to establish a well-organised Risk Appetite
Framework for balancing between the risks taken and
business targets to be achieved by the banks.

CAPITAL MARKET

e Formulation of Corporate Governance Code, 2018
to ensure corporate governance for the listed
companies of stock exchanges.

e Formulation of the Bangladesh Securities and
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Commission
Acquisition, Takeover and Control) Rules, 2018.

Exchange (Substantial ~ Share

e Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (Qualified Investor Offer by Small
Capital Company) Rules, 2018.

SHORT AND MEDIUM TERM PROSPECT OF
BANGLADESH ECONOMY

The Medium-Term  Macroeconomic  Framework
(MTMF), 2019-20 to 2021-22 has been formulated,
taking into consideration the pace and nature of the
recent global economy and the programs taken in
the domestic economic context. GDP, under MTMF,
has been projected to grow to 8.1 percent in FY2018-
19 and predicted to attain a growth of 8.6 percent in
FY2021-22. Investment as percent of GDP is expected
to increase to 33.6 percent in FY2020-21 from 31.6
percentin FY2018-19. If this trend continues investment
is likely to be 34.4 percent of GDP in FY2021-22, of
which the investment of private and public sectors is
expected to be 25.4 percent and 9.0 percent of GDP
respectively.

Inthe MTMF the revenue target for FY2019-20 has been
set at 13.1 percent of GDP which is 0.6 percentage
point higher than the revised target for current fiscal
year. Revenue is projected to scale up to 13.4 percent
and 13.8 percent of GDP in the following two years.

With the estimation of the government expenditure
at 17.45 percent of GDP in the revised budget for
FY2018-19, MTMF has projected t018.1 percent as a
percent of GDP in FY2019-20 and gradually increase
to 18.8 percent in FY2021-22. Of this, expenditure on
Revised Annual Development Program is estimated to
reach 6.6 percent of GDP in FY2018-19, 7.0 percent
in FY2019-20. Channeling necessary funds for the
implementation of the mega projects of the Government
is likely to increase the outlay of ADP. ADP allocation is
estimated to 7.1 percent in FY2020-21 and 7.2 percent
in FY2021-22. As per the revised budget of FY2018-
19 the overall budget deficit has been anticipated to
remain within 5.0 percent of GDP. In the succeeding
years budget deficit is expected to stay around 5.0
percent of GDP.

The inflation in FY2018-19 is projected to be 5.5
percent. While setting MTMF targets, it has been
anticipated that inflation will slide down to 5.5 percent
and will stay around there over the subsequent three
fiscal years. In FY2018-19, the target for private sector
credit flow is set at 16.5 percent, which is expected
to increase gradually to 16.8 percent of the GDP in
FY2021-22.

In FY2018-19, the remittance growth is projected to be
12.0 percent of GDP, which will be continued in next
three financial years. In setting MTMF target has been
predicted that exports will regain their firm position.
Besides, there is domestic demand in Bangladesh’s
economy. As a result, it is expected that the pace of the
economy will not be interrupted. Import expenditure is
also increasing in the current fiscal year. The growth in
import expenses is projected to be within 10.0 percent

57



ANNUALREPORT2019

BUILDING A STABLE FUTURE

till FY2021-22.

Though capital and financial account recorded the
surplus, the overall balance recorded the deficit
in February 2019 due to deficit in current account
balance. The deficit in current account balance is
observed due to the increase in import expense and
reduction in income in the primary sector. Deficit the
current account balance is projected to reduce to 1.8
percent of GDP in FY2018-19. However, following the
downward trend, the deficit in the current account
balance would reach 0.7 percent of GDP in FY2021-22.
The capital and financial account would be in surplus
as a result of increased direct foreign investment,
medium and long-term debt flows. As a result, the
foreign exchange rate and the foreign currency reserve
are expected to remain satisfactory.

The GDP under the Medium-Term Macroeconomic
Framework (MTMF) has been projected to grow is
expected to be achieved through the implementation
of prudent fiscal management, efficient and effective
monetary policy and ongoing reform programs taken
by the government.

BANKING SECTOR OUTLOOK 2019

Robust growth momentum continues in the Bangladesh
economy amid tepid global growth environment, with
8.13 percent real GDP growth estimated by BBS for
FY19 against global growth projection averaging 4.1
percent for 2019 in emerging market and developing
economies. The strong 8.13 percent FY19 real GDP
growth was broad based across economic sectors,
supported both by strong domestic demand and
by external demand reflected in 10.5 percent export
growth. BB staff estimates, presuming stable global
and domestic economic environment, project the
current robust growth momentum in Bangladesh
economy to continue through 2024 (Chart 11). The
projections look plausible given that a number of large
ongoing infrastructure projects will be operational
over the projection period, adding substantial new
output capacity to attract new domestic and external
investments in output initiatives.
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Chart 12 plots Bangladesh’s trends of the food, non-
food and ‘core’ (non-food, non energy) components of
general (12 month average) CPI inflation since June
2015, using BBS data. With low volatility, the general
CPI inflation has edged down to 5.47 percent in June
2019, well below the targeted 5.60 percent ceiling. The
food and non-food components of CPI inflation are
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seen in the chart to be moving in negative correlation.
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While the overall general CPI inflation remains stable
below the targeted ceiling, its non-food, non energy
‘core’ component kept rising steadily to 5.48 percent in
June 2019, indicating rising inflationary pressure.

Mominal Interest Rates
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Both lending and deposit interest rates are seen in the
charts to be in declining trend, as is to be expected in
environment of declining inflation. The intermediation
spread between the two has however narrowed only
slightly, indicating insignificant efficiency gain, limited
competitive behavior in the banking sector, or both.
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High non-performing loan (NPL) burdens cited as
reason for downward stickiness of lending interest rates
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is itself an outcome of poor intermediation efficiency.
Taking proactive recourse to bankruptcy proceedings
(like in India) may prove to be the most effective option
for banks in bringing down NPLs, with the fear of
losing control of the bankrupt’s own business to a court
appointed receiver acting as potent deterrent of willful
repayment default.
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Chart 17 shows lending and deposit interest rates
in real (constant price) terms brings out that deposit
interest rates are hovering in the negative territory in
recent years, making bank deposits unattractive for
savers looking for reasonable returns. Bank deposit
growth rate is as a result lagging behind growth rate of
advances (Chart 18). Intermediation efficiency gains
of narrowing intermediation spread need therefore to
come from competitiveness both in lowering lending
interest rates and in raising deposit interest rates.

BANKING SECTOR PROJECTION 2020

The World Bank has projected 7.2 per cent GDP
growth for Bangladesh in the current fiscal year, FY
2019-20, while 7.3 per cent in the following fiscal year.
Bangladesh, the third-largest economy in the region,
fared better than India and Pakistan, with the growth
officially estimated at 8.1 per cent in FY2018-19 as
per the World Bank in its Global Economic Prospects
published on January 9, 2020. On July 31 last year,
Bangladesh Bank in its one-year monetary policy
statement (MPS) for FY2019-20 hoped to achieve the
8.2 per cent GDP growth keeping the inflation rate
within 5.50 per cent. On September 25, the Asian
Development Bank (ADB) projected 8 per cent GDP
growth in Bangladesh. The growth in Bangladesh
is projected to remain above 7 per cent through the
forecast horizon. A solid macroeconomic framework,
political stability, implementation of planned public
infrastructure projects, and ongoing reforms to improve
the business environment underlie this projection. In
South Asian region, the growth is expected to rise
to 5.5 pc in 2020, assuming a modest rebound in
domestic demand and as economic activity benefits
from improved business confidence and support from
infrastructure investments in Bangladesh.
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Growth of Credit to Public and
Private Sector (In percent)
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According to the WB report, Bangladesh’s exports
showed signs of softening in recent months, after a
substantial increase in exports to major trade partners
in the last fiscal year. While regional exports softened in
aggregate, Bangladesh’s export growth accelerated,
partly reflecting trade diversion amid trade tensions
between major economies. Monetary policy was
broadly accommodative amid weak activity and
subdued inflation. Current account deficits narrowed
with weakening imports. Besides the GDP growth,
there are some risks in Bangladesh. It said lack of
progress in reforms to improve tax collection could
result in more acute revenue shortfalls in Bangladesh
and put further pressure on elevated fiscal deficits.
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The monetary policy stance and monetary program for
FY20 have been drawn up in the global and domestic
economic context recapitulated in preceding section
3, with dual objective of maintaining price stability and
supporting inclusive, equitable and environmentally
sustainable job rich economic growth in tune with the
government’s strategies and goals for sustainable
growth and development.
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Advance Deposit Ratio
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The monetary policy stance for FY20 also take due
note of Bangladesh’s maturation as a fast growing
developing economy pursuing soonest possible
graduation to upper middle income country status.
BB’s sector specific financing support policies and
programs will be adjusted where necessary to fit in with
the framework of FY20 monetary program.

Projection of GDP Growth for FY20-FY24
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As customary, the FY20 monetary program is based on
the 8.2 percent real GDP growth and 5.5 percent CPI
inflation ceiling targets declared for FY20 in the national
budget, as these targets were adopted in consultative
process participated by BB. Arithmetic sum of the
targets of real GDP growth rate and inflation ceiling
constitutes the target rate for nominal GDP growth.
BB’s annual monetary programs make adequate room
for money and credit growth for attaining the targeted
nominal GDP growth, appropriately adjusted to take
account of any change in money velocity.
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Broad money (M2) growth is used as intermediate target
through which to influence and limit price movements
within the targeted inflation ceiling. Movements of M2 are
in turn influenced through changes in supply of reserve
money (RM) from BB; aided further by changes in BB’s
Repo and Reverse Repo interest rates, cash reserve
ratio (CRR), and statutory liquidity ratio (SLR) for use
as auxiliary instruments if and when needed. Monetary
accommodation much in excess of reasonable need for
growth target attainment has to be avoided so as not to
impair attainment of the targeted inflation containment.
BB’s monetary policy stance and monetary program
for FY20 based on these considerations accordingly
are cautiously but fully accommodative for all growth
support needs without impairing attainment of the
targeted inflation containment.

PERFORMANCE OF STANDARD BANK LIMITED

Standard Bank has successfully achieved improved
operational results showing an impressive upward
trend. Bank’s operation has achieved the confidence
of its customers with sound fundamentals in respect
of deposit accumulation and loans & advances. As a
result the bank has been able to earn a steady after tax
profit growth.

FINANCIAL RESULT OF THE BANK

To uphold the continuous growth, the management
of SBL is always striking optimum balance between
liquidity and profitability. The Management emphasizes
on the growth of quality of assets in addition to the
quantity. Our financial highlights are growing year
to year mainly due to operational efficiency and an
increasing customer base. The financial results of the
Bank are as under:

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

As on 31st December 2019 total asset of the Bank stood
at Tk. 221,890 million with a positive growth of 13%
(thirteen percent) in comparison with corresponding
previous year of 2018. The increase in Asset was mainly
driven by significant growth of customers’ deposits
which were used for funding in loans & advances
and holding of securities. The increase in asset is
determined by loans and advances.

Total Asset (Million Taka)
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Assets Mix-2019
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CASH IN HAND

Cash in hand stood at Tk. 1,874 million in 2019 as
against Tk. 1,546 million of the previous year i.e. 23%
increases that indicates the optimum retention of fund
to meet current obligation in comparison to with the
previous year.

BALANCE WITH BANGLADESH BANK AND ITS
AGENTS

During the year 2019, Balances with Bangladesh Bank
and its agents decreased by 34% (Thirty four percent)
amounted to Tk. 10,931 million.

BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS/FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS

During the year 2019 balances maintained with other
banks and financial institutions stood atTk. 1,933 million
as against Tk. 1,653 million of the previous year which
is increased by 17% from previous year.

INVESTMENTS

The Bank always gives emphasis on investment of
Funds in high yield areas simultaneously maintaining
Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR) as fixed by
Bangladesh Bank. Besides, one of the investment
activities of the bank is to maintain Statutory Liquidity
Reserve (SLR) which mainly comprises Government
Treasury Bill and Treasury bond of different tenure. Prize
Bonds, Government approved Debenture. The Bank
invested total Tk. 30,598 million in 2019 as compared
to Tk. 24,614 million of the previous year.

LOANS AND ADVANCES

Total Loans and Advances of the Bank has increased
to BDT 160,625 million as on December 31,2019 in
comparison to BDT 146,061 million as on December 31,
2018, which indicates an increase of 10% over the last
year. Despite of volatile capital market, global recession
declining trend of private sector credit growth, the Bank
has successfully retained the progressive trend of credit
portfolio of the Bank ensuring sustainable profitability to
meet accountability towards the customers as well as
the stakeholders.

Credit is the single largest component of the total
assets of the Bank. Furthermore, during the year
the Bank has put enormous emphasis to Credit Risk
management since it is the main tool to ensure proper
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Credit Management. Quality of Credit can only be
retained if prudent Credit Risk Management procedure
is effective and efficiently followed. That's why, the
Bank has established CRM to analyze Credit Risks
in different sectors like Telecommunication, Power
Generation, Pharmaceuticals, Steel re-rolling, RMG,
Textile, Ceramics, etc. and to determine the necessary
strategies and policies while extending credit facilities
in those sectors. Compliant as per the guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank in Credit Management System and
to retain its continuance; the initiative has been taken
to revise the existing Credit Policy. Credit Monitoring
and Recovery Department has been strengthening
to ensure regular monitoring of the existing credit
facilities. Concentration of credit in a single sector or
group has been strongly discouraged and alternatively
financing in Small & Medium Enterprise (SME), Women
Entrepreneur and Agricultural Sector are given more
emphasis towards contributing in GDP as well as in
poverty alleviation program.

Loan & Advances (Million Taka)
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Loan Portfolio Mix-2019
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Besides, to contribute in national economy, the Bank
has extended its participation in Syndicated Financing
in different prospective Greenfield and BMRE projects in
the sectors like power generation, telecommunication,
pharmaceuticals, textiles, manufacturing industries,
etc. The total participation in Syndicated Financing at
the end of the year 2019 was Tk. 2,099.75 million.

To inform about the importance and increase
awareness among the employees regarding green
banking, the Bank has included special module
on “Green Banking: prospect in Banking Sector” in
different training programs arranged by Bank’s Training
Institute. Environment Risk Management has been
taken as part of social responsibility for the Bank. It
has financed in various environment friendly projects
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like CNG projects. Effluent Treatment Plant (ETP) of
manufacturing industries, Auto Brick Field using Hybrid
Floffman Kiln (HHK), etc.

Due to prudent initiative of the Management, it becomes
possible to retain the non-performing loan within 5.12%
i.e. Tk. 8,220.50 Million against the total loans and
advances of BDT 160,625 million at the end of the year
2019.

The Bank has strengthen the credit division to
continue regular supervision and monitoring for credit
facilities disbursed to different borrowers to reduce
the percentage of non-performing loans. Recovery
Division has been reformed with new strategy and
policy to recover the non-performing loans. To sustain
in the competitive market, the Management of the Bank
is always dedicated to take timely and appropriate
decisions to flourish its credit portfolio in different
sectors.

CORPORATE FINANCE

Standard Bank Limited always adopts strategy for
widespread service for the large and medium sized
corporate customers and Bank’s business is focused
to a considerable extent on the corporate clients by
maintaining a relationship and extending financial
assistance based on a deep understanding of the
clients’ business environments, financial needs and
internal strategies for growth. The Bank extends its
financial support to the corporate clients either from
own finance or by arranging syndicated/ club finance.
The investment in corporate sector is the combination
of a mixed and balanced allocation in various natures.

SYNDICATED FINANCE

Syndicated loans allow arranging funds for large
projects spreading the risk amongst the partner Banks.
Clients also enjoy the benefits of having access to
larger pool of funds from multiple financial institutions
but have to deal with one Agent Bank and one set of
documentation. The outstanding balance of loan under
Syndicated Finance stands at Tk. 2,099.75 million as on
31.12.2019. The projects in which the Bank participated
in syndication financing in different prospective
Green field & BMRE projects in the sectors like Power
Generation, Telecommunication, Pharmaceuticals,
Textiles, Manufacturing industries etc.

NON PERFORMING LOAN MANAGEMENT

Credit Monitoring is a continuous process to maintain
and upgrade the health of assets of the Bank. The
Bank continued its efforts to maintain high quality
assets. Besides giving emphasis on the satisfactory
business performances of the customers and collateral
support, the Bank geared up loan monitoring and
follows up systems through Monitoring Department to
check the loans from becoming non-performing. The
non-performing loans of the Bank stood at Tk. 9,232.44
million at the end of 2019 compared to Tk. 11,348.68
million in 2018 i.e. 22.92% decrease from previous year.

Standard Bank Limited

Non Performing Assets (Million Taka)
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LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Total liabilities of the Bank stood at Tk. 205,642 million
as of 31 December 2019 registering a growth of
approximately 13% (thirteen percent) over the last year.
This was mainly due to increase in customers’ deposits.

Borrowings from other Banks, Financial Institutions and
Agents

The function of the Treasury Division is borrowing
and lending fund from money market. Borrowing from
other Banks, financial institutions and agent including
overnight borrowing stood at Tk. 12,590 million at the
end of 2019 compared to Tk. 12,092 million of 2018.
The Bank’s borrowing also includes borrowing against
refinance from Bangladesh Bank for financing under
SME scheme and financing against SME (women
entrepreneurs).

DEPOSIT

Deposit is the principal source of fund invested to
generate revenue in banking business. SBL always
tried to give the highest return on the deposit from the
customers The Bank’s deposit stood at Tk. 175,468
million as on 31 December, 2019 compared to Tk.
154,961 million in 2018, thus recording 13% percent
positive growth. Competitive interest rates, attractive
deposit products, deposit mobilization efforts of the
Bank and confidence reposed to the customers in
the Bank contributed to the growth in deposits. SBL
is offering different types of deposit products for the
customers. Among the products, Fixed Deposits,
Scheme Deposits of different types, savings deposits,
short-term deposits remained the core deposits of the
Bank. SBL Regular Income program (SRIP), Double
Income Plus (DI+), SBL Regular Deposit Program
(SRDP), Life Secured Double Income Program (LSDIP)
etc. are some attractive products, which contributed to
the grow the of deposit.
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Deposit Portfolio Mix-2019
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SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Capital of the Bank was Tk. 15,000
million as on 31.12 2019. The paid up capital of the
Bank has been increased to Tk. 9,580 million from Tk.
8,710 million due to declaration of 10% (ten percent)
stock dividend for the year 2018. The total equity of
shareholders of the Bank at the end of the year 2019
stood at Tk. 16,248 million and in 2018 was at Tk.
14,816 million.

Shareholders Equity (Million Taka)
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STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVE

The Statutory and Other Reserve increased to Tk.
5,578 million during the year by registering 10%
increase over Tk. 5,017 million of the last year.

OTHER LIABILITIES

During the year 2019, other liabilities of the Bank
increased to Tk. 17,583 million from Tk. 15,279 million
of 2018.

INCOME
Interest Income

During the year 2019 interest income of the Bank was
Tk. 17,201 million as against Tk. 14,189 million of the
previous year thus positive growth of 21% percent
due to lower interest spread. The income generated
mainly from loans and advances, which remained the
principal contributor.
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Interest Income (Million Taka)
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The net interest income of the Bank for the year under
review stood at Tk. 4,249 million as against Tk. 3,710
million for the previous year.

Investment Income

The Bank’s investment income during the year 2019
was mostly in long term Govt. Securities which stood
at Tk. 1,797 million as against Tk. 1,844 million in
2018. The Government Treasury Bonds have been
purchased to cover the increased SLR arising from the
growing of deposit liabilities.

Investment Income (Million Taka)
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Commission, Exchange & Brokerage Income

In the year under review, commission, exchange and
Brokerage earnings were Tk. 1,178 million which was
Tk. 1,137 million in 2018.

Non Interest Income (Million Taka)
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EXPENSES

Interest Expenses

Interest expenses moved up from Tk. 10,479 million in
2018 to Tk. 12,952 million in 2019 posting an increase
of 24%. The interest expenses of the Bank were
increased due to increasing trend of deposit rates in
the market.
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Operating Expense

In the year 2019, total operating expenses stood at
Tk. 4,443 million as against Tk. 3,753 million of the
previous year.

Operating Expense (Million Taka)
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PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Net profit of the Bank before tax stood at Tk. 2,854
million as against Tk. 2,156 million of the previous year.
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NET PROFIT AFTER TAX

Net profit of the Bank after tax stood at Tk. 1,504
million in 2019.

Profit After Tax (Million Taka)
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OPERATIONAL SUCCESS AND APPROPRIATION
OF PROFIT

The operating profit of the Bank during the year 2019
was Tk. 3,311 million as against Tk. 3,391 million in
2018. The Bank was able to earn gross income of Tk.
20,706 million during the year 2019 whereas the gross
expenses were Tk. 17,385 million.

Standard Bank Limited

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the Bank in its 327th Board
meeting held on 24.03.2020 has recommended
5% Stock dividend & 5% Cash dividend for the
year 2019 of Tk. 958,086,465.00 after keeping Tk.
46,378,700.65and Tk. 421,820,680.00 as retained
earnings /surplus profit and Statutory Reserve
respectively subject to approval from shareholders at
21th AGM of the Bank in order to maintain satisfactory
capital base of the Bank.
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PROVISION FOR LOANS & ADVANCES

For making required provision amounting to Tk. 42.81
million against classified and unclassified advances
as per revised directives of Bangladesh Bank by
December 2019, the Bank made provision for Tk.
119.47 million during the year under report. At present
there is no shortfall in provision against classified and
unclassified loans and advances and Off Balance
Sheet Exposures.

Provision for Loan & Advances (Million Taka)
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PROVISION FOR TAX

Provision for tax for the year 2019 is Tk. 1349 million
compared to Tk. 900million of previous year. According
to Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) 12,
Current Tax of the Bank has been calculated.

Provision for Tax (Million Taka)
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SEGMENT REPORTING

Following table also summarizes both the stand alone performance of the Bank and its subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries Overseas
Particulars Standftrg Bank "~ SBL Capital SBL UK USA Ex. Total
. Management Securities Ex.House House
Ltd Ltd
Net interest Income 4,234,717,588  (25,151,420) 49,741,091 - 552,804 4,259,860,062
Total Operating Income 6,963,295,084 57,909,728 83,372,010 19,643,966 111,262,264 7,235,483,053
Total Non Operating Income 522,397,305 1,245,900 236,450 1,670,656 4,154,005 529,704,315
Total Operating Expenses 4,258,874,825 18,596,614 32,071,663 20,759,811 112,800,904 4,443,103,818
Profit before Provision 3,226,817,563 40,559,014 51,536,797 554,811 2,615,365 3,322,083,550
Total Provision against assets 420,772,851 8,153,198 28,807,785 - 457,733,835
Profit before Tax (PBT) 2,806,044,712 32,405,816 22,729,012 554,811 2,615,365 2,864,349,715
Provision for Taxation 1,306,967,516 31,950,222 10,243,380 - 1,349,161,118
Profit After Tax (PAT) 1,499,077,196 455,593 12,485,632 554,811 2,615,365 1,515,188,597
Segment Assets 220,478,418,636 1,198,589,023 428,150,991 26,395,927 48,793,495 222,180,348,072
Segment Liabilities 220,478,418,637 1,198,589,023 428,150,991 26,395,927 48,793,495 222,180,348,073

CREDIT RATING OF THE BANK

Surveillance rating of Standard Bank Limited was
rated as on AA on the information of 31.12.2019 by the
Credit Rating Information Services Ltd. (CRISL), which
is a local rating company. The Bank has achieved
AA in long term and ST-2 in short term. The above
surveillance rating has been done in consideration of
Bank’s visible improvement in fundamentals such as
assets quality, capital adequacy, liquidity position,
profitability and limited market share.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management is a dynamic process interrelated
with the philosophy, culture and functionalities of the
Bank. By nature, risks are extremely unpredictable.
This makes it urgent for the Bank to evolve its risk
management strategy in a way that best protects
our interests against any insidious transactions. The
management of Standard Bank Ltd. is fully cognizant
to the importance of various risks involved in the
banking business. Risk Management is one of the
critical factors in banking. Bangladesh Bank has
identified 06 (six) core risks Management of Banks
and has provided necessary guidelines for prevention
there from. The six core risks are:

Credit Risk Management

Asset Liability Management

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Prevention of Money laundering

Internal Control and Compliance

Information and Communication Technology Risk

Effective risk management is indispensable for smooth
commercial operation in all spheres of business. So
Standard Bank Ltd. has implemented the following
risk management system in line with the guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank to prevent relevant risks.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk of loss arising from the failure
of a borrower, issuer, counterparty or customer to
meet its financial obligations to the Bank. The Bank is
exposed to credit risk both through direct exposures
and through contingent exposures. Our endeavor in
identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling
credit risk for each borrower and also at the portfolio
level are working as the guiding principles of credit
risk management. Standard Bank Limited always
acknowledges effective Risk Management as the
key to steady and stable growth for the Bank. The
Bank’s own lending policy has been introduced in
the Bank in line with the directives received from the
Bangladesh Bank and the Government. The Branches
are the business unit of the banking system. The loan
application assessment process starts at branch level
by the Manager Operation (MO) and ends at Credit Risk
Management approval Unit. The CRM Unit analyses
the proposal from different perspectives in line with
lending policy of the Bank. If the proposal is found
business worthy the CRM Unit places it to the Credit
Committee with its recommendations. Mentionable
that Credit approval authority has been delegated
to the individual executives. Proposal beyond their
delegation is submitted to the Board of Directors/
Executive Committee and the top management.

Asset Liability Management

Asset Liability Management (ALM) is an integral part
of Bank Management that manages the Bank’s on
and off-Balance sheet position to offer competitively
priced products and services to customers. The
Asset-Liability Management Committee (ALCO) holds
meetings regularly to discuss both the opportunities
and threats to the Bank’s Balance Sheet & Liquidity.
As per Bangladesh Bank guidelines the Bank formed
Asset Liability Committee comprising with the following
members:
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Managing Director & CEO
Additional Managing Director
Deputy Managing Directors
Head of Branch Management and Operation.
Head of Credit

Head of Treasury

Head of IT

Head of ID

Head of FAD

CFO

Head of SME

Head of IBW

ALCO members sit at least once in a month to review
mainly the aspects of economic and money market
status risks as a whole, liquidity risks related with
Balance Sheet, transfer pricing risk, risks related to
interest rate on deposits and advances and various
important aspects including monetary policy of
Bangladesh Bank.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign Exchange Risk arises from the variation in rates
of exchange that prevail at domestic and international
markets. The introduction of market based exchange
rate of Taka has resulted in both trading opportunities
and associated Foreign Exchange volatility risk. Foreign
Exchange risks are the potential change in earning
arising due to change in foreign currency prices. The
front office of the Bank’s Treasury Division continues to
determine foreign exchange rate&tries to reduce the
associated risk while the Back office settles all foreign
exchange transactions and reconciliation. Asa result
treasury activities of the Bank are being operated
smoothly and efficiently.

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING & COMBATING
FINANCING OF TERRORISM COMPLIANCE

Now a day’s launderers are finding many new channels
for Money Laundering and Financing to Terrorism
when one channel is identified by the legal authority.
Money Laundering, Terrorist Financing and Financing
in Proliferation of Weapons of Mass Destruction are
globally burning issues for the countries decision
makers. These problems are not only for the world’s
major financial markets and offshore centers, but
also for emerging markets. Now, Bangladesh as a
developing country is in vulnerability like other parts
of the world for Money Laundering, Terrorist Financing
and Financing in Proliferation of Weapons of Mass
Destruction. An economy with growing or developing
countries like Bangladesh has inadequate controls in
money laundering and terrorist financing is particularly
vulnerable to established as developed countries. But
there is a hope that Bangladesh Government is trying
to protect the Money Launderers & Terrorist Financiers.

Following international standard, Bangladesh has taken
anumber of initiatives to prevent money laundering and
combat terrorist financing and proliferation of weapons
of mass destruction. Similarly, Bangladesh’s banking
sector comes forward to adopting international best
practices in this sector. They are trying to identify and
assess the emerging ML, TF & PF risks and monitor
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closely into the vulnerabilities within the up to date
banking practices and procedures. It is high time for
banks to prioritize unity against money laundering and
terrorist financing activities to protect the integrity and
stability of Bangladesh'’s financial system.

To keep our financial system sound & stable, Standard
Bank Limited is committed to take appropriate measures
from its position to prevent ML, TF & PF risks in the bank.
Meantime, SBL has taken the following initiatives to
comply with the requirements of Bangladesh Financial
Intelligence Unit (BFIU).

According to BFIU Circular Letter No. 01/2017 dated
16/01/2017, Uniform Account Opening Form has
already been introduced in the bank. It includes
standardized Know Your Customer (KYC), Transaction
Profile (TP), Sources of Fund and Risk Grading of
Customer as per Money Laundering Prevention Act-
2012 (amendment-2015) and Circular No. 19 dated
17.09.2017 of BFIU.

The “Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing Risk
Assessment Guidelines” for our bank has been
implemented in all level. The “Money Laundering
& Terrorist Financing Risk Management Guidelines
has been updated on March 2019. Composing of
the Guidelines for prevention of Trade Based Money
Laundering is under process. For this purpose a
committee has already been formed.

SBL has been ensuring the implementation of Money
Laundering Prevention Act, 2012 (amendment-2015)
and adopted Anti Terrorism Act, 2009 (amendment
2012 & 2013) and circulated it to all of its branches to
cope with latest AML strategies of National and Global
arena.

After analyzing correct & complete Cash Transaction
Reports (CTR), it has been submitted to BFIU, on
regular basis using BFIU goAML portal. In the year-
2019, around 1,17,511 cash transaction reports of
different branches of the SBL have been sent to BFIU.
During analyzing process, if found any suspicious
transaction, it would be sent to BFIU as suspicious
transaction report.

SBL generates Money Laundering Monitoring
Report from its Core Banking Software (CBS) to find
out structuring in transactions as well as to detect
Suspicious Transaction. SBL also detected Suspicious
Transaction manually. In the year-2019 AML & CFT
Division reported 37 (Thirty Seven) STRs & SARs from
different Branches & Head Office to BFIU.

AML & CFT Division made a summary report on Self
Assessment after extracting the Self assessment Report
received from branches on half Yearly basis and submit
it to BFIU after getting approval from Top Management/
Board of Directors on half yearly basis. Independent
Testing Procedures is done by the ICCD officials
while conducting Audit in the branches. The same is
summarized and placed before the management on
half yearly basis.

Screening Mechanism is fully activated in all branches
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of SBL to find out black listed persons/institutions from
UN/OFAC/Local Sanction List for new customers of
the Bank. Initiative has already been taken to screen
all existing customers to find out black listed persons/
institutions  from  UN/OFAC/Local Sanction List.
Sanction Screening for outgoing payment & incoming
remittance is going on in the International Division,
Head Office.

Preservation of KYC of Walk-in/One-off and Online
Customers are mandatory for banks as per instruction
of BFIU, Bangladesh Bank. To bring the Walk-in/One-
off and Online customers under due diligences, AML
& CFT Division has issued circulars and circulated it
to all branches about making a seal drawing a format
of KYC to draw the seal on the back of the Cheque/
Deposit slip of Walk-in/One-off and Online customers
to preserve the KYC of those customers.

Apart from this, to build up awareness among the
employees of SBL, AML & CFT Division of the Bank has
conducted visit in 41 (Forty One) separate Branches
for creating AML/CFT Awareness among the branch
officials and also has arranged so many Telephonic
Conference with remote branch officials from 5.00 pm
to 6.00 pm.

AML & CFT Division conducts AML/CFT training/
workshop on a periodic basis with the collaboration of
Standard Bank Training Institute to enrich AML & CFT
knowledge of its employees. 207 Officials of the bank
took part in day long AML/CFT workshops in the year-
2019.

Branches have been instructed to follow the Customer
Due Diligence (CDD) procedures i.e. to obtain
complete and accurate information of the clients while
establishing the Banking relationship. Enhanced Due
Diligence (EDD) is to be performed while opening
the account of PEPs, IPs, the Chief of International
Organizations and other high risk A/Cs.

At the end the issue of Money Laundering & Terrorist
Financing is a comprehensive concern. If we engage
our collective & sincere effort to identify and assess
the existing & future ML, TF & PF risks and observe
intimately into the vulnerabilities within the current
pbanking practices and procedures, then we can be
able to shrink the damage from Money Laundering &
Terrorist Financing.
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CENTRAL CUSTOMER SERVICES & COMPLAINT
MANAGEMENT CELL

The banking system of Bangladesh is still the most
important medium for delivery of financial services.
And Customer Service is the prime factor in banking
industry. To provide quality services to its valued
client, Standard Bank family is working with highest
commitment. With a nationwide network of 138
branches, 28 Agent Banking Outlets & 117 ATM
Booths Standard Bank Limited is providing services to
achieve its goals.

With a view to strengthening the corporate governance
structure of Standard Bank Limited and also to improve
the quality of customer services of the Bank as per
instruction of FICSD, Bangladesh Bank, Complaint Cell
of SBL has been reconstituted as Central Customer
Services and Complaint Management Cell (CCS
& CMC) under the direct supervision of Honorable
Managing Director of the Bank.

Zonal Customer Services & Complaint Management
Cell (ZCS & CMC) has been reformed under the
Central Customer Services & Complaint Management
Cell (CCS & CMC). Branch Level Customer Services
& Complaint Management Desks (BLCS & CMD)
have also been reformed under the respective Zonal
Customer Services & Complaints Management Cell
(ZCS & CMC) in the bank. Each ZCS & CMC and BLCS
& CMD is actively working in the bank.

There is a Box named by Complaint Box under lock &
key is kept in the following address for the customers
who want to make a complaint/dissatisfaction against
any services or products of the bank to the CCS &
CMC. Any customer can make a complaint using the
following address and phone:

Address: Head of Central Customer Services &
Complaint Management Cell,

Standard Bank Ltd, Head Office, Islam Chamber (6th
floor), 125/A, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.

Email address : sbcc@standardbankbd.com

Phone: +88 02 9515628, PABX: +88 02 9558375,
9577913, 9578385 (Ext: 117)

Fax: + 88 02 9571314

There are 47 (Forty Seven) complaints have been received by the CCS & CMC during the period of 01.01.2019 to

31.12.2019 details of which are as under:

No. of Complaints

No. of Complaints No. of Complaints

Sl SRl Received Settled Unsettled
01 Bangladesh Bank 42 38 4
02 _Ger_werr_:ll customer/ Other 5 5 0
institutions
Total 47 43 4

A. 42 Complaints out of the above 47 complaints received from FICSD, Bangladesh Bank, out of which 38
complaints have been resolved; rest 04 complaints are under settlement process.

B. 05 Complaints out of the above 47 complaints received from General customer/ other institutions other than

regulators are already settled.
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TRAINING, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

The Bank has a robust plan with sufficient budget for its human resource development with the most effective
concept and well-organized tools under the guidance & supervision of the management. Our aims in increasing
knowledge and developing skill, changing in attitude on the way to increases the rate of change management
success, helps to maintain visibility and encourage belonging, finally promotes employee engagement. Training
is necessary for the individual development and progress of the employee, which motivates him to work for the
organization apart from just money. Training updates employees of the market trends, job diversification, the change
in the policies and other things.
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Mr Md. Tariqul Azam, Managing Director & CEO (Acting) of Standard Bank Limited inaugurated a Six Days long
training on “Foundation Course on Banking” for Trainee Assistant Officer (TAO) organized by the Training Institute of the Bank.
Among other Mr Md. Amzad Hossain Fakir, Faculty of the Training Institute was present on the occasion.

Standard Bank has a Training institute established on 16 March, 2005 is entrusted with the responsibility of designing
course curricula, reading materials and course contents for imparting training on different banking issues for
enhancing professional efficiency of all officers, managers and executives of the bank. To cope with the changes
and introduction of new ideas, tools, techniques and technologies in banking and also for regulatory bodies, SBTI
lays emphasis on actual need-based training.

While designing & formulating a Course, SBTI gathers general information regarding the course, identifies target
groups, and code of conduct for them to follow. While drawing up a list of programs/courses, we include need-
based programs in addition to basic/core banking courses and conduct Training Need Assessment (TNA) in this
connection. We interact with the training institutes of others Banks as well as the Bangladesh Institute of Bank
Management (BIBM) for curriculum development. Besides internal resource persons, the bank invites external
resource persons comprising experienced professionals from industry to facilitate its programs. They lead the class
sessions with their versatile knowledge & experience and develop the participants with the holistic approaches and
broader perceptions.

Workshop on Analysis of Financial Statements for Credit Appraisal at SBL Training Institute

With a view to continue effort to contribute to the strategic capability of Standard Bank Limited in conformity with its
vision by developing a skilled, committed, ethical and well-motivated human resource through in house & external
training.

SBTIhas a library containing books on banking, economics and other disciplines and differentlocal and international
journals and periodicals. At present we have around 1,000 books in our library.
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During 2019, the bank organized training for a total number of 1,897 officers /executives. Out of them, 1,589
participants have received in-house training in all the core areas of banking, 308 participants have received
external training at home, especially in BIBM, Bangladesh Bank, BBTA, and BAB, Other Banks & different Training

Institutes and some of them received training from overseas as well.

In house training (2005-2019): Year/No of Participants
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Keeping pace with demand of need-based training, in 2020 the bank has taken massive training programs focusing
on current and modern banking issues, islamic banking, asset & liability management, general banking, sales
leadership, credit management, internal control & compliance, risk management and managerial competence
enhancement aspects for exploring professional skill, update knowledge, expertise and techniques about modern
banking as well as corporate behavior with changing circumstances with a view to achieving a steady and holistic
growth of the bank by all-out sincere effort, endeavor and perseverance of the officials of the bank at all levels.

In 2020, with accomplishing general goals, our aims at achieving the following exclusive objectives:

To ensure sustainable growth, service excellence with skilled manpower
To enhance managerial competence for leading the team

To enhance soft skills for building better communication & relationship
To recognize potentials of future leaders of the bank

To grow robust relationship banking with customers satisfaction

To grow skilled international trade dealing officer

To adopt full phase Islamic Banking Operations

Considering the organizational need for capacity enhancement of manpower of the bank in different aspects of
modern banking and as a part of converting human resources into human capital as well, the horizon of training has
been extended in 2020. In this backdrop, the training institute has chalked out the comprehensive Annual Training
Calendar, 2020 comprising in-house and external (home & overseas) training programs as appended below:

SL In-house/ External Training Covering Areas of Training

Probable Participants

Relationship Banking, Conventional
Banking, Islamic Banking, Advance,

1 In-house Training Programs Foreign Trade, IT (CBS), ADC etc., 2,500
Management & Soft Skill

2 External Training Programs (Home) : Qiﬁig%%gg{iggoﬁr%iﬁ' T 450

3 Overseas Training Programs * Advance, Foreign Trade, IT 50
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Technology and digital initiatives remain an integral part of Bank’s strategy with a core focus on enhancing
customer experience and efficiency in processes. Over the last decade, there has been a major transformation on
the technology front in the banking sector. Information Technology has opened up new markets, new products, new
services and efficient delivery channels for the banking industry. Standard Bank Limited explores the new business
with market trend and introduces new services, products based on the technology. Bank has already started
Internet Banking, ATM network, POS, KIOSK, Mobile Apps, Agent Banking, SMS notification etc.

In 2019 a good enhancement is done in our core banking system. These will ensure more secured and controlled
banking in our bank. Much new functionalities are added and many requirements are fulfilled. Packing credit
module, Loan account SMS, Month-End balance SMS generation etc. are implemented in 2019.

For low cost deposit mobilization Titas Gas and Karnaphuli Gas Online bill collection system, WASA, DPDC, BRTA,
BTCL, DESCO, eTendering & Hajj online fee/bill collection system is implemented and running successfully.

SWIFT is the international payments gateway and remittance channel of the Bank. Firewall of SWIFT were upgraded
to fifth generation in the year of 2019. Swift network is separated from bank’s core network with new Next generation
firewall to ensure safety & security of SWIFT system.

At Standard Bank, technological infrastructure is of the highest importance. We have made key decisions to revive
such infrastructure all across the network nationwide as well as for storage and remote support systems. This would
potentially safeguard availability of online systems. Furthermore, a forthcoming unified communication platform will
enhance connectivity across the whole office network which extends to the remotest areas of Bangladesh.
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Huge enhancement is done in Information System Security in 2019. To comply with the regulatory compliances
and secured banking, we have implemented Email Security system (ESA), Intrusion protection System (IPS) and
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Intrusion Detection System (IDS) in our bank. In 2019 we have made Disaster Recovery Center operational at our
DR site (Uttara) in the new IT infrastructure with secured & reliable process.
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In 2019 Four new branches are added in our bank and running smoothly. Banking operation is smoother now and
customer service is improved.

TREASURY DIVISION

In the backdrop of ever changing regulations and market volatility: the Treasury Division has been at the heart of
all major banks and financial institutions, where starting from the Liquidity risk to overall Balance sheet Risks are
managed. One of the main functions of Treasury Division is to control and manage the bank’s liquidity and to make
sure that all parts of the bank can readily access the cash they need for their business activities. By doing so, it
makes sure that the bank remains financially secure, stable and able to function effectively to help clients.

Standard Bank Treasury primarily focuses on the followings:

Expanding transaction volume

Utilizing different market opportunities within all risk and regulatory limits
Strengthening ALM operations

Creating a diversified fund management channel

Minimize market, liquidity and interest rate risks and finally

Enhancing profitability

S e o\

Standard Bank Treasury has the following desks through which it offers a complete and well diversified package of
Treasury solution to its customers both in the inter-bank and corporate market.

Money Market
Desk

Securities & Fixed
Income Desk

Foreign Exchange
Desk

Asset Liability
Management (ALM)
Desk

HOW WAS 2019?

Onset of a much awaited strong pick up in domestic investment and output activities came about in 2019,
underpinned by substantial easing of infrastructure constraints, robust domestic demand and broad based pick
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up in global output growth. Taka liquidity overhang
from FY19 largely served the purpose of meeting the
monetary demand from increased economic activity,
keeping domestic credit growth at 15.9 percent for
FY19-20 program target, even with private sector credit
growth of 14.9 percent, substantially overshooting
the 15.9 percent of FY19 program target. Decline in
government’s bank borrowing (due to high net sales
of non-bank National Savings Certificates) helped
ease pressure on banking system liquidity, besides
moderating reserve money growth and its inflationary
impact. Net foreign asset (NFA) growth is projected
to remain positive in FY20, but lower than at end June
FY19, consistent with projections of BOP outcomes.

In terms of output and price objectives, strong domestic
and external demand, with support from robust private
sector credit growth, helped the economy to grow GDP
by 8.13 percent in FY-19 estimated by BBS. Higher
global commodity prices and weather-related shocks
raised inflation to above 7 percent in June 2019. Overall
CPI inflation (Twelve month average) has edges down
to 5.47 percent in June 2019, well below the targeted
5.60 percent ceiling.

OUTLOOK OF 2020

Political uncertainty looming over national election can
affect private investment, rising food inflation, being
on track with respect to SDGs, challenge of growth of
exports and remittance, containing monetary growth-
driven inflationary pressure, protecting external sector
balance of payment (BOP) sustainability and finally
governance issues around the banking sector are the
challenges for the Bangladeshi economy in 2020.

Considering these challenges, Bangladesh Bank’s
monetary and financial policies embrace price and
macro-financial stability objectives as well as inclusivity
and environmental sustainability dimensions in pursuit
of employment creation focused inclusive growth.

In the near term context of domestic and global
inflation outlook, H2 FY19 monetary program retains
domestic credit growth ceiling unchanged at 15.9
percent, adequate to accommodate the targeted 8.2
percent real GDP growth and up to 5.5 percent annual
average CPI inflation ceiling. Continuing negative trend
of government’s bank borrowing is projected to leave
room for higher 14.8 percent FY19 private sector credit
growth, against previous projection of 16.8 percent.
Net Foreign Assets (NFA) growth remain positive in
FY19 mainly by high remittance growth driven current
account deficit, is projected to decline further to 0.2
percent in FY19, even with a substantial moderation in
import growth. Reserve Money growth and its attendant
inflationary impact will remain moderate in FY 19, aided
by the government’s negative or low bank borrowing.

TREASURY PERFORMANCE IN 2019

SBL Treasury is an important and unique banking unit
and it has been performing consistently with respect to
contribution to bank’s profit. It performed remarkably
well in 2019 through executing strategies properly and
forecasting market accurately especially in Money

Standard Bank Limited

Market Dealing with the Local Currency for managing
and utilizing fund and the other is Foreign Exchange
Dealing with Foreign Currencies. We have a superb
Treasury Team working for prudent fund management
with excellence in performance and skill. During the
Year 2019 income from the Treasury was Tk.191.19
Crore.

Comparison of Treasury profit
among last five consecutive years
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Comparison of Treasury profit among last five
consecutive years

STANDARD BANK MONEY MARKET DESK

All through 2019 the interbank money market
experienced a mixed scenario. Very first of the year
market was tightened, then start being liquid but at the
end market was again tightened. Money market faced
huge stretched at the end of second half of 2019. Call
money rate hovered around 1.50%-5.00% for most
of the year 2019. Alike the previous years, Standard
Bank Money Market Desk was very active in the money
market all through the year 2019. Though almost the
whole year SBL was in borrowing because of reducing
the cost of fund, income from Call Money and Notice
Money by MM Desk in 2019 was BDT 19.96 crore
compared to BDT 10.09 crore of 2018 and expenditure
was BDT 4.88 crore compared to BDT 4.51 crore of
2018.
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STANDARD BANK SECURITIES & FIXED INCOME
DESK

In 2019, Standard bank securities desk was active
mainly on government securities dealing in both
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primary and secondary market and it also invest in
sub-ordinate bonds of other banks. The Securities
Investment Committee takes investment decision and
review the performance of the portfolio. Types of trade
of government securities i.e. Treasury Bills (14 Days, 91
Days, 182 Days, 364 Days), Treasury Bonds (2 years,
5years, 10 years, 15 years, 20 years) and Bangladesh
Bank Bills (7 Days, 14 Days & 30 Days) for bank and
non-bank customers. By the end of 2019, our team
positioned itself as one of the most promising member
among the banks in secondary trading of government
securities. At the end of 2019, our total portfolio was
BDT 2664.89 Cr compared to 2018 BDT 2068.82 Cr.
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE (FX) DESK:

Through our FX desk our dealers have explored
proprietary FX trading (mainly in USD, GBP, EURO,
JPY and AUD) and provided pricing facilities to other
players in the inter-bank market. Mode of foreign
currency dealings are mainly buying, selling, corporate
dealing & also SWAP. Our FX desk is also providing
funding support to our offshore banking unit.

Reuters: Our dynamic Treasury team is supported in
all their activities by Reuters. The platform provides
us with instant connectivity with Banks and Financial
Institutions in Bangladesh and abroad. It also allows
them to conduct analysis of all kinds of securities that
the market players are dealing in. The platforms offer
a wide array of information from numerous sources
enabling the team to conduct complex analysis
and forecasts to support its trading and investment
decisions. Our team is one of the top teams in the
market in terms of performance and coverage. We aim
to be one of the best treasury team in the market by
2020.
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ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT (ALM) DESK

We have separate ALM desk under Treasury division
which supplies market information and analysis to
Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) for
taking strategic decisions. ALCO, which meets at least
once in a month, is responsible for managing balance
sheet compositions to increase efficiency, manage
liquidity & interest rate risks and maximize returns.

The ALCO formed with the following members-

1 MD & CEO Chairperson
2. AMD Member
3 DMD Member
4. Head of CRM Member
5. Head of Credit Member
6. Head of BMOD Member
7. Headof ID Member
8. Head of FAD Member
9. Head of SME Member
10. Head of IBW Member
11. Head of RMD Member

12. Head of Treasury Member Secretary

CARD OPERATIONS

In a growing economy like Bangladesh, consumer test
is rapidly changing and so is the purchasing behavior.
On top of that, uplift of the living standard implies the
use of plastic Cards, especially credit cards may see
floating growth in coming days both in the country and
abroad.

Credit Card business in Bangladesh is now been more
popular as an alternative of carrying cash. At present
there are 53 financial institutions doing Credit Card
business in the market.To create a revolution in the
Card market, SBL has come with its Credit Card which
is full of different features and facilities. There is huge
business potentiality and customer’s demand of SBL
Credit Card in the market. SBL believes that day by
day SBL Credit Card will become the preferred choice
to the consumer for its quality, price and facilities.

Standard Bank Limited is performing well in fiercely
competitive Card business industry, dominated by few
large private and multinational banks. From the very
beginning, it has successfully created its own brand
image to penetrate into its target/preferred business
segment, ensuring quality portfolio & sound revenue
generation. SBL's strong IT base and professional
business team is quite committed to deliver quality
pre-sale & post sales services, client convenience ,
additional value added secured services and created
a satisfied client base through small volume -but
growing at an accelerated rate.
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Key Highlights of Card Division: 2019
Total Number of Cards

10,845

8,970 I

Year-2018  Year-2019

Advance/Outstanding

72.76 Crore

58.50 Crore I

Year-2018  Year-2019

Profit

2.08 Crore

1.86 Crore I

Year-2018  Year-2019

CARD BUSINESS TARGET-2020

Maximization of income & minimization of expense
without compromising quality & efficiency will be our
main card business target. Card is setting a target of
achieving the double figure of CreditCard number than
the year from 2019 with the combine effort of Branches
and employees of the SBL.

Introducing Visa contactless Card

A contactless smart card is a contactless credential
whose dimensions are credit-card size. Its embedded
integrated circuits can store (and sometimes process)
data and communicate with a terminal via NFC.
Standard Bank Card Division is going to introduce Visa
Contactless Credit card which is more convenient to
use.

Card Payment through BEFTN

Credit card outstanding payment through BEFTN is not
a new concept in our country. Many banks are already
accepting their credit card payment via BFTN to its
valuable cardholders. SBL card Division is working
on it and with the help of IT Division, hopefully we can
implement it in coming days.

Standard Bank Limited

Initiate Different sorts of Card Campaigns

To increase number of cards, enhance card sales and
positioning the SBL Credit Card in the market, it requires
focusing on Fixed Salaried Income Group, Existing
SBL FDR, SRDP, CC Loan holder Accountholders, First
Class Gadget Officer of the Government Employees,
Business Men, Professionals, Renowned University,
College & School Teachers etc. Card Division will
engage Cardholders through different card campaigns-
Corporate Card Sales, Festival Discount, BDT/USD
E-commerce campaign, Inactive card activation
campaign, Cardholder Referral Campaign throughout
year.

Discount and EMI Merchant Alliance

Card Division is continuously increasing the number of
Alliance business partners and signing with different
corporate houses, large merchant establishments
including Fashion & Lifestyle, Restaurants, Hotel &
Resorts, Health & Beauty care etc. In the year 2019
Card Division has incorporated 30 EMI & Discount
Merchants and will incorporate more Discount and EMI
merchants in the year 2020.

Customer Loyalty Programs

Customer loyalty programs are very effective when it
comes to retaining customers. Standard Bank Card
Division is planning to introduce customer Loyalty
Program for its existing and prospective customers.
Under this facility, Customers join loyalty programs and
they will redeem their points through different selective
merchant outlets all over the country. As it usually goes,
higher value purchases will earn you more points than
smaller value purchases.

ADC DEPARTMENT

Alternate Delivery Channels are channels and methods
for providing banking services directly to the customers
where they can perform banking transactions through
ATM, Branch POS, Debit Card, NPSB, DigiBanking,
Internet Banking, and SMS Banking. These channels
have enabled the bank to reach a wide consumer-base
across geographies. ADCs ensure the smooth flow of
regular transactions and provide the bank with higher
profits with lower operational expenses and transaction
costs.

(i) Banking through ATM

Standard Bank Limited has a well distributed ATM
network across Bangladesh. SBL has already installed
117 ATMs at different locations of Bangladesh. SBL
ATMs feature the latest in security technology and anti-
fraud mechanisms for client's complete peace of mind
and provides a quick and convenient way to withdrawal
funds from any owned and shared ATMs at 24/7.
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Year 2018 2019 Growth
Total no. of ATM till the period 103 117 14%
No. of ATM installation during the period 36 14 °

ATM Transaction:
The below statistics provide the no. of transactions occurred in our ATM during the year 2018 and 2019:

Particulars 2018 2019 Growth
Total No. of Transactions at SBL ATMs 385,461 600,115 56%
Total Cash Withdrawal Amount at SBL ATMs Tk. 313,23,93,500.00 Tk. 501,03,58,000.00 60%
Total No. of Transactions (SBL Card at SBL ATMs) 233,540 371,325 59%
Total Cash Withdrawal Amount (SBL Card at SBL ATMs) Tk. 198,21,03,000.00 Tk. 318,35,65,000.00 61%
Total No. of Transactions (NPSB Cards at SBL ATMs) 151,921 229,498 51%

Total Cash Withdrawal Amount (NPSB Cards at SBL ATMs)  Tk. 115,02,90,500.00 Tk. 183,27,57,000.00  59%

(ii) Debit Card
SBL current/ saving account holders can enjoy the benefit of SBL Debit Card. It is a proprietary Debit card which can
be used at SBL Owned ATM/POS Network & National Payment Switch of Bangladesh (NPSB) Network.

Total
(2018)

1548 1263 1217 1474 1574 1757 2303 1854 2276 2239 2012 2023 21540

Total
(2019)

2503 2423 3977 3224 2758 1517 3190 2476 1879 1814 1744 1689 29194

Jan’i8 Feb’18 Mar’18 Apr'i8 May’18 Jun’i8 Jul’'l8 Aug’1i8 Sep’18 Oct'18 Nov’18 Dec’18

Jan’19 Feb’19 Mar’19 Apr'19 May’19 Jun’19 Jul’19 Aug’19 Sep’19 Oct’19 Nov'19 Dec’19

Particulars As on 31st Dec’ 2018 As on 31st Dec’ 2019
Total No. of Debit Card 49719 78913

Income from Debit Card:
Year 2018 2019 Growth
Income from Debit Card (excluding VAT) 79,88,225 97,04,400 21%

(iii) National Payment Switch Bangladesh (NPSB)

Standard Bank Limited is successfully connected with National payment System Bangladesh (NPSB). Now customers
of SBL have access over 10000+ ATM networks as well as 28000+ POS networks allowing ATM transactions (Cash
Withdrawal, Mini Statement and Balance Inquiry) and POS retail purchase service.

NPSB Transaction Report (ATM & Retail Purchase)

Particulars 2018 2019 Growth
SBL Card at NPSB ATMs  No. of Transactions 204154 283343 39%

Amount of Transactions  Tk. 152,79,94,100.00 Tk. 204,37,32,100.00 34%

No. of Transaction 15990 27815 74%
NPSB Retail Purchase .

Amount of Transaction Tk. 4,85,97,903.65 Tk.16,98,99,531.4 250%

Below is the revenue growth rate of NPS transaction between 2018 & 2019:

Revenue from NPSB Network (ATM & Retail Purchase)

Particulars 2018 2019 Growth
Total Income from SBL ATM using NPSB Card Tk. 27,66,540.00 Tk. 44,57,215.00 61%
NPSB Retail Purchase Income Tk. 4,06,699.59  Tk. 7,00,239.17 72%
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(iv) Branch POS
SBL already deployed 129 units of Branch POS in different branch. POS terminals help customers carry out
chequeless transactions at branch by swiping debit cards on the POS machine and this is advantageous when
ATMs are not nearby. Below is the statistics of the transactions occurred in our Branch POS during the year 2018

and 2019:
Branch POS Transaction Report
Particulars 2018 2019 Growth
No. of Transactions 87471 122154 40%
Amount of Transactions Tk. 198,09,45,173.00  Tk. 3262300373.00 65%

(v) SMS Banking:

SMS Banking service provides instant notifications about all transactions as and when it happens. It helps SBL
clients to keep a watch on their account with a round the clock service. Below is the statistics of No of SMS

transaction and earned revenue comparison of 2018 & 2019:

Year Total No Of Customer Income from Service Charge (excluding VAT)
2018 436786 Tk. 4,31,88,400.00
2019 536072 Tk. 5,01,68,000.00
Growth 23% 16%

(vi) Internet Banking:

We already started technology based innovative banking services like Internet Banking. By using our secured
Internet Banking service anyone can check their account balance, print statement and do fund transfer quite easily

from anywhere around the globe using Internet.

Year Total No. of A/Cs (till the period) Income from Service Charge (excluding VAT)
2018 8663 Tk. 2,86,000.00
2019 9,893 Tk. 2,59,400.00
Growth 14% -9%
Particulars 2018 2019 Growth
No. of Transactions 1789 1486 -17%
Amount of Transactions Tk. 3,58,62,849.00 Tk. 3,93,91,584.00 10%

(vii) SBL DigiBanking

SBL DigiBanking is the latest product of ADC Department. With this SBL DigiBanking App, customer can do
banking at anytime from anywhere in the globe. By DigiBanking, our customer can perform Fund Transfer to any
SBL Account, Other Bank Account, Pay their Credit Card Bill, WASA Bill and can perform Mobile Recharge anytime
and from anywhere. Apart from this, anyone can identify the contact details of our branch, can call Branch Manager,
can apply for different products & services, can identify benefits & EMI facilities offered by SBL Credit Card and

locate any Branch, ATM, Agent locations etc.

Particulars 2018 2019 Growth
Total No. of Customers in Mobile Apps in DigiBanking 1207 3487 189%
No. of SBL Account Fund Transfer by DigiBanking 3341 9578 187%
Total Amount of SBL Account Fund Transfer by DigiBanking  Tk. 4,59,92,573.00 Tk. 15,13,63,155.00 229%
No. of Other Bank Fund Transfer by DigiBanking 2156 6690 210%
Total Amount of Other Bank Fund Transfer by DigiBanking Tk. 2,15,53,1583.00 Tk. 9,27,81,343.00 330%
No. of Mobile Recharge by DigiBanking 14627 24912 70%
Total Amount of Mobile Recharge by DigiBanking Tk. 15,20,927.00 Tk. 26,55,128.00 75%
Mobile Recharge Income by DigiBanking Tk. 17,323.13 Tk. 29,793.92 72%
No. of WASA Bill Payment by DigiBanking 12 23 92%
Amount of WASA Bill Payment by DigiBanking Tk. 11,044.00 Tk. 41,599.00 227%
No. of Card Bill Payment by DigiBanking 1001 1906 90%
Amount of Card Bill Payment by DigiBanking Tk. 2,02,61,051.00 Tk. 3,88,94,857.00 92%
Income from Service Charge (excluding VAT) Tk. 35,420.00 Tk. 2,30,800.00 552%
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PLANNING FOR 2020:

By the year 2020, SBL is also planning to incorporate some security features across different delivery channels,
such as;

Complying the Central Bank’s instruction and as well as for securing ATM
ATM Security transactions from skimming fraud, we are going to install anti skimming
device, PIN shield and anti malware protection at all ATMs of SBL.

For securing customer data at Debit Card, we are planning to incorporate

EMV Chip Based Debit Card EMV Chip based card in place of Magnetic striped card.

We are going to upgrade our switching system to provide more security and
Switching System up-gradation  integrate value added services such as Merchant POS, E-wallet, Card-less
ATM transaction and Recycler ATM services with real time cash deposits.

We are planning to incorporate Call center for availing support to the
customers more promptly & smoothly. Customer service and support is
crucial for the banking industry, where clients need prompt resolutions for
many issues for lead generation to customer support and loyalty promotion.

Call Center Implementation

We will upgrade our DigiBanking System to provide more security and also
integrate value added services such as Self-registration, Utility payment,
Tuition Fee Payment, Merchant Payment and connectivity with bkash, ipay,
Dmoney and other Fintech companies for interoperability.

DigiBanking up-gradation

Consequently it can easily be concluded; developing the use of alternate channels is now seen as an important
strategy for delivering significant savings for Standard Bank Limited. In the future we have plans of expanding our
services significantly by adapting state of art technology in order to satisfy the needs of our clients at an optimum
level.

AGENT BANKING
Introduction:

Bangladesh is one of the most densely populated countries of the world with a population of 160 million out of
which around 85% lives in rural areas. Although they are part of the economy but dispersed due to geographic
isolation and presently are outside formal banking network. Agent banking is an additional delivery channel that can
enhance the convenience to provide quality and affordable technology based real-time online banking services for
the underserved & unbanked population in a cost-efficient manner without establishing a branch network.

Bangladesh Bank initiatives:

Bangladesh Bank issued Guidelines on Agent Banking for banks vide Payment System Department circular letter no.
05 dated 9th December 2013, BRPD circular Letter No.07 dated 24th March, 2014 and subsequently Bangladesh
Bank issued Guidance note for approval and operation of Agent Banking activities for banks vide GBCSRD circular
letter no.02 dated 3rd June, 2014 and Prudential Guideline for Agent Banking Operation in Bangladesh vide BRPD
circular no-14, dated-18 September 2017.

Standard Bank initiatives:

Under the Bangladesh Bank permission vide letter No. BRPD(P-3)745(43)/2015-4907 date-30th June 2015, our
bank has started operation of Agent Banking in the year 2016. Under the pilot phase of operation approved by
Bangladesh Bank, we were allowed to open 09 (Nine) Agent Outlets in the pilot phase of operation and those
are already in operation. For expansion of our service network, Bangladesh Bank has again given us permission
to open additional 50(Fifty) Agent Outlets. As of 31st December 2019, we have been providing agent banking
services through 28(Twenty Eight) Agent Outlets throughout the country.

AREA OF OPERATION OF SBL AGENT BANKING:

SBL Agent Banking Model:

Standard Bank Limited made a unique Agent Banking model with technology based banking concept ensuring
appropriate security with real-time banking for customers. Agent outlets are distinctly branded with Standard Bank
Agent Banking logo to provide products and Services of Standard Bank Limited. All the Agent outlets are equipped
with Laptop/P.C, Biometric Fingerprint authentication device, Image capturing device, POS machines etc. Agent
banking transactions are on real time basis and integrated with Bank’s Core Banking system. Customers get instant
confirmation of transaction through Mobile SMS and system generated Printed money receipts. Besides, following
steps are taken for smooth handling of Agent Banking:
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SBL Agent Banking Product & Services:

Standard Bank Agent Banking provides almost all types of Banking services including opening of different types of
customer deposit accounts, online fund transfer & EFTN, Foreign remittance payment, Utility bill collection, School
Banking & SBL 10Taka Account, Disbursement of salary & allowances of Govt social safety net programme.

Position of our Agent Banking performance up to 31.12.2019 is furnished below:

N%&::ﬁﬁm Total No of Total Deposit Operating F.Remittance Collection of
. A/C P profit in 2019  Disbursed in 2019 Utility Bill in 2019
operation
28 12078 1934.08 Lac 79.31 Lac 2765.06 Lac 681.86 Lac
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Standard Bank Limited replaced the Agent of Shaheberhat Outlet at Shaheberhat Bazar, Begumgonj, Noakhali. Deputy Managing Director of the
Bank Mr Md. Motaleb Hossain formally conducted the replacement ceremony as chief guest on 22 January 2019. Mr Md. Rezaur Rahman, Head of
Agent Banking Division, SBL Basurhat Branch Manager Mr Md. Kamal Uddin, Feni Branch Manager Mr Md. Nazrul Islam, the Agent of the outlet Mr
Md. Younus, other officials of SBL, local businessmen, customers and well wishers were present on the occasion.

Standard Bank inaugurated its 25th Agent Outlet at Shakharidah Bazar, Harinakundu, Jhenaidah on 18 April 2019. Honorable Deputy Managing
Director of the Bank Mr Md. Motaleb Hossain inaugurated the Agent Outlet as Chief Guest. Head of Agent Banking Division Mr Md. Rezaur Rahman,
Head of SME Division Mr Hossain-Al-Safeer Chowdhury, SBL Jhenaidah Branch Manager Mr Mostafa Nakib Ahsan, Jashore Branch Manager Mr
Munir Hossain, Kushtia Branch Manager Mr Abul Bashar Md. Atikul Islam, Chuadanga Branch Manager Mr Md. Kamruzzaman, Alamdanga Branch
Manager Mr Shuber Kumar Mondal, Banking Agent Mr Abul Kalam Azad, other officials of SBL, local businessmen, customers and well wishers
were present on the occasion.

Standard Bank inaugurated its 28th Agent Outlet at Dhopagul Bazar, Khadlmnagar Sylhet on 24 October 2019. VP & Head of Retail, ARCD & Agent
Banking Division of SBL Mr Hossain-Al-Safeer Chowdhury formally inaugurated the Agent Outlet as Chief Guest. A renowned businessman of Sylhet
Mr Farid Ahmed, SBL Sylhet Regional Manager Mr Md. Parvez Mahfuz, SAVP & SBL Sylhet Branch Manager Mr Md. Kamal Hussain, Banking Agent
Mr Tushar Kanti Bhattacharza, other officials of SBL, local businessmen, customers and well wishers were present on the occasion.
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Growth of Standard Bank Agent Banking
throughout the year 2016-2019 is shown in chart
below:

Number of Accounts
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Standard Bank Limited believes that large rural
economy outside the banking net cannot be ignored &
Agent Banking will provide the future banking platform
for those people, not limited to customer services but
shall explore the hidden rural economy, will usher a
new era in banking through inclusion of rural people.
Agent Banking will provide the opportunity to connect
large number of rural un-banked population under the
Standard Bank umbrella, who are presently outside
the banking network.

CREDIT ADMINISTRATION

The functions of Credit Administration Division (CAD)
are basically focused on the post approval activities
and CAD always ensures that proper documentation
and approval are in place prior to disbursement of
loan facilities. Nevertheless, the key element toward
ensuring proper credit discipline in a bank depends
on smooth functioning of credit administration division.

Being segregated from Relationship Management,
CAD plays an important role to avoid the possibility
of controls being compromised or issues not being
highlighted at the appropriate level. CAD of Standard
Bank Limited has been functioning smoothly with a
view to safeguard of Bank’s assets and to maximize
‘stability in assets quality’ by reducing the ‘Risk’ to an
optimal level toward maximization of ‘profitability’.

CAD is responsible for the accuracy of documents
provided/ executed by the borrowing customers
received through/from the Relationship Manager and
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ensuring the satisfaction of conditions precedent and
conditions attached to approved facility by the Credit
Risk Management Division.

In the year 2019, CAD has performed the following
jobs as usual:

Checking of Documentation Status relating to
Credit Facilities:

e To scrutinize/analyze/examine of  security
documents whether the documents are in order
in line with the sanctioned terms and conditions
against different credit facilities of different
customers of the different branch(-es) for setting
up limit(s)/assigning Sanction ID in the Core
Banking System (CBS) ‘istelar’; Being satisfied
with the documentation status, CAD prepares
Office Note having all relevant information and
place the same before the management for
approval as per Delegation towards assigning
Sanction ID.

e To ensure compliance with internal policies and
procedures and external regulatory requirements
while discharging job responsibilities;

e To read out BLAs Opinion on mortgaged/
proposed mortgaged properties regarding title,
chain of ownership, as well as BLA's Satisfaction
Certificate on complete documentation;

e To verify and tally the schedule of the property of
the mortgaged deed with the property schedule
of Title Deed, Sanction Advice, BLAs Vetting
Report etc. and to get the mismatch, if any,
rectified through following proper process.

e To ask the branches through letter/email/ over
phone for clarification/rectification of ambiguity
in documentation, if any, arises while scrutinizing
the documentation status;

e To advise the branches regarding the way to
mitigate the documentation related irregularities,
if required,;

e To inform the branches about setting up limit in
CBS, or, declining the proposal for assigning
Sanction ID/disbursement on valid ground;

e To issue letters to the branches/inform declining
the proposal for assigning Sanction ID/creation of
limit on valid ground.

e To monitor / follow-up for regularization /
improvement of the wanting documents/
irregularities/ inadequacies, if any ;

Assigning Sanction ID/Limit set up in the Core
Banking System(CBS) ‘istelar’:

e Toinput and authorize the required information in
the Core Banking System (CBS) ‘istelar’ according
to the approved Office Note for assigning
Sanction ID /Limit Creation toward disbursement;
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e To communicate with the concerned officials of IT
Division on technical problem, if any, arises while
assigning Sanction ID/Modification;

e To ask the respective branch manager/the
concerned officer of the respective branch for
clarification on mismatch, if any is found in the
system while assigning Sanction ID/Modification;

e To modify data in CBS relating to Loan Increase,
Loan Decrease, Interest Rate change, Time
extension, Rescheduling, Repayment Schedule
Modification, etc. upon receipt request from
the branches according to approved terms &
conditions;

CIB related activities:

e Toinput all necessary data of the CIB Inquiry Form
in On-line System;

e To collect credit related information from the
branches through internal system and report the
same to Bangladesh Bank in the form of Batch File;

e To generate CIB On-line Report & check properly;

e To mail the soft copy of CIB On-line Report to the
branches;

e To advise the branches for correctness of data in
CIB Inquiry Form;

e To submit the CIB Report before the Management
on case to case basis as and when required;

e To make correspondence with the Central Bank on
different CIB related issues and to make necessary
correction, if required,;

e To comply with Central Bank's instructions on CIB
issues.

Monitoring

e Tomonitor/follow-up for regularization/improvement
of the irregularities/ inadequacies / lapses as
placed in the Office Note for Assigning Sanction ID
as exceptions/wanting/ deviations/observations,
which are duly approved by the management;

e To monitor different types of overdue accounts
toward regularization.

Enlistment of Surveyor:

To enlist surveyors, third party service provider, under
the guidance of the existing CRM Policy relating to
Surveyor Enlistment in order to conduct survey jobs
on collateral security offered against different credit
facilities of different customers of the bank.

Further, Credit Administration Division of Standard
Bank Limited is going to take initiatives to introduce a
standard process flow of CAD towards ensuring check
and balance, form an equipped MIS & Monitoring Unit,
and also to accommodate BB Returns Unit for smooth
functioning for the division.

Standard Bank Limited

CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT
Credit Division

In a fast-growing economy of Bangladesh, Standard
Bank Limited (SBL) is contributing immensely by
providing customized services to the entrepreneurs to
ensure growth of the firm and ultimately GDP growth of
the country. SBL has a well-equipped Credit Division
to serve its 138 no of Branches by approving credit
facilities to the borrowers complying Bank’s internal
policy as well as Bangladesh Bank’s policy guidelines
and directives in force.

Sector wise Loans and advances as on year end
position of 2019: -

Loans And

Sector Advances Percentage
Agriculture 291.99 1.85%
Industrial(Manufacturing) 10144.45 64.17%
Construction 535.62 3.39%
Transport & Communication 383.78 2.43%
Other Services 579.96 3.67%
Trade & Commerce 2957.64 18.71%
Capital Market 35.22 0.22%
NBFI 90.64 0.57%
Other Loans 229.63 1.45%
Consumer Credit 182.96 1.16%
oBU 277.45 1.76%
Staff Loans 98.65 0.62%
Total 15807.99 100.00%

—— —toans &Advances

@® Agriculture @ Industrial (Manufacturing)

® Construction @ Transport & Communication

@® Other Services @ Trade & Commerce

® Capital market

Standard Bank is known for its superior service
quality, brand image, strong corporate governance
and corporate culture as well. Management is putting
utmost effort to place the Bank in a list of top-tier
Bank in Bangladesh and reputed among regulators
as distinctly Compliant Bank. SBL is aligned to its
vision, mission, values and strategic priorities. The last
business year 2019 was challenging for the banking
business due to liquidity crisis, volatile interest rate etc.
Despite this SBL has a growth in Loans and Advances
of 9.98%. Standard Bank has built its expertise in a
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wide area of financial services and today its range of
services includes Corporate, SME and Retail financing,
Commercial Banking, Investment Banking, Merchant
banking, Islamic Banking, Offshore Banking, Securities
Trading, Lease Financing and Digital Banking.

Geographic Distribution of Loans and advances as on
year end position of 2019:

Division Amount Percentage
Dhaka 10.954.60 69.30%
Chittagong 2,809.12 17.77%
Rajshahi 582.73 3.69%
Rangpur 569.99 3.61%
Khulna 734.30 4.65%
Barishal 41.95 0.27%
Sylhet 70.23 0.44%
Mymensingh 45.05 0.29%
Grand Total 15,807.99 100.00%
Amount

o DHAKA

o CHITTAGONG
e KHULNA e BARISHAL

o RAJSHAHI
o SYLHET

e RANGPUR

RMG FINANCING CELL

SBL also has an equipped RMG financing cell. They look
after Bank's Readymade Garments sector financing.
SBL always brings innovation in the table in terms of
portfolio diversification and tailormade loan products
that meet up customers’ need comprehensively. SBL
Credit Division is not only focuses on dominating
industry sectors but also put its efforts towards
exploring possible lending prospects in emerging
industry sectors.

SBL puts emphasis on financial inclusion and strives
to achieve excellence in this venture. At SBL, we
believe in teamwork and create success stories for
our stakeholders. With all these team work, innovative
banking and diversified portfolio we only foresee
growth of the bank in the coming years. We are always
thankful to all our stakeholders for keeping trust on us.

Export and Import performance in the year 2019:

Export/lmport Total Amount
ExPoRT 5632.86
IMPORT 7539.86
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CREDIT RISK MITIGATION

Risk is inherent part of all types of business. In banking
business credit risk is considered as most significant
risk thus Standard Bank is stretching a significant
concentration on mitigation of credit risk. Credit risk
can be defined as the possibility that borrowers will
fail to meet their obligations in accordance with the
agreed terms and conditions of sanction term. Banks
are heavily engaged in credit risk and it is considered
the most crucial part of banking to assess the risk
and mitigate the risk proactively to maintain healthy
balance sheet and ensure sustainable profitability for
the shareholders .

In Standard Bank, Credit Division is playing among
others the following major activities:

Assessing risks inherent in the credit proposal with due
diligence i.e.:

Identification of credit risk

Ways out of risk mitigation

Assessment of credit requirement

Evaluate proposed facility pricing

Monitoring of credit portfolio through review to

ensure sound asset quality.

e Communicating the decision of the competent
authority of the Bank regarding credit proposals
and issuing Sanction Advice.

e Complying issues with internal & external

regulatory authorities

In terms of ensuring compliance, Credit division has
satisfactorily complied with the Bangladesh Banks
audit findings and related guidelines in 2019 which will
have direct impact on CAMELS rating. In the coming
days, the bank would remain complied with the Norms
Rules and Regulation.

As per directives of the Board, Credit Division
continuously evaluates its focus and takes the avenues
that best serves the interest of its clientele and Share
Holders and other Stakeholders. With this end in view,
and keeping safety of the bank in mind, the bank
adopts policies and formulate procedures within the
framework of Bangladesh Bank Guidelines to bring the
dynamism in bank’s financing strategies.

Hopefully, this will help more effectively maintain sound
credit portfolio of the Bank and reduce non-performing
loan ratio. Finally, it is expected that as a part of
continuous upgradation, Credit Division will actively
and pro-actively act to uphold the position of the Bank
complying with the rules and regulations.

SME SECTOR IN BANGLADESH:

Small and medium enterprises (SMEs) are the most
vibrant segment of our country. SMEs are getting
the highest priority from policymakers due to their
already proven multidimensional contribution to the
socioeconomic environment of our country. SME
enterprises are easy to start, require only minimum
capital, employ a comparatively higher number of
people, and produce goods that meet local demands
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as well as contribute to export earnings. Our Definition
of SMEs is based mainly on indicators of replacement
cost (invested amount), number of people employed,
yearly revenue, etc. size of the indicators. Bangladesh
government has already identified it as a thrust sector
and Bangladesh Bank, in line with the stance, has given
top priority for financing in this sector. Government of
Bangladesh has realized that the SMEs sector is labor
intensive sector, so it is the effective poverty alleviation
tool. SME reduces the urban migration and develops
the rural infrastructure. Since SMEs are based on
comparatively small investment, so their growth and
survival depends on ease access and operating
excellence in the market, financial support from the
Bank with easy condition. Now, Women entrepreneurs
are highly stimulated to get involved in SMEs sector.
In this above backdrop, Bangladesh Bank provides
re-financing scheme and gives necessary instruction
and guideline to the commercial Bank to keep the

Performance of Standard Bank Ltd at a Glance:

Standard Bank Limited

women entrepreneur dedicated desk. Besides, SME
Foundation is providing necessary guideline, training
and financial supports.

Role of Standard Bank Ltd on SME:

Since beginning, Standard Bank Ltd now has been
rendering banking services by 138 branches including 2
Islamic branches all over the country through improved
customer service, creative activities & commercial
integrity equipped with all modern services. As per
guideline of Bangladesh Bank, Standard Bank Ltd has
taken active role to increase SME Financing out of its
total loan portfolio. Considering the importance of SMEs
in the economy of our country, Standard Bank Limited
has formed a separate SMEs Division for maintaining
full scale operation of SME financing activities. All of
our branches are serving SME customers through
dedicated and well trained SME officers.

SME Division of Standard Bank Limited has already assigned dedicated SME officers to all of the branches to have
greater access to market and to unleash the potential. SME division distributional channels are shelving all possible
banking solution to SME customers across the country. All branches have been advised to take all necessary action
to expand credit to the SME sector with priority to women entrepreneurs. A yearly target of Tk 1500.00 Crore has
been set up for the year 2019. We have been disbursed Tk 1575.05 Crore under SME sector during 2019.

Comparative Business Performance on SME financing up to 31.12.2019 are appended below:

Disbursement during the

Achievement

Enterprise year Yearly Target (%) Out:;a::ing Out:;a::ing
2017 2018 2019 2017 2018 2019 2019 e sus ki)
Small 705.33 813.43 882.18  461.98 665 750 117.62 % 1731.29 1767.12
Medium 682.64 811.42 692.87  588.02 665 750 92.38 % 1154.19 1445.35
Total 1387.97 1624.85 1575.05 1050 1330 1500 12217 % 2119.29 2885.48

Graphical representation of SME Financing (comparative 03 years) are appended below:
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WOMEN ENTREPRENEUR DESK:

As per Bangladesh Bank guideline, a Women
Entrepreneur’s Dedicated Unit has been set up at Head
Office and Branches have already been opened a
Women Entrepreneur’s Dedicated Desk to help Women
Entrepreneur to make friendly relationship with them,
help them to fulfill formalities and render them special
service. We are lending Women Entrepreneurs @ 9%
interest against refinance facility from Bangladesh

Bank as per policy guideline of Bangladesh Bank.

REFINANCE AGREEMENT WITH BANGLADESH

BANK:

Agreement has been executed with Bangladesh Bank
on 06.04.2010 & 06.07.2010 for refinance against
disbursed loan to Women Entrepreneurs (@9% interest)
& for refinance against disbursed loan for setting
up agro processing rural industries to get refinance
against disbursed loan to support Small & Medium
sized manufacturing enterprises. So far we have
received good amount of refinance from Bangladesh

Bank for lending to Women Entrepreneurs.

In view of Govt. policy, Bangladesh Bank directives
and for diversification of risk, Branch incumbents are
advised to diversify their loan portfolio and enrich
SME sector and Women Entrepreneurship under their

command area.

Challenges of SME in Bangladesh:

There are some obstacles in the way of development of

SME in Bangladesh. They are shown below:
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Fig: Challenges of SME in Bangladesh
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SME Events and Fairs Participated by Standard
Bank Limited:

Banker-SME Nari Uddogta Somabesh & Ponya
Prodorshoni-2018

—

SME Financing Fair, Rajshahi

Banker-SME Nari Uddogta Somabesh & Ponya
Prodorshoni-2019 organized by BB which was held
on 08-10 March at Bangladesh Shishu Academy.

Banker-SME Nari Uddogta Somabesh & Ponya
Prodorshoni-2018 organized by BB which was held
on 08-10 March at Bangladesh Shishu Academy.

Banker-SME Nari Uddogta Somabesh & Ponya
Prodorshoni-2017 organized by BB which was
held on 06-11 March’2017 at Bangladesh Mohila
Somity, Baily Road, Dhaka.

Conference of Women Entrepreneur and 04 (Four)
days Product Exhibition - 2016 organized by
Bangladesh Bank, Head Office, SME & Special
Programs Department which was held on 09-12
March’2016 in cooperation with the Banks and
NBFIS at BBTA.

“2nd SME Banking Match Making Fair” of 9th
International Women’s SME Expo Bangladesh-
2015 organized by Chittagong Women Chamber
of Commerce & Industry (CWCCI).

SME entrepreneurs-Bankers fair arranged by
SME Foundation & Bangladesh Bank at Hotel
Sonargaon.

Concluding Remarks:

Nowadays, SME considers as the engine of economic
growth by offering large-scale employment and income
earning opportunities atrelatively low costs, especially in
the rural areas. It also strengthens the economic growth
in sustainable way which is precondition for alleviating
poverty and standard of living. The significance of
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the SMEs is that it helps to explore opportunity to
do something new with relatively low investment. It
can help to create employment opportunities and
continuously contribute to GDP. The emergence of the
SMEs in the developed world makes economic case for
fostering development of these industries. Considering
significant contribution of SMEs on overall growth and
sustainable economic development. Private Banks like
Standard Bank Ltd has been playing a major role in the
development of SME sector since long and this year
we have already taken actions for further accelerated
growth of SME loans.

LAW & RECOVERY

As per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines, the loans after
being classified, Law & Recovery Division starts
follow-up and gives proper treatment/advice to the
Branch regularly for realization/regularization of the
loans. Besides this, Law & Recovery Division always
monitor the suits filed by the Bank against the defaulter
borrowers as well as suits filed by the borrower against
the Bank through lawyers and informs the position to
the higher Management and Board of Directors time
to time.

Action taken for Recovery from Classified, Written-off,
Rescheduled & Overdue Loans and Advances:

I 03 (three) Regional Offices has been formed
in Chittagong, Khulna and Sylhet where our
Officials vigorously trying to recover Bank dues
from NPL & Written-off Loans.

Il. Law & Recovery Cell has been formed in Regional
Offices and Officials have been deployed there.
Recovery Team has been formed in each and
every Branch of our Bank.

Ill.  Officials have been increased in Law & Recovery
Division of Head Office.

IV.  Recovery Target has been set up among the
Officials of Branches, Regional Offices and
Head Office level and instruction have been
given to Branches so that no new loan becomes
classified.

V. NPL has been allocated for recovery among
the Senior Executives of Head Office. They are
vigorously monitoring the NPLs for recovery.

VI.  Regular Recovery Drive by Head Office
Executives to the Branches is going on.

VII.  Arrange meeting in regular basis with defaulter
borrowers in Head Office and all out efforts is
going on for recovery.

VIIl.  Phone call to the Branch Manager as well as
Borrowers and Guarantors.

IX. Issuance of letters to branch and Borrowers
followed by timely reminder.

X. From law & Recovery Division our Officer
regularly visit Branches for proper follow up &

Standard Bank Limited

verify documents for large loans at the time of
disbursement.

Xl Visit the borrower's business and residential
address along with Branch Officials for recovery
drive and taking action accordingly.

XIl. Visit the guarantor's/Mortgagor’'s Business and
residential addresses even on holidays along
with Branch representative for persuasion.

XIIl. For the large borrower visit the collateral security,
verification of genuineness as well as Market
Sale Values of the same and ensure hanging
Signboard thereto.

XIV.  Request Borrower’'s close relatives/friends
near and dears & seek their help to exert their
influences on the borrower to repay the bank
loan/liability.

XV. Initiatives have been taken for arranging training
of Branch manager & Case dealing Officers for
recovery and quick settlement of Cases.

XVI. Monitoring of Case/Suit has been strengthening
for quick settlement and experienced lawyers
have been engaged.

XVII. Senior lawyers have been engaged with pending
cases in Supreme Court.

XVIIl. Maintain close contact through personally visit
to defaulter borrowers’ business address and
residence to strengthen the recovery through
Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR).

XIX. Ensure presence of Bank’s officials along with
BLA on the hearing dates of cases and close
monitoring is being made from Head Office level.

XX. Lawyers have been engaged to vacate the
writ petition filed by the borrowers and regular
contact has been maintaining the lawyers.

XXI. Case diaries have been maintaining in both of
Branch & Head Office level for dealing the case/
suits accurately.

XXII. Latest recovery progresses are being submitted
regularly to Higher Management for necessary
instruction and advices.

As a result, a positive response has been observed
among the Officials of the Branches as well as Defaulter
Borrowers. Through Team Work and Joint effort of
Head Office Executives/Officials and Colleagues of
Branches, a good number of classified & overdue
loans & advances have turned into regular & reduced
an amount of Tk.496.32 crore from Classified Loans
and able to downsize percentage of Classified Loans
from 5.53 to 5.20 for which credit goes to the Top
Management for their dynamic leadership and all Team
Members of Branch & Head Office.




ANNUALREPORT2019

Standard Bank Limited BUILDING A STABLE FUTURE

Recovery Performance for the period from 01.01.2019 to 31.12.2019 is mention below:

Fig. in Crore Tk.

From Classified Cash Cash Cash
Period Recovery Recovery from Recovery Grand
Cash Regularization by from Rescheduled from Other Total
Recovery Rescheduling Written-off A/C Overdue A/C
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
01.01.19to
311219 43.47 450.06 2.61 71.55 399.15 | 966.84
Total 43.47 450.06 2.61 71.55 399.15 | 966.84
Position of Classified Loans & Advances Fig. in Crore Tk.
Figure at Opening of Exit during the Year New Addition during | Figure at End of the
Perlod the Year the Year Year
erio
No. of CL CL No. of CL CL No. of CL CL No. of CL CL
A/C Amount A/C Amount A/C Amount A/C Amount
01.01.19
to 491 794.83 238 496.32 341 523.53 594 822.04
31.12.19

Lastly, it may be mentionable that the profitability of the Bank largely depends on the recovery of classified, written-
off and overdue loans and halt in further classification of new loans and advances. Though we are maintaining NPL
rate around 5.20% recently, all of we must keep a conscious watch to minimize the NPL rate for smooth and healthy
growth of the Bank.

We believe by joint effort & Team Work we shall be able to keep the NPL at minimum level in coming days.
BUSINESS TEAM

The “Business Team” of Head Office is effectively organizing our day to day business operations through IT enabled ’
solutions. Now, most of the transaction related activities have been automated at Branch and Head Office level. In

order to minimize the overall risk and strengthen our monitoring system in the centralized IT System Business Team

is working round the clock to stop unauthorized and fraudulent activities.

During the period of 2019 besides other activities in cooperation with branch level and Business Team has also
completed some assignments like: Loan Classification and Provision Reporting for Branches to identify actual
status of the loan accounts, SME loan identification for conversion lying with corporate and other loan accounts.
Introducer, Nominee, Address, Mobile number, NID and other necessary fields checking to update information for
active accounts, Update staff accounts with Employee ID, Check day to day transactions and close the accounts
having no transaction since opening and identifying mismatch between Party and GL Balance etc. It also prepared
reports for all branches for Expired Loan Accounts, Excess Over Limit, Overdue PAD, LTR, Expired Bank Guarantee,
Overdue L/C, ABP, PC etc. Business Team working to implement several IT projects, hopefully the modules will be
come up live within very short time.

Updating all accounts with to smoothen iStelar user management process the Team is working relentlessly since
its commencement. In this connection, it's attempting to create employee ID wise iStelar ID which will also be relief
for the employee of the bank as well.

The team directly reporting to the Management on various issues such as monitoring of branch transactions,
system’s integrity, improvement, customization of software as per requirement and above all risk mitigation. The
team is also working within the following major areas of operation in consultation with relevant department, division
& Branch In-charges in general and particularly with IT Division to minimize the risk and strengthen our monitoring
system:

1. Creation of user in iStelar, Define user rights at Branch and Head Office level in line with job functions of the
desk officers.

2. Defining Teller Limit on the basis of transaction type, nature and Branch Category.

3. Ensure supervisory authority by “Queued Transaction Approval” and “Maker and Checker” at all levels of
transaction processing.

4. Create Business Critical Reports to check Branch data and as per Management instruction.
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5. Working on deployment of new products as far as
business process and concerning with the security
features.

6. User Acceptance Testing (UAT) new development
and modification of iStelar.

7. Implementation and UAT for Islamic Banking
Software (Hikmah).

8. Updating website time to time.

9. Any other requirement dim into fit with the demand
of the situation.

BUSINESS & MARKETING

Marketing Department engaged in marketing of

wAnnual

The Department is being opened collection accounts
for receiving Utility Bills for individual households,
commercial and Industrial sectors through offline &
online by different branches of bank particularly in the
commercial area of Dhaka, Narayangonj, Gazipur &
Savar. Besides online Hajj fees collection through all
branches.

The Department has successfully able to communicate
& arranged agreement of E-Tendering program with
CPTU, Ministry of Planning which is already started
all of our branches successfully. For this reason the
division arranged to issue Bank guarantee from which
bank is gaining multiple benefits. We already started
to collect WASA bill through online collection, BRTA
vehicle and registration fees and charges along with
taxes, REB bill collection, DPDC, TITAS and DESCO bill
collection by our selective branches.

Recently the Department is going to arrange an
agreement with BTCL for online T&T bill collection
of all zones through our branches and agreement
with Novoair & US-Bangla Airlines for ticket selling
through online all of our Branches. There are some
more upcoming projects like passport fees collection,
NID fees collection, RJSC fees collection and B5TI
fees collection. The Department has already arranged
School Banking initiatives of all branches as per
instruction & guideline by Bangladesh Bank.

We are communicating with the officials of Dhaka
South City Corporation, Dhaka North City Corporation,

B:.;sm ess “"’szerencem

Janaky Koo Adorem Uddin Avred Crangang H S eTia
&y Mohammed Shamsul fiam I
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corporate products by way of mobilizing deposits
and extending financial benefits & various supports to
reputed business entities and mass market throughout
Bangladesh. The division successfully established
banking relationship with different Government &
semi Government bodies, NGO’s such as Titas Gas
Transmission & Distribution Ltd, WASA, BTRC, DPDC,
DECSO, BTCL, PDB, REB, BSTI, RJSC, BGMEA,
Parjatan  Corporation, Passport office, Election
Commission, Grameen Bank, PKSF, ICB, Petroleum
Corporation, Petro Bangla, Municipal Development
Fund, National Housing, House Building Finance,
IDCOL, Pad- ma Bridge Projects, Ministry of Industries,
Ministry of Religious Affairs, Ministry of Health, Ministry
of Manpower, Ministry of Education, Ministry of
Commerce, Ministry of Food etc.

% Standard Bank Limited

Bangladesh Road Transport Authority, Election
Commission, National Board of Revenue & they showed
positive approach to move forward. These different
types of approach will give us a sustainable growth.

INTERNATIONAL TRADE OPERATIONS
International Trade

Financing in International Trade is one of the most
important components of International Banking that
has been playing a significant role in the overall foreign
exchange business portfolio of Standard Bank since
inception (1999) of the bank. The bank is contributing
in country’s national economy by handling Foreign
Trade business successfully offering a broad spectrum
of Trade Finance Products through its 19 Authorized
Dealers (AD) and OBU (Off-shore Banking Unit).

Import

Import volume of the bank was USD 890.48 Million
eqv. To BDT 74,464.25 Million for the year 2018. Import
business during the year 2019 was USD 894.23 Million
eqv. to BDT 75,398.57 with increase of 1.25%.

Export

During the year 2019, total export volume stood at USD
673.94 million equivalentto BDT 56,326.43 million which
is increased by 8.56% with compare to the export of
USD 626.79 million equivalent to BDT 51,884.29 million
for the year 2018.




Standard Bank Limited

Foreign Correspondents

Scope of foreign exchange business depends on
establishment of adequate correspondent banking
relationship with reputed banks all over the world
with sufficient Credit limits. Among others, increase of
foreign exchange business is an objective of the bank.
Keeping the objective in consideration, all out effort
is being under process to enhance correspondent
banking relationship with internationally reputed
pbanks globally. Presently, the bank has strong
correspondent banking network with 192 renowned
banks in 56 countries alongwith 407 RMA (Relationship
Management Application) under SWIFT covering most
of their branches abroad. We have already established
RMA arrangement under SWIFT with 51 local banks
also.

The bank has been enjoying credit limit for substantial
amount from most of the renowned banks globally
where Standard Chartered Bank, Habib American
Bank-USA, Habib Bank AG-Zurich, Habib Bank
Zurich (Hong Kong) Ltd-(former HBZ Finance HK
Ltd), Habib Metropolitan Bank-Pakistan, Mashregbank
psc.-UAE, Commerzbank AG-Germany, ICICI Bank
Ltd., ICICI (HK) Ltd., Handelsbanken-Sweden, Axis
Bank Ltd,-India, AB Bank Mumbai, AB Int'l Finance
(HK) Ltd., EBL Finance (HK) Ltd., PBL Finance (HK)
Ltd., Bank Muscat-Oman, RAK Bank-UAE, UBAE-
Italy, UBI Banca-ltaly & Bank Al-Jazira-Saudi Arabia
are mentionable. Most of the confirming banks are
providing discounting facility against our acceptance
under UPAS arrangement which plays a vital role in our
foreign trade business and also to fulfill our payment
commitment abroad.

Foreign Remittance Drawing Arrangement

Presently, the bank has remittance drawing
arrangement with Wall Street Finance LLC-USA,
MoneyGram Payment System USA Inc., Western
Union, USA through which we are receiving remittance
globally. In UAE, we have arrangement with Wall
Street Exchange Centre LLC, Al-Ghurair Exchange,
Al-Ghuriar Int'l Exchange, Universal Exchange and
Instant Cash FZE. We have also made remittance
drawing arrangement with ZENJ Exchange Company,
Bahrain & Xpress Money, UAE as sub agent. We have
accomplished drawing arrangement with BRAC Saajan
Exchange Ltd, UK in 2017. Drawing arrangement with
Dubai Express Exchange, UAE is under process. The
bank continues its efforts to make remittance drawing
arrangements with different exchange houses in the
potential countries.

Inward Remittance

Foreign Remittance Business of the bank stood at
USD 150.87 million eqv. to BDT 12,827.30 million for
the Year 2019 which is lower by 6.04% with compare
to previous year-2018 of remittance USD 164.24 million
eqv. to BDT 13,652.57 million.

Remittance received through different Exchange
Houses as per arrangement:
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During the year 2019, we have received USD 120.31
million eqv.to BDT 10,273.29 million through different
exchange houses which has increased by 8.47% with
compare to the remittance of USD113.77 million eqv.
to BDT 9,471.00 million for the year 2018.

Bank’s Own Exchange Company

We have the following two Money Transfer Companies
in UK and USA, 100% owned subsidiary of Standard
Bank Ltd.

1. Standard Exchange Co (UK) Ltd.: The Company
started its operation at 101 Whitechapel Road,
London E1 1DT, UK. in the month of August 2009.
The company is now working as collecting agent
of BRAC Saajan Exchange UK Ltd due to closure
of its own MSB Account with Sonali Bank (UK) Ltd.

2. Standard Co. (USA) Inc. U/A/N “STANDARD
EXPRESS”: The Company started its operation
on 1st March 2011 by opening its 1st branch
(Main Branch) at 37-22 73rd Street — Suite # 2B,
Jackson Heights, NY 11372, U.S.A. It has now 8
branches located at Jackson Heights, Jamaica,
Ozon Park, Brooklyn, Bronx and Buffalo in New
York and one branch in Los-Angeles at 4151
West Third Street, Unit A, Los Angeles, California
90020, U.S.A. We have received remittance for
USD75.73 Million eqv. to BDT 6,503.99 Million
from USA through Standard Express in the year
2019 which is 30.06% higher than the remittance
of previous year (2018) for USD59.24 million eqv.
to BDT.5,000.86 Million.

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXCHANGE BOOTH:

We have opened Foreign Currency Exchange Booth
at Arrival Lounge, Concourse Hall in Hazrat Shahjalal
International Airport, Dhaka on 27th March 2013.
We also have inaugurated another Foreign Currency
Exchange Booth at Departure Lounge in Hazrat
Shahijalal International Airport on 27th Dec 2017 which
is another remarkable value added portfolio in the
Foreign Exchange Business of our bank.

OFF-SHORE BANKING UNIT (OBU):

We have started operation of our Off-Shore Banking
Unit from 2015 which has widened our coverage
of business services. Total 1,130 bills amounting to
$63.53 Million have been discounted through OBU in
2018. In the year 2019, USD 49.46 Million have been
discounted against 829 bills through OBU. At this
moment, source of fund for OBU is only borrowing from
Standard Chartered Bank, Bank Muscat-Oman, RAK
Bank-UAE and SBL HO, ID.

INTERNATIONAL TRADE OPERATIONS
DEPARTMENT (ITOD):

A separate “International Trade Operation Department”
has been formed at International Division, Head
Office for facilitating our Non-AD branches in order to
conduct International Trade business and operation of
which will be started very soon.
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STRATEGIC BUSINESS OUTLOOK

The changing scenario at Banking sector is
experiencing  different  attention on  different
perspective. The priorities are also taking new style in
recent development of Regulatory structure and market
condition in Bangladesh. Standard Bank Ltd. has put
in strong endeavor to involve in banking sectors with
the vision to grow with the econ-omy of the country. It
considers the entire spectrum of businesses activities
irrespective of size, not only for the better service to its
clients, but for all stake holders and people at large.
Thus Standard Bank Ltd. has taken number of steps to
diversify its business avenue; Special attention is being
given to finance in Infrastructure, Power Generation,
Pharmaceutical, Ship- Building, Iron & Steel industries.
Due attention is now being given to Agri & Agri based
sector. SME and other micro credit operations are new
areas for us for uplifting national economy at large.
During the year under review, out focus and strategy
was concentrated on sustainable long-term grown of
business, better deposit mix, improving the quality
of assets, rationalizing of operating cost, improving
operational efficiency and productivity of resources,
better and faster customer service, expansion
of branches and ATM, mobile banking services,
agent banking, offering a number of new product in
retail banking, SME financing. Card services and
strengthening the overall risk management as well as
corporate governances system. At home some more
Branches are being opened considering potentialities
and demand of the economic needs of the concerned
areas. Its ultimate goal is to cover more areas with
technology based delivery channels.

Dynamic  decision making process. Moderate
Risk based Management, Diversified and peoples
friendly business model. Dedicated IT infrastructure,
Technology base product. Strong Internal Control
System and Efficient Per-formance of the Management
team are most effective tools in attaining better outcome
at Standard Bank Ltd. Ours strategic investments in IT
infrastructure. Branch ATM network, mobile banking,
agent banking services and human capital continues
in 2018. Standard Bank Limited has been consciously
making this strategically important investments to
provide much better customer service with a wide
range of products that will definitely bring long term
stable growth and a more inclusive banking for all.

We are confident that SBL will continue to grow and
succeed, even as challenges remain: firstly, because
we have a visionary Board and an amazing workforce
that is committed to working together to provide our
customers with quality service; secondly, because we
are building on a solid foundation of key strengths,
including a strong capital base, and excellent risk and
expense management skills; thirdly, because of our
diversified business lines, products and locations; and
finally, because we have a clear focus on our strategy
and where we need to direct our efforts. Our strategic
focus is built around a few key priorities that will guide
our actions as we move forward over the next several
years. These will serve as a road map to help us
navigate through the new landscape in which we are
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now operating. Sustainable revenue growth, capital
management, leadership, prudent risk and appetite
management, efficiency and expense management -
will be the pillars of our strategy in upcoming years.
These would play a critical role in our success and,
given the ongoing market uncertainty, they deserve a
prominent place in our strategic framework.

SUSTAINABLE GROWTH

Sustainable growth comes from ensuring cost
leadership and differentiation of product and services
of the organization. Our ability to build strong
relationships with our customers and attract new ones.
We do this by providing them with innovative service.

e  Ensuring quality customer service at Branch and
development of alternative delivery channels to
improve customer experience.

e Developing and upgrading customized asset,
liability and transaction products for Retail, SME
and Corporate clients.

e Mobilizing low cost deposit from retail client base.

* Increasing client base for financial inclusion and
wider market penetration.

e Diversifying and increasing loan clients and
maintaining quality assets.

*  Promoting Islamic Banking window.

e Emphasizing Small and Medium Enterprises
financing.

e Disbursing agricultural and rural credit through
Micro Financial Institutions.

e Financing for efficient and renewable energy
projects.

e Arranging funds from overseas sources for Off-
shore banking service and long term foreign
currency loans for corporate clients.

e [nitiating customer oriented culture for the
development of bank’s marketing tools.

MAINTAINING STRONG CAPITAL BASE

SBL is committed to maintaining a solid capital base
to support the risks associated with our diversified
businesses, while still providing investors with superior
returns. We actively manage our capital to support
the execution of our business strategies. Our goal is
to achieve the lowest cost of capital by managing its
mix and by building our base through earnings and
selective capital issues. We would do it through:

e  Expediting borrowers rating,

e Concentrating on lending portfolio having lower
capital charge,

e Strengthening  internal  capital
assessment process (ICAAP),

adequacy
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e Pre-emptive preparation for Basel-lll compliance,

e Revising the capital allocation to business in line
with revised capital adequacy target ratios.

HR LEADERSHIP

SBL's success depends on having the right leaders
to execute our strategy. For this reason, leadership
remains one of our strategic priorities. Our leadership
strategy continues to build competitive advantage
through comprehensive development programs and
tools. The programs and tools that would be used are
as follows:

e Fostering a culture of creativity, innovation and
diversity with a view to achieving sustainable
business growth,

e Hiring the best talents in different arenas of
banking,

e Developing human resources by rendering
training at the renowned institutions in home and
abroad,

e Adopting leadership development strategies
aligned with business strategies,

e Key Performance Indicator (KPI) based evaluation
system,

e Developing human resource management system
to transform the organization into the greater
height.

PRUDENT RISK AND APPETITE MANAGEMENT

At SBL, we are known for our risk management
culture, characterized by a conservative approach
and rigorous processes. We start by “Know Your
Customer” popularly known by its acronym KYC. But
at the heart of our strength is experience and good
judgment. The strategic priorities that are employed for
prudent riskand appetite management are as follows.

e For Credit Risk, our focus is developing a strategic
business plan for appetite management and
structured policy guideline and framework in
order to manage default.

e Ensuring effective risk management system
especially prudent management of Asset Liability
Risk, Foreign Exchange Risk and Operational
Risk.

e  Ensuring meticulous compliance of disbursement
procedures and monitoring and follow-up of each
loan by the Branch Manager to ensure timely
recovery.

e Strengthening recovery drive to bring down the
NPL at a minimum level

e Ensuring efficient internal control and regulatory
compliance at all levels of banking operations.
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OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY AND COST
LEADERSHIP

Operational efficiency and Cost Leadership is a
traditional strength at SBL - and today, it's more
important than ever. While revenue growth is ultimately
decided by our customers and external factors,
expenses are something we can control. Across SBL,
we are carefully monitoring our spending and looking
for ways to improve productivity by being innovative
and doing more with expending less. The followings
are few initiatives to obtain efficiency in re-spect of
expense management.

e Business process reengineering (BPR) in different
business and operational areas to improve
efficiency.

e  Optimizing efficiency by budgetary control.

e Paperless banking as far as possible and
practicable

e Implementing Green office.

Our strategic management is a process that evaluates
and controls our business in the total Banking
industries, in which we are actively involved. We
also assess the market environment to set goals and
strategies by taking into consideration of all potential
competitors.

CUSTOMER SERVICES

Customers are the first priority to the Bank and the
company philosophy is to satisfy the clients who
act as ambassadors of the Bank for image building.
Our prime focus is to give total solution to customer
problems. The Bank is providing different customized
services for our valued customers. Customers are our
first priority and the main contributing agent to our
success. Our customers come from all walks of life.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

One of the basic policies of the Bank is to strengthen
its corporate governance status by establishing
responsible management system and strengthening
supervision. Corporate governance is the system by
which business companies are directed and controlled.
Since its inception, Standard Bank has actively and
fully adhered to the principles of sound corporate
governance. Fairness, Transparency, Accountability
and Responsibility are the minimum standard of
acceptable corporate behavior today. Standard
Bank Limited continues to ensure the compliance
of Corporate Governance as per Bangladesh Bank
guidelines & Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission rules and regulation. Corporate
Governance establishes specific responsibility to
ensure accountability.

BRANCH MANAGEMENT & OPERATIONS
DIVISION (BMOD)

Branch Management & Operations Division (BMOD)
of the Bank’s Head Office deals in core banking
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system. This Division plays a vital role in managing
Branches and its operational control. Its scope of
work includes obtaining permission from Bangladesh
Bank on different issues, developing principles and
procedures, primary products & services, standard
operating procedures, corporate arrangements,
branch establishment, business development, all
operations, control, vigilance, preventive & corrective
measures and compliance for all core banking issues.

Selection of business location is of strategic importance
for a bank. An effective branch location ensures more
profitable customers and increases the possibility
of potential sales, retain customers, and strengthen
customer relationship as well as economic contribution
to the country. A well-planned business network helps
banks to gain a large market share. We are operating
our business throughout country with our 138 branches
(as on 31st December, 2019). Therefore we have 102
numbers of urban branches and 36 numbers of rural
branches including 07 nos. of SME/Krishi branches.
Besides that 02 Islami Banking windows (Topkhana
IBW, Dhaka and Agrabad IBW, Chittagong) and
02 Islamic Banking Branch (Dhaka Udyan Islamic
Banking Branch, Dhaka and Moheshkhali Islamic
Banking Branch, Chittagong) are operating smoothly.

The Management has planned to expand bank’s
network by 05 (urban & rural) branches during the year
2020 at the important commercial hubs of the country
subject to obtaining permission from Bangladesh
Bank.

The bank started its operation with only 01 branch i.e.
Principal Branch on 3rd June 1999. Since inception a
time line of branch expansion is presented below:

Number of Total Branches
Year Branches in cumulative
opened in the year

1999 04 04
2000 05 09
2001 01 10
2002 03 13
2003 02 15
2004 03 18
2005 04 22
2006 04 26
2007 03 29
2008 03 32
2009 09 41
2010 17 58
2011 10 68
2012 09 77
2013 10 87
2014 09 96
2015 08 104
2016 10 114
2017 11 125
2018 09 134
2019 04 138
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The Division has been providing continuous support
for operations of the branches and has been trying to
provide longer term solution for taking both operations
level & long term policy level under consideration.

The Division is engaged in marketing of corporate
products by way of mobilizing deposits and extending
various supports to reputed business entities and
mass market throughout Bangladesh & abroad. The
Division is working relentlessly with a view to growing
banking relationship with different Government &
semi Government bodies, NGO’s such as Titas Gas
Transmission & Distribution Ltd, WASA, BTRC, DPDC,
DECSO, BTCL, PDB, REB, Election Commission &
Grameen Bank etc.

The Division has launched 17 new schemes & deposit
products and 2 new employee savings account (Salary
accounts for the employees of a company). Recently
we are planning to open some Banking Booths (Sub
Branch) throughout the country to expend our network
as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

The Division has been mobilizing collection accounts
for receiving Utility Bills for individual households,
commercial and industrial sectors through offline &
online by different branches. Besides, online Hajj
fees collection through all branches is also remitted
to Kingdom of Saudi Arabia every year through Sonali
Bank Limited. The Division has successfully arranged
agreement of E-Tendering program with CPTU,
Ministry of Planning which has already been started
in all of our branches successfully. For this reason the
collecting branches arranged to issue Bank guarantee
from which bank is gaining multiple benefits. We
already started to collect WASA, DPDC, DESCO,
BTCL bills through online collection along with BRTA
vehicles registration fees and charges and taxes. We
are also collecting TITAS & REB bills through offline by
our selected branches. The Division has also arranged
an agreement with US-Bangla Airlines and NOVOAIR
for enjoying online ticket discount through our all
branches. There are some more upcoming projects
like passport fees collection, NID fees collection, RISC
fees collection, RAJUK fees collection and BSTI fees
collection which will be implemented soon. The Division
has already arranged School Banking initiatives
at all branches as per instructions & guidelines by
Bangladesh Bank.

Standard Bank Limited achieved the 3rd position
during the School Banking Conference & Fair 2015
at Bogra organized by Bangladesh Bank. A total of
47 banks opened their stalls at the fair to facilitate
banking services among students. The marketing
team is communicating with the officials of Dhaka
South City Corporation, Dhaka North City Corporation,
Bangladesh Road & Transport Authority, Election
Commission, National Board of Revenue & they
showed positive approach to move forward. These
different types of approach will bring a sustainable
growth.
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The Division coordinates the following meeting over
the year as under:

S o\

Managers’ Meeting

Regional Meeting

Monthly Development Meeting

Annual Business Conference

Town Hall Meeting

Special Meeting with Head Office Executives

Some corporate agreements have been executed with
a view to providing value added customer services.
These are as follows:

1.

2.

10.

11.

Agreement with CPTU for functioning E-Tendering
through all Branches,

Agreement with Dhaka WASA for On-line bill
collection of WASA Bills through all Branches,
Agreement with BRTA for collection of motor
vehicles Taxes and fees through On-line Banking
system,

Agreement with DPDC for On-line collection of
Electricity Bills through all Dhaka based Branches
of SBL,

Agreement with DESCO for On-line collection of
Electricity Bills through all Branches,

Agreement with REB for collection of Electricity
Bills at all rural Branches,

Agreement with BTCL for On-line collection of T&T
Bills through all Branches,

Agreement with “Bank Compare BD”, credit card
referral agency to our bank with the help of Credit
Card Division,

Agreement with Election Commission to verify the
NID information of client from their database,
Agreement with TITAS gas bill collection through
online banking system.

A MoU signed with Radisson Blu Chittagong for
hotel accommodations & facilities for SBL and our
valued customers.

The following arrangements are under process:

1.

3.

Agreement for E- Passport fees collection.
Agreement for collection of City Corporation’s
holding & other taxes.

Agreement for collection of BSTI fees.

Jobs performed at the Division can basically be
segregated into 4 (four) broader groups:

A
B.
C.
D.

Business Development: Deposit Mobilization
Operational Control

Vigilance

Product Development & Market Research

A. Business Development: Deposit Mobilization:

1.

N

No o

Opening/Shifting new branches: Selection of
Premises, Obtaining of BB Approval etc.
Business target fixation, monitoring & achieving.
Introduction of New Deposit Products.
Arranging periodical Branch
Conference.

Monitoring e-GP / e-tendering issues.
Branch performance evaluation.
Fixation of Bank’s Schedule of Charges.

Managers’

8.

9.
10.
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Business

Collection of Utility bills Pay-Rolls,
Agreement etc.

Grading / Categorization of Branch.
Corporate arrangements.

B. Operational Controls:

1.

Account Opening, Operation, Procedures &

Controls etc.

2. Issuance of Duplicate of all types of Lost
Instruments- FDR, PO, DD & FDD etc.

3. Settlement of the Deceased Accounts.

4. Re-confirmation of LIEN of our Deposit Instruments
i.e. FDR & other Deposit and Savings Scheme /
Instruments to other Banks and Fls as per
instruction of Bangladesh Bank.

5. Fixation of vault limit & arrangement of cash
remittance etc.

6. Matters on mutilated and dirty bank notes & Coins.

7. Dealings with fake bank notes.

8. Bank’s Lockers management.

9. Vault Key maintenance.

10. Dealing of Sanchayapatra/Prize Bond.

11. BACH Clearing.

12. Dealing with Blocked Accounts & Dormant
Accounts.

13. Circulating General/Emergency Circulars since
received from BB and other regulatory authorities
to our branches and giving feed-back of the same.

14. Changing fixed deposit and others A/C terms.

15. Circulating bank’s circular centrally/ CMS.

16. Compliance of FATCA (Foreign A/C transaction
compliance act.).

17. Preparation of Bank's Operational Manual/
Guidelines.

18. Provide New Website write-ups in regards to
Deposit products, Charge Schedule, Locker,
Utility bills, e-GP, different Forms Upgrade etc.

19. All other related & relevant works other than credit
& foreign exchange portfolio.

20. Upgrading Forms and formulation/upgrading
standard operating procedure.

C. Vigilance:

1. Issuing Circular/Instruction for prevention of fraud
forgeries, monitoring & legal actions.

2. Implementation of Self-Assessment of Anti-Fraud
Internal Controls checklists of Bangladesh Bank
to our branches.

3. Physical visit.

4.  Complaint Cell.

5. Implementation of regulations.

D. Product Development & Market Research:

rown =

Market Research.

Data Collection.

Product formulation & Pilot Run.
Impact Assessment

The division is being formed on 3rd March 2015
constantly thriving to render best possible services
to the branches and gradually integrating more
functionality to its scope for better operation of the
branches.

\ /' \
\/( )

91



ANNUALREPORT2019

BUILDING A STABLE FUTURE

ISLAMI BANKING:

For clients full satisfaction Vis-a-vis our sponsors’
also, we have introduced Islamic Banking alongside
our conventional Banking at the end of the year 2009.
Currently we are operating Islamic Banking through two
full Islamic Branches “Dhaka Uddyan Branch” Dhaka
& “Moheshkhali Branch”, Moheshkhali, Cox’'s Bazar
and two Windows at Topkhana Road Branch, Dhaka
and Agrabad Branch, Chottagram under a separate
Islamic Banking Software which is known as HIKMA
Software. We are also providing Islamic Banking
facilities to the customers on behalf of windows/br.s
through all conventional branches of the Bank in the
country by utilizing the online Banking software. We
are following & maintaining properly the Guidelines for
Islamic Banking issued by Bangladesh Bank. We are
also maintaining separate CRR/SLR with Bangladesh
Bank for our Islamic Banking. Our Islami Banking
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Standard Bank Limited

books & accounts, deposits, investments, profit/loss,
balance sheet etc. everything is fully separate from
the conventional. Standard Bank Limited has formed
Shariah Supervisory Committee for its Islamic Banking
consisting of 5 (five) honorable members including
some eminent Islamic scholars of the country. We
are also Member Bank of Central Shariah Board for
Islamic Banks of Bangladesh and are doing our Islamic
Banking activities as per Islamic Shariah.

As on 30th December, 2019, 44 Conventional Branches
have opened Islami Banking Deposit Accounts on
behalf of the Windows out of which 39 for Topkhana
Road Window - amount Tk.8.99 crore and 5 for Agrabad
Window — amount TK.0.57 crore, Total amount TK.9.56
crore. We are thankful to all the Conventional Branches
and request to participate in Islami Banking Business
by all the Conventional Branches especially No/Low
cost Deposit and for Investment.
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We have been offering the following Deposit, Investment,
Foreign Trade & Foreign Exchange products to our
customers under Islamic Banking:

Deposit Products:

Al-Wadiah Current Account

Mudaraba Savings Account

Mudaraba Bondhon Savings Account (MBSA)

Mudaraba Savings Premium Account (MSPA)

Mudaraba Savings Premium Plus Account

(MSPPA)

Mudaraba Super Savers Savings Account

(MSSSA)

Mudaraba Women Savings Account (MWSA)

Mudaraba Classic Savings Account (MCSA)

Mudaraba Golden Age Savings Account (MGASA)

0. Mudaraba Smart Saver -Lite (Employee Savings
Account) and

11. Mudaraba Smart Saver -PREMIUM (Employee

Savings Account)

12. Mudaraba Special Notice Deposit Account

13. Mudaraba Term Deposit Receipt Account (MTDR):

for 3 months, 6 months, 12 months, 24 months &

36 months
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Deposit Scheme Products:

1. Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme (MMSS): for 3
years, 5 years & 10 years

2. Mudaraba Hajj Savings Scheme (MHSS): for 1
year & 6 months, 3 years, 5 years & 10 years

3. Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme Projonmo
(MMSSP: for 3 Years , 5 Years 7 Years & 10 years

4. Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme Ghoroni
(MMSSG): for 4 Years & 6 Years

5. Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme Bondhon
(MMSSB): for 3 Years & 5 Years

6. Mudaraba Regular Income Program (MRIP): for 3
years

7. Mudaraba Monthly Income Shroddha (MMIS): 1
Year, 3 Years and 5 Years

8. Mudaraba Monthly Income Prottasha (MMIP): 1
Year, 3 Years and 5 Years

SBL Islamic Banking Investment Products:

1. Bai-Muajjal:  Commercial, SME, Consumer
Investment Scheme (CIS), Working Capital, Food
grains, NBFI Financing & Other

2. Bai-Murabaha TR: Commercial

3. Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Melk (HPSM): House
Building/Real-estate (commercial & consumer),
Transport (commercial & consumer), Machinery
(Industrial & commercial) & other

4. Quard against MTDR/Schemes
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Foreign Trade & Foreign Exchange products:

As there is no separate AD License for Islami Banking Window, Islami Banking Windows may operate the following
Foreign Trade & Foreign Exchange business under using of Conventional AD License:

Import: L/C, BB LC will open & other Import related works to be done through Conventional Branch
Import Financing (Investment): MIB, MPI TR, Bai- Muajjal Bills through Islami Window

Export: IBC/LBC, FBC, etc. export related works to be done through Conventional Branch

Export Financing (Investment): a) Pre-shipment, b) LDBP, c) FDBP etc. through Islami Window

Hown =

Our vision of Islamic Banking is to open more Islamic Banking Branches/ Windows soon and to convert the whole
Bank into Islamic Banking from conventional Banking by obtaining permission from Bangladesh Bank.

SBL CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED

After obtaining a full fledged Merchant Banker license from the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC), Merchant Banking operations of the Standard Bank Limited (SBL) was initially launched through the
Merchant Banking Wing (MBW) in the year 2009. Later on as per Directive of Bangladesh Bank, the Board of
Directors of Standard Bank Limited formed a separate Subsidiary Company with authorized and paid up capital of
Tk. 500.00 crore and Tk. 150.00 crore respectively under Standard Bank Limited named SBL Capital Management
Limited (SCML). Thereafter the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms issued the Certificate of Incorporation
and also the Certificate of Commencement of business in favor of the said company. The Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (BSEC) then issued a full-fledged Merchant Banker license in the name of SBL Capital
Management Limited. The operation of SBL Capital Management Limited was launched from January 2011 through
taking over all activities of the erstwhile Merchant Banking Wing (MBW) of the Bank to this subsidiary.
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SCML, a subsidiary of Standard Bank Limited (owned 99.99%), its Business Office at 2 D.I.T. Avenue (Ext.), 3rd
floor, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000. The main objectives of the company for which it has been established are to carry
out Merchant Banking activities including:

. Portfolio management

o Underwriting public issue of companies

. Issue management and

o Corporate advisory services

SCML provides margin loan to clients an amount of Tk 230.16 crore only as on 31 December, 2019. Besides, the
company made total investment of Tk. 214.45 crore only at Own Portfolio where as market value of Tk. 119.01 crore
only.

The Company also has committed with 8 (Eight) following Companies and Bank as an underwriter for a total amount
of Tk. 34.09 crore only upto 31 December 2019.

We are in contact with other merchant bankers to work jointly as co-issue manager for the Issue Management
activities. For the first time in 2019, SCML has successfully performed the responsibilities of Issue Manager of “Silva
Pharmaceuticals Ltd” as Co-Issue Manager.

During this year we are acting as a Co-arranger of “SBL Non-Convertible 3rd Subordinate Bond” amount of Tk.
500.00 crore for Standard Bank Limited. Besides, we have also appointed to act as a “Trustee” for the issuance of
“Zero Cupon Bond” for an amount of Tk. 300.00 crore of the City Bank Limited.
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As on 31 December 2019, we have rescheduled 81 (Eighty one) numbers of portfolio accounts along with interest
free block loan amount of Tk. 15.31 crore only for 73 (seventy three) numbers of Accountholders. Besides, charges
on loan losses was Tk. 0.20 crore only in 2019. However, SCML has earned operating profit of Tk. 4.05 crore only
in 2019 where as Tk. 4.45 crore only in 2018.

Business Position of SCML:

SI. Particulars As on December 31,2018 As on December 31, 2019
1 No. of Accounts 2081 2110
3 Total Clients Portfolio value at cost price Tk. 202.49 crore 187.51 crore
4 Total Clients Portfolio value at Market price Tk. 124.30 crore 92.16 crore
5 Total Own Portfolio value at cost price Tk. 210.39 crore 214.45 crore
6 Total Own Portfolio value at Market price Tk. 133.20 crore 119.01 crore
7 Average daily trade volume Tk. 2.64 crore 1.95 crore

The below stated pie depicts the various sources of Income in the year 2019 and the bar chart shows the expenses
of SCML in 2019 in comparison with 2018:

Income 2019

1%

Expenses 2018-2019
20.00
15.00 ® 2018
@ 2019
10.00
5.00
B |ncome 2019 M |nterest Income 0.00 -. —
M Transaction/Settlement Fees M Management Fee Interest Salary and Other
M Gain on Sale of Shares M Dividend on Investment in Shares Expense Allowances Expenses
Financial Results of SBL Capital Management Ltd:
Taka in crore
'\?‘I)' Particulars 2018 2019 Increase/ (Decrease) %
1 Income 25.06 25.81 0.75 2.99
2 Expense 20.61 21.76 1.15 5.58
3 Operating Profit 4.45 4.05 (0.40) (8.98)
4 Net profit before tax 3.35 3.24 (0.11) (3.28)
5 Net profit after tax 0.14 0.04 (0.10) (71.42)
6 Retained earnings 0.85 0.89 0.04 4.70
7 EPS (Tk.) 0.09 0.08 (0.06) (66.66)
8 NAV (Tk.) 100.57 100.60 (0.03) (0.03)
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STANDARD BANK SECURITIES LIMITED

Standard Bank Securities Limited a wholly owned
subsidiary of Standard Bank Limited, was incorporated
as a Public Limited Company under the Companies
Act, 1994 vide certificate of C-105752/12 for
commencement of business dated 26 November 2012.
Standard Bank Securities Limited is corporate TREC
holder of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited. The company
started its commercial operation in the month of June

ANNUALREPORT2019
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2013. The principal place of business is the Registered
Office at 2 DIT Avenue (Ext.), 1st Floor, Motijheel C/A,
Dhaka-1000. The principal objectives of the company
for which it was established are to carry on the business
as stock broker and stock dealer in relation to shares
and securities transactions, other services related to
the Capital Market and other activities as mentioned
in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the

company.
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Standard Bank Securities Limited is dedicated to
providing a high level of professional and personalized
services to its all clients. The company intends to
offer high level of quality product and services at a
competitive rate to all clients. It has proven reputation
in serving customers by maintaining strong compliance
practices and extreme ethical standard.

Now the number of clients of SBSL is more than Two
Thousand One hundred and it comprises of local
individual & institutional investors. SBSL also acts as
Panel Broker of SBL Capital Management Limited.
During the year 2019 the company earned operating
profit of taka 4.08 Crore as against taka 5.66 Crore in
2018.

SBSL Products:

e Beneficiary Owners (BO) Account as Cash

Account

e Beneficiary Owners (BO) Account as Margin
Account.

SBSL Services:

e Trade Execution through Dhaka Stock Exchange
Ltd.

Full Service Depository participant

Research and Advisory Services

IPO Application Services

Margin Loan Facility with affordable Interest Rate
Online Trading Facility

Daily Portfolio Services through e-mail

Online banking facility at all SBL & AIBL

i Bank Securities Ltd.
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KEY FINANCIALS 2019:
Total Operating Income:

SBSL shows its operating income among four basic
segments. For the year 2019 the company generates
1.09 Crore Taka from Brokerage Commission. After
that the Income from Investment in Shares was 2.27
Crore Taka and Interest Income was 4.97 Crore Taka,
and finally there was some amount of 0.03 Crore Taka
heading Other Operating Income for the year of 2019.

Total Income (2019)

0.25%

60% 27%

B Brokerage Commission 13% B Income from Investment 27%

M Interest Income 60% B Other Operating Income 0.25%

Total Operating Expenses:

Inthe year 2019 SBSL’s Direct Expenses was 0.15 Crore
Taka and Financial Expenses was also 2.46 Crore Taka.
After these the expense for Salary & Allowance was
1.08 Crore Taka and Other Administrative Expenses
was an amount of Tk. 0.60 Crore.
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Total Expenses (2019)

3%

14%

W Direct Expenses

W Salary and Allounces
Monthwise Turnover:

Turnover or the Trade Volume is the vital issue for
generating a handsome Brokerage Commission. In the
year 2019 the total trade of DSE stood at Tk. 113841
crore which marking a decrease 19519 Crore than that
of the previous year. Over the year the company’s total
turnover was 437.72 Crore, where 2018 turnover was
707.30 Crore. The monthwise trade volume of Dhaka
Stock Exchange Limited for 2017, 2018 & 2019 is
shown by drawing a graph.

Month wise Turn over (DSE)
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Financial Growth:

Due to unstablity of national economy and poor trade
volume of DSE, the year 2019 was a very challenging
year for SBSL. But SBSL handle every situation over the
year 2019 and generate an operating profit before tax

PERFORMANCE OF SBSL:

Standard Bank Limited

and provisions of 4.08 Crore Taka, that was 5.66 Crore
Taka for 2018.

Some Comparison Graph is given below for better
understanding.

Here, in this graph of Operating Income Comparison
(2016, 2017, 2018 & 2019), we can see that, the
Brokerage Commission income for the year 2019 was
1.09 Crore Taka where as the income from same entity
was 1.89 Crore Taka in 2018 and 2017 was Tk. 3.92
Crore. Income from Investment also Decreased by
33%, in 2019 the amount was Tk. 1.11 Crore than that
of the previous year. Interest Income was increased by
4.64 Crore to 4.97 Crore Taka with 7% growth rate due
to fresh Margin loan disbursement to the Clients.

Total Income Comparison (2016, 2017,2018 & 2019)

25

15

Crore

0.5

Brokerage Income from Interest Other Operating
Commission Investment Income Income

H 2016 | 2017 m 2018 B 2019

By the graph Heading Operating Expenses Comparison
(2016 ,2017, 2018 & 2019). In the year 2019 the total
operating expenses Tk. 4.29 crore where as the same
entity was 4.29 Crore Taka in 2018 and 2017 was Tk
2.43. In the year 2019 & 2018 highest expenses was
Financial expenses for Interest expenses on Bank
Loan.

Total Expenses Comparison (2016, 2017,2018 & 2019)

Crore
o

Direct Financial Salary and Other Administrative
Expenses Expenses Allowances Expenses

B 2016 | 2017 m 2018 | 2019

Particulars/Year

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

No. of Clients (total 2119)

160 308 429 187 240 542

Margin Loan to Clients (crore)

37.67 32.18 27.36 1591 11.48 10.69

Operating Profit (crore)

4.08 5.65 9.85 5.08 5.06 9.09

Total Turnover-Trade (crore)

437.72

707.30 1634.26 384.73 504.81 727.81

CAPITAL ADEQUACY

To manage the overall risk exposure of the bank, our
primary focus has always been to reinforce our risk
management policy with a strong internal control
system. Our Capital Adequacy Ratio has remained
consistently above the threshold (10% of RWA)
of Minimum Capital requirement. To meet up the
compliance of BASEL-IlIl deadline, with consent of
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

(BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, Standard Bank Limited
applied to the regulatory authorities for consent to
issue “3rd STANDARD BANK COUPON BEARING
NON CONVERTIBLE SUBORDINATED DEBT (BOND)”
for 07 (seven) years for BDT 500.00 crore to meet up
the Tier-Il capital requirement of the Bank.
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BRANCH EXPANSION AND BUSINESS DIVERSIFICATION

The year 2019 was a remarkable as well as worth noting for us because of the fact that the year had been marked
by an astounding record of growth and development through multidimensional steps taken by the management.
Several epochs making steps in matters of business dissemination and diversification had taken place during the
year.

We are operating our business throughout country with our 138 branches (as on 31st December, 2019). Therefore
we have 102 numbers of urban branches and 36 numbers of rural branches including 07 nos. of SME/Krishi
branches. Besides that 02 Islami Banking windows (Topkhana IBW, Dhaka and Agrabad IBW, Chittagong) and 02
Islamic Banking Branch (Dhaka Udyan Islamic Banking Branch, Dhaka and Moheshkhali Islamic Banking Branch,
Chittagong) are operating smoothly.

The Management has planned to expand bank’s network by 05 (urban & rural) branches during the year 2020 at
the important commercial hubs of the country subject to obtaining permission from Bangladesh Bank.

Standard Exchange Co (UK) Ltd., 100% owned subsidiary company of Standard Bank Limited is operating in
London, UK since August, 2009. Besides, we have opened Standard Co. (USA) Inc. under the brand name
“STANDARD EXPRESS” at U.S.A. on 1st March, 2011 with total 07 branches at Jamaica, Ozon Park, Brooklyn,
Bronx, Jackson Heights and Los Angeles in California. We have also planned for opening more Exchange
Companies in Italy, Spain, Singapore and other potential areas of the world in near future. As such, Bangladesh
expatriates will be able to remit money with ease, comfort and confidence.

_~
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Standard Bank Limited inaugurates 135th Branch, Kumarkhali Branch, Kushtia

i T e

Standard Bank inaugurates 136th Branch at Pallabi, Dhaka
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Standard Bank inaugurates New Office of Islamic Banking Window, Topkhana Road Branch
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

This year Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities of the Bank expenses to Taka 63 million under
Health, Education, Disaster Management, Environment, Cultural welfare, Infrastructure improvement in remote/
underprivileged areas, Income generating activities for the underprivileged population, and Others program’s as
against Taka 114.80 million in 2018 to reaffirm the commitments of the Bank towards society.

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR

M/S Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co. Chartered Accountants have completed their second year as statutory
auditor of the Bank. As per rules statutory auditor of a bank can be appointed for three consecutive years. As such
M/S Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co. is eligible for reappointment and they have expressed their willingness
for reappointment. The Audit Committee reviewed their expression of interest and recommended to the Board. The
Board in its 313th meeting held on 14 May 2019 recommended to the shareholders regarding re-appointment of
M/S Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co. Chartered Accountants as a statutory auditor of Standard Bank Ltd. for
the year 2019 at remuneration of BDT 7,00,000 (taka seven lac only) Now in exercise of the power conferred upon
Section 210(10) of the Companies Act, 1994. The shareholders of the company will approve the appointment and to
fix the Auditor’s remuneration in the ensuing annual general meeting. In this regard prior approval from Bangladesh
Bank will be taken to appoint M/S Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co. Chartered Accountants.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of the Bank consists of 16 Directors as on December 31, 2019 of high academic caliber and excellent
professional knowledge, experience and skills together with the Managing Director as Ex-officio member. All of
the Directors were elected by the shareholder of the company for a terms of 3 years. 20 (twenty) Board meetings

held during the year 2019.
%Stﬁnaarﬁ Bank Limited .
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The Board of Directors is the supreme authority in the Bank’s affairs. To ensure the company’s prosperity by
collectively directing the company’s affairs the Board approved different loan & investment proposals and adopted
policies and guidelines issued by Bangladesh Bank and gives directions for their due compliance and plans
for smooth growth of business. The Board provided guidelines for technological development in consideration
of requirement of time and to face the challenges and competitions. The Board also reviewed different policies
& programs on monthly basis in order to establish effective risk management in credit and other key areas of
operations and provides guidelines to the Management for upholding and protecting the interest of the Bank. In
addition to business and financial issues, boards of directors deal with challenges and issues relating to corporate
governance, corporate social responsibility and corporate ethics.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Bank has 03(three) Board committees as set by the Bangladesh Bank namely (i) Executive Committee,
(i) Audit Committee) and (iii) Risk Management Committee with an objective to monitor and manage Bank's
operations, performance and strategy.

Executive Committee

The Board delegated financial, business and administrative power to the Executive Committee to decides or acts
in those cases as instructed by the Board of Directors that are not specifically assigned on full board through the
Bank Company Act and other laws and regulations. The Committee used to ensure the implementation of policy
and guidelines of the Board and continuous efforts guides the Management to develop uniform and minimum
acceptable credit standards for the Bank. The present executive committee of the Bank is comprised with 6 (six)
members. During the year 2019 there were 3 (three) meeting held of the Executive Committee.

4 Standard Bank Limited
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee constituted as under by the Board of Directors of the Bank in accordance with the BRPD
circular letter no. 12 dated 27.10.2013 issued by Bangladesh Bank: The present Audit Committee of the Bank is
comprised with 5 (five) members. The Company Secretary of the Bank has been nominated as Secretary of the
said Committee as per Bangladesh Bank Circular. During the year 2019, the Audit Committee conducted 7 (seven)

'€y Standard Bank Limited

o
94" Audit Committes Meeting of the Board of Directors
Date: 287 October, 2013

Timee:- 11230 am.

Vonue: Board Room, Head Office, Dhaka-1000,

- - -

Risk Management Committee

Risk management committee was formed to play an effective role in mitigating impending risks arising out from
strategies and policies formulated by the Board and to carry out the responsibilities efficiently. The Committee
identifying and assessing several risk factors. The committee will scrutinize whether appropriate risk management
measures are being put in place and applied and whether adequate capital and provision is being maintained
against the risks identified. The present Risk Management Committee of the Bank is comprised with 5 (five)
members. 04 (four) meetings of Risk Management Committee held during the year 2019.

%Standard Bank Limited

19" esting o the Risk Management Committeg of the Board of Directors

Time:1:3Mpm

Date 36" Decerber, 319
Maad Office

Venus : SBL Board Roomgl

DIRECTORS’ HONORARIUM

During the year an amount of Tk. 75,30,000 has been paid to the Directors including Independent Directors’ as
honorarium for attending the meeting of Directors’. It may be mentioned here that as per Bangladesh Bank’s BRPD
circular letter no. 11 dated 4th October, 2015 each Directors entitle to get maximum Tk. 8,000 (eight thousand) as
honorarium for attending each meeting.

COMPLIANCE OF SECTION 1.5(XXl) OF BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (BSEC)
NOTIFICATION NO. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/ADMIN/80 DATED 03 JUNE 2018. The pattern of shareholding
position as on 31.12.2019

Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related parties: Nil
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i) Shareholding position of Directors
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- No. of (%) of
SI. No. Name Position Shares shareholding
1 Mr. Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed Chairman 19,340,522 2.02%
2 Al-Haj Mohammed Shamsul Alam Vice Chairman 24,348,802 2.54%
3 Mr. Kamal Mostafa Chowdhury Director 22,014,363 2.30%
4 Mr. Ashok Kumar Saha Director 20,768,047 217%
5 Mr. Ferozur Rahman Director 19,851,747 2.07%
6 Mr. Md. Monzurul Alam Director 19,162,900 2.00%
7 Mr. S. A. M. Hossain Director 26,089,504 2.72%
8 Mr. Mohammed Abdul Aziz Director 19,218,758 2.01%
9 Mr. Md. Zahedul Hoque Director 32,018,736 3.34%
10 Al-Haj Mohd. Yousuf Chowdhury Director 19,162,096 2.00%
11 Mr. Ferdous Ali Khan Director 21,703,566 2.27%
12 Mr. Kazi Khurram Ahmed Director 19,208,077 2.00%
13 ICB, represented by its Managing Director Director 38,952,961 4.07%
14 Mr. Najmul Hug Chaudhury Independent Director - -
15 Mr. Md. Nazmus Salehin Independent Director - -
16 Mr. Md. Tariqul Azam, MD (Acting) Ex-Officio Director - -
ii) Shareholding of CEO, CFO, Company Secretary & Head of Internal Audit:
SI. No. Name Position
1. Chief Executive Officer and his spouse & minor children Nil
2. Company Secretary and his spouse & minor children Nil
3. Chief Financial Officer and his spouse & minor children 2000
4. Head of Internal Audit and his spouse & minor children Nil

iii) Shareholding of Executives (Top five salaried persons other than CEO, CFO, CS and HIA):

SI. No. Name Position Share Holdings
1. Mr. Md. Tariqul Azam, MD (Acting) AMD Nil
2. Mr. Md. Motaleb Hossain DMD Nil
3. Ms. Haider Nurun Naher SEVP Nil
4. Ms. Alkona K. Choudhuri SEVP Nil
5. Mr. Syed Anisur Rahman EVP Nil

BOARD MEETING AND ATTENDANCE

The board meeting usually holds at least once in every month, but in an emergency the meeting holds more than
one. Directors who cannot able to attend the meeting(s) leave of absence were granted by the board as per their

prayer. During the year 2019 total 20 meetings were held.

As per compliance of Section 1, 5 (XX) of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Notification
No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018, the attendance record of Directors in 2019 are

as follows:
S‘I)'. Name Position M:::?;;:"_ﬂ d Attended Remarks
1 Mr. Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed Chairman 20 19
2 Al-haj Mohammed Shamsul Alam  Vice-Chairman 20 19
3 Mr. Kamal Mostafa Chowdhury Director 20 19
4 Mr. Ashok Kumar Saha Director 20 13
5 Mr. Ferozur Rahman Director 20 17
6 Mr. Md. Monzurul Alam Director 20 0*
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ﬁ“') Name Position M:::TII\;:H(:I 4 Attended Remarks
7 Mr. S.A.M. Hossain Director 20 16
8 Mr. Mohammed Abdul Aziz Director 20 19
9 Mr. Md. Zahedul Hoque Director 20 20
10 Al-haj Mohd. Yousuf Chowdhury Director 20 7
11 Mr. Ferdous Ali Khan Director 20 19
12 Mr. Kazi Khurram Ahmed Director 20 9

Investment Corporation of Bangla-
12 desh represented by its Managing Director 20 10
Director Mr. Md. Abul Hossain

14 Mr. Najmul Hug Chaudhury Independent Director 20 20
15 Mr. Md. Nazmus Salehin Independent Director 20 17
16 Mr. Md. Tariqul Azam, MD (Acting) Ex-officio Director 20 7
17 Mr. Md. Ali Reza Member Secretary 20 20

* Leave of absence was granted by the Board of Directors as per his application.
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING 2019
SI. No. Name Designation '\.lo' ] Attended Remarks
Meetings Held
1 Mr. Md. Nazmus Salehin Chairman 7 6
2 Al-haj Mohammed Shamsul Alam Member 7 7
3 Mr. Ferdous Ali Khan Member 7 3
4 Mr. Kazi Khurram Ahmed* Member 7 0
5 Mr. Najmul Hug Chaudhury Member 7 7
6 Mr. Md. Ali Reza Member Secretary 7 7
* Appointed as Member as on 30.10.2019. No meeting was held after his appointment.
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 2019
Sl. No. Name Designation M ".lo' S Attended  Remarks
eetings Held
1 Mr. Kamal Mostafa Chowdhury Chairman 3 3
2 Mr. Ashok Kumar Saha Member 3 0
3 Mr. Ferozur Rahman Member 3 3
4 Mr. S.A.M. Hossain Member 3 2
5 Mr. Mohammed Abdul Aziz Member 3 3
6 Mr. Md. Zahedul Hoque Member 3 2
7 Mr. Md. Ali Reza Member Secretary 3 3
RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 2019
'?cl," Name Designation Meet"il:é:fHel d Attended Remarks
1 Mr. Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed Chairman 4
2 Mr. Mohammed Abdul Aziz Member 4 4
3 Mr. S.A.M. Hossain Member 4 4
4 Mr. Ferdous Ali Khan Member 4 3
5 Mr. Md. Nazmus Salehin Member 4 3
6 Mr. Md. Ali Reza Member Secretary 4 4
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DIRECTOR’S DECLARATION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the governance of the company and as part of preparation and presentation of
the financial statements, the directors confirm, to the best of their knowledge that:

a) The Financial Statements prepared by the management present fairly its state of affairs the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

b) Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

c) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and
that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) International Accounting Standards (IAS)/International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as applicable in
Bangladesh have been followed.

e) The system of internal control in the bank is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

f)  There are no doubts upon the bank’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The Board expresses gratitude to the Almighty Allah for the success of the Bank in 2019. The Board extends thanks
to the valued customers, patrons and well-wishers for their continued support and co-operation to the Bank. The
Board also appreciates the dedicated services of the Senior Management Team, all executives and other employees
of the Bank. The Board offers thanks to the Government of Bangladesh, Bangladesh Bank, Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (BSEC), Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited for their appreciable support and co-operation to the Bank. The Board
also expresses its appreciation to M/s KHAN WAHAB SHAFIQUE RAHMAN & CO. the Auditor of the Bank, for
their efforts for timely completion of Audit. The Board of Directors also thanks both the print and electronic media
personnel for giving media coverage to Bank’s different activities and events.

Finally, the Board thanks the respected Shareholders and assures them that it will continue to add to the
Shareholders’ wealth through further strengthening and development of the Bank in which they have placed their
trust and confidence. We want to continue on doing the best and ensure prolonged development in the economy,
society, lifestyle and thus every sphere of our country in line with our vision. Our sustainable banking operation is
attributed to our prudent Board of Directors, effective Management, enthusiastic and skillful employees and trust
bestowed upon us by our valuable clients and shareholders.

Sincerely

On behalf of the Board of Directors.

™o

Ln. Kazi Akram Uddin Ahmed
Chairman
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STATEMENT OF
CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance is the system by which organizations are directed
and controlled. In other words, corporate governance represents the
set of processes, customs, policies, laws and institutions affecting the
way in which an entity is directed, administered or controlled. Corporate
governance serves the needs of shareholders, and other stakeholders, by
directing and controlling management activities towards good businesses
practices, objectivity and integrity in order to satisfy the objectives of the
entity. Corporate governance represents a strategy for companies to ensure
a framework of control for its administrative and management practices. This
is achieved through procedures that are aligned with recognized standards
that respond to the interests of shareholders and other stakeholders.
Proper governance ensures fairness, transparency and accountability
and safeguards the interests of all stakeholders, especially the minority
shareholders. Empirical research also suggests that corporations that adhere
to good governance practices are not only more sustainable but also tend
to generate higher profitability. The six core areas of Standard Bank Limited
emphasizes its effective corporate governance strategy as demonstrated
in the diagram. The company’s corporate governance model is rigorously
aligned with its well-articulated vision, mission, goals and objectives.
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The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for proper governance,
which includes setting out the Company’s strategic aims, providing the
necessary leadership to implement such aims, supervising the management
of the business and reporting to shareholders on their stewardship. The
Board is collectively accountable to the Company’s shareholders for
good governance to facilitate efficient and effective management towards
delivering long-term shareholder value within appropriately established risk
parameters.

Standard Bank Limited is committed to continually review all its corporate
governance policies and guidelines to ensure transparency in its practices
and the delivery of the highest ethical standards and quality information to
its stakeholders on an ongoing basis.
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The sustenance of effective corporate governance
remains a key priority of the Board of Standard Bank
Limited. To exercise clarity about the Directors’
responsibilities towards shareholders, corporate
governance must be dynamic and remain focused on
the Company’s business objectives and create a culture
of openness, transparency and accountability. Keeping
this in mind, clear structures and ownership supported
by well- understood policies and procedures to guide
the activities of the Company’s management have been
instituted and institutionalized.

Standard Bank Limited considers that its corporate
governance practices comply with all the aspects of
the revised Corporate Governance Guideline (CGG)
Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/
Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018, issued by the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC) and all aspects of Bangladesh Bank's BRPD
Circular No.11, dated 27 October 2013. In addition
to establishing the highest standards of corporate
governance, Standard Bank Limited also embraces
best governance practices across all its activities. The
independent role of the Board of Directors, separate and
independent role of the Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer, distinct roles of the Company Secretary, Chief
Financial Officer and Chief Compliance Officer and
different Board Committees enable Standard Bank

PRINCIPLES OF GOOD CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ANNUALREPORT2019
BUILDING A STABLE FUTURE

Limited to achieve excellence in corporate governance.
As a listed Company, Standard Bank Limited must
comply with the BSEC's revised CGG, which require
the Company to provide a statement in the Annual
Report disclosing the extent to which it has complied
with the BSEC Corporate Governance circulars. The
status of compliance shall be certified by a practicing
Professional Accountant/ Secretary.

The Board duly complies with the guidelines issued
by the Bangladesh Bank regarding the responsibility
and accountability of the Board, its Chairman and
Chief Executive/Managing Director, vide BRPD Circular
No.11 dated October 27, 2013.

The Board of Directors is in full control of the Company’s
affairs and is also fully accountable to shareholders.
It firmly believes that the success of the Company
hinges on the credible corporate governance practices
embraced by it. Taking this into consideration, the Board
of Directors set out its strategic focus and supervises
the business and the related affairs of the Company.
The Board also formulates the strategic objectives and
policy framework for the Company. In discharging the
above responsibilities, the Board carries out, inter alia,
the following functions as per the charter of the Board
and Bangladesh Bank’s BRPD Circular No.11 dated
October 27, 2013:

Good corporate governance stands on the following core principles:
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH BEST PRACTICES ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Principles Practices

106

Leadership

The role of the board

The Bank is headed by an effective board which is collectively responsible for its
long-term success of the company.

The board meets sufficiently regularly to discharge its duties effectively. There is a
formal schedule of matters specifically reserved for its decision.

Division of responsibilities

There is a clear division of responsibilities at the head of the Bank between the
running of the board and the executive responsibility for the running of the Bank’s
business. No one individual has unfettered powers of decision. The roles of the
chairman and chief executive are not be exercised by the same individual.

The Chairman

The chairman is responsible for leadership of the board and ensuring its effectiveness
on all aspects of its role. The chairman promotes a culture of openness and ensures
constructive relations between executive and non-executive directors.

A chief executive does not go on to be chairman.

Non-executive directors

As part of their role as members of a unitary board, nonexecutive directors
constructively challenges and helps develop proposals on strategy.

Non-executive directors scrutinize management performance and the reporting of
performance. They satisfy themselves on the integrity of financial information and
that financial controls and systems of risk management are robust.

They are also responsible for determining executive director remuneration and
appointing and removing executive directors.

The non-executive directors appraise the chairman’s performance at least annually.

Effectiveness

Composition of the board

The board and its committees have the appropriate balance of skills, experience,
independence and knowledge of the company to enable them to discharge their
respective duties and responsibilities effectively.

The board includes an appropriate combination of executive and non-executive
directors such that no individual or small group of individuals can dominate the
board’s decision taking.

Non-executive directors comprise at least half of the board (excluding the chairman).

The board determines whether non-executive directors are independent.

Appointments
to the board

There is a formal, rigorous and transparent procedure for the appointment of new
directors to the board.

There is a nomination committee, which leads the process for board appointments
and makes recommendations to the board. A majority of members on the nomination
committee are independent non-executive directors.

Non-executive directors are appointed for specified terms. Any terms beyond six
years are subject to rigorous review.

Commitment
of the Board

All directors are able to allocate sufficient time to the company to discharge their
responsibilities effectively.

The board does not agree to a full time executive director taking on more than
one non-executive directorship in neither a DSE or CSE listed company or the
chairmanship of such a company.

Development of
Knowledge & Skill

All directors receive induction on joining the board and regularly update and refresh
their skills and knowledge.

Information and support

The board is supplied in a timely manner with information in a form and of a quality
appropriate to enable it to discharge its duties. The company secretary is responsible
for ensuring good information flows and for advising the board through the chairman
on all governance matters.

Evaluation of the
Board Performance

The board undertakes a formal and rigorous annual evaluation of its own performance
and that of its committees and individual directors.

Re-election of the
Board Member

All directors submit themselves for reelection at regular intervals and at least once
every three years.

Accountability

Financial reporting

The board presents a balanced and understandable assessment of the company’s
position and prospects.

The directors explain in the annual report their responsibility for preparing the annual
accounts and an explanation of their business model.
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The board is responsible for determining the nature and extent of the significant
risks it is willing to take in achieving its strategic objectives. The board maintains
sound risk management and internal control systems. The board, at least quarterly,
conducts a review of the effectiveness of the Bank’s risk management and internal
control systems and report to shareholders that they have done so.

Risk management
and internal control

The board established formal and transparent arrangements for considering how
they should apply the corporate reporting and risk management and internal control
principles and for maintaining an appropriate relationship with the company’s
auditor. The board established an audit committee of at least three (two for smaller
companies) independent non-executive directors. At least one member of the audit
committee has recent and relevant financial experience.

Audit committees X - - . . . .
and auditor The main role and responsibilities of the audit committee is set out in written terms

of reference.

The audit committee monitors and reviews the effectiveness of internal audit
activities.

The audit committee has primary responsibility for making a recommendation on the
appointment and removal of the external auditor.

Remuneration

Levels of remuneration are sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors of the
quality needed to run the company successfully, but the Bank avoids paying more
than is necessary for this purpose. A significant proportion of the remuneration of
the executive director is structured so as to link rewards to corporate and individual
performance.

The level and components

of remuneration Assessing executive remuneration in an imperfect market for executive skills may
prove problematic. Performance conditions are relevant, stretching and designed to
promote long-term success.

Remuneration for non-executive directors reflects the time commitment and
responsibilities of the role and does not include performance-related elements.

There is a formal and transparent procedure for developing policy on executive
Procedure for remuneration and for fixing remuneration packages of individual directors. No
developing policy director is involved in setting their own remuneration.

The board should determine the remuneration of non-executive directors.

Relations with shareholders

There is dialogue with shareholders based on the mutual understanding of
Dialogue with shareholders objectives. The board as a whole has responsibility for ensuring that a satisfactory
dialogue with shareholders takes place.

The Board uses the AGM to communicate with investors and encourage their
participation.

Notice of the AGM and related papers are sent to shareholders at least 20 working
days before the meeting.

Constructive use

of the AGM The Chairmen of the key sub-committees (audit, remuneration) are available to

answer questions and all directors attend.

Shareholders are able to vote separately on each substantially separate issue.

The Bank counts all proxies and announce proxy votes for and against on all votes
on a show of hands.

107




108

ANNUALREPORT2019

BUILDING A STABLE FUTURE

Standard Bank Limited

BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
CHAIRMAN AND CEO

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Standard Bank Limited considers that
its constitution should comprise Directors with an
appropriate mix of skill, experience and personal
attributes that allow the Directors individually and the
Board collectively to discharge their responsibilities
and duties under the law efficiently and effectively
understand the business of the Company and assess
the performance of the management.

The composition of the Board embraces diversity. The
Directors possess a wide range of local and international
experience, expertise and specialized skills to assist
in decision-making and leading the Company for the
benefit of its shareholders.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee is responsible for
composition, balance and expertise of the Board as
a whole and appraising the contribution of individual
Directors, including a review of their time commitment
and attendance records.

The Board, as a whole, decides on the nomination of
any Board member and composition of the Board and
its committees.

POLICY ON APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

In relation to the selection and appointment of new
Directors, the existing Board of Directors possesses the
following duties and responsibilities:

e Regularly review the size and composition of the
Board and the mix of expertise, skills, experience
and perspectives that may be desirable to permit
the Board to execute its functions;

e |dentify any competencies not adequately
represented and agree to the process necessary
to be assured that a candidate nominated by the
shareholders with those competencies is selected;

e The Directors are appointed by the shareholders
in the Annual General Meeting (AGM). Casual
vacancies, if any, are filed by the Board in
accordance with the stipulations of the Companies
Act, 1994, Bank Companies Act 1991 (amended up
to 2018) and the Articles of Standard Bank Limited;

e The CEO & Managing Director is appointed by the
Board subject to the consent of the shareholders in
the Annual General Meeting (AGM) and approval of
Bangladesh Bank;

e Any change in the members of the Board requires
intimation to the Bangladesh Bank, all scheduled
banks and Financial Institutions (FIs), Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and
the stock exchanges.

BOARD INDUCTION

A formal letter of appointment setting out the director’s
duties and obligations is provided to every new director.
Comprehensive and tailored induction is provided to
incoming directors joining the Board. The induction
program allows the director to assimilate into his or her
new role as soon as possible.

ADEQUATENUMBEROFINDEPENDENTDIRECTORS
IN THE BOARD AND THEIR INDEPENDENCE

As per the revised Corporate Governance Guideline
of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC), at least one-fifth of the total directors of
the Board shall be Independent Directors. Thus, in
compliance with the guideline, two (02) Directors out
of the total fifteen (15) Directors are independent,
having no share or interest in Standard Bank Limited.
Independence of the respective Independent Directors
is confirmed during selection and appointment of the
Directors and they remain committed to continue with
such independence throughout their tenure.

ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD

The Board is committed to the Company to achieve
superior financial performance and long-term
prosperity, while meeting stakeholder expectations
of sound corporate governance practices. The Board
determines the corporate governance arrangements
for the Company. As with all its business activities,
the Board is proactive with regards to corporate
governance and puts in place those arrangements that
it considers are in the best interest of the Company and
its shareholders and consistent with its responsibilities
to other stakeholders.

Composition of the Board of Directors — Non-executive
Directors and Independent Directors

All the directors of the Board are non-executive directors
and almost one-fifth is Independent. Currently, there
are two independent directors appointed by the Board
and approved by the BSEC, Bangladesh Bank and the
shareholders in the AGM.

SELECTION AND APPOINTMENT OF NEW
DIRECTORS

With regards to selection and appointment of new
directors, the existing Board of Directors has the
following obligations and duties:

e Frequently assess the size and structure of the
Board and the mix of knowledge, skills, experience
and perceptions that may be necessary to allow

the Board to perform proficiently.
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e Recognize any capabilities not sufficiently
represented and approve the procedure necessary
to be certain that an applicant designated by the
shareholders with those capabilities is nominated.

e (Casual posts, if any, are filled up by the Board in
accordance with the conditions in the Companies
Act and Articles of the Company.

Appointments of the Directors are also endorsed in the
AGM by the Shareholders.

RETIREMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

As per Companies Act, each year one-third of the
Directors retire from office at the AGM and if eligible,
may offer themselves for re-election by shareholders
at the Annual General meeting. In line with the
requirement of Bank Company Act 1991 amended up
to 2018, no Director should serve more than 3 years
without seeking re-election at shareholders meeting.

CRITERIA FOR APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR

As per Bank Companies Act 1991 (Amended 2013)
at least 2 of the total directors should be Independent
when total number of directors in a Bank is less
than 20. As per the BSEC guidelines on Corporate
Governance at least one fifth of the total Directors
should be Independent Directors. Therefore, in
compliance with BCA 1991 and BSEC Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03
June 2018, Board of SBL nominated two independent
directors (1/5" of total number of Directors) so that the
Board contains core skills considered appropriate in
the framework of the company. The two independent
directors are Mr. Najmul Hug Chowdhury and Mr. Md.
Nazmus Salehin. The Board of Standard Bank affirms
that the Independent Directors appointed by the
Board are in compliance with the clauses of corporate
governance guidelines released by the BSEC on
Independent Directors.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR’S INDEPENDENCE

In order for a Director to be eligible as an Independent
Director, the Board establishes that the Director
has no substantial relationship with SBL either as a
partner, shareholder or officer of an organization that
has a relationship with SBL that would prevent that
nominee from becoming an Independent Director. For
the purpose of true independence, Board decided
that its Independent Director do not hold any share
of the Company; not associated with the Company’s
Promoters or Directors or Shareholders who maintains
one percent or more of the total paid up share of
the Company; not related with the existing Directors
or families; does not have any other relationship,
whether monetary or otherwise with the company or
its subsidiary/associate companies; not a member,
Director or officer of any Stock exchange and who
is not a shareholder, Director or officer of any stock
exchange or an intermediary of the capital market.
The Independent Director is appointed for a period of
three years which may be extended by one term only.
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A person cannot be appointed Independent Director
who has already been appointed such Director of
three other listed companies. The Board ensures
that all these guidelines are strictly followed by the
Independent Directors appointed by them.

ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD

The Standard Bank Board is responsible for the periodic
review and approval of the overall strategies, business
and significant policies of the Bank. The Board also
sets the Bank’s core values, adopts proper standards
to ensure that the Bank operates with integrity, and
complies with the relevant rules and regulations.

The Board’s responsibilities are, but are not limited to:

= Reviewing and approving the strategies and
business plans for the Bank.

= Approving the Bank’s annual budget and carrying
out periodic review of the achievements by the
various operating divisions against their respective
business targets.

=  Prescribing the minimum standards and
establishing policies on the management of credit
risks and other key areas of the Bank’s operations.

=  Ensuring that the operating infrastructure, systems
of control, systems for risk identification and
management, financial and operational controls,
are in place and properly implemented.

= Reviewing the adequacy and integrity of the
Bank’s internal control systems.

= Qverseeing the conduct and performance of the
Bank’s businesses.

= Reviewing succession planning and talent
management plans for the Bank and approving
the appointment and compensation of senior
management staff.

=  Approving changes in the corporate organization
structure.

= Approving policies relating to corporate branding,
public relations, investor relations and shareholder
communication program.

The Board duly complies with the guidelines issued
by Bangladesh Bank, BSEC, Bank Company Act
and Company Act regarding the responsibility
and accountability of the Board, its Chairman and
Managing Director.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ RIGHT TO ACCESS TO
RELEVANT INFORMATION AND CONFIDENTIALITY
ACCORDING TO CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors follows a Code of Conduct
which was adopted to provide guidance to directors
to carry out their duties in an honest, responsible and
business-like manner and within the scope of their
authority, as set forth in the laws of the country as well
as in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of
the Company.
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THE CODE OF CONDUCT STATES:

e The Members shall act honestly, in good faith and
in the best interests of the shareholders and the
company.

e The members shall not make improper use of
information acquired as a director.

e The members shall not take improper advantage
of the position as a director.

e The members will be obligated to be independent
in judgment and actions and take all reasonable
steps to be satisfied as to the soundness of
decision taken by the Board of Directors.

e Confidential information acquired by the members
in the course of exercise of directorial duties shall
remain the property of the company and it will be
improper to disclose or allow it to be disclosed,
unless that disclosure has been authorized by the
company, or the person from whom the information
has been received.

e Members shall make every effort to attend all
Board and Committee Meetings during their
tenure. They will not absent themselves without
good reasons or confirming leave of absence.

e Tomaximize effectiveness of the Board/Committee
Meetings, contribution of individual director shall
be monitored and appraised on an annual basis.

e Board members having interest of any nature in the
agenda of the meeting, shall declare beforehand
the nature of their interest and withdraw from the
room, unless they have a dispensation to speak.

e Training opportunities/orientation/workshops
will be arranged for the members (especially
for the newly inducted members) to make them
acquainted with the international best practices,
their fiduciary obligations, Code of Conduct etc.

e Members shall always maintain ‘Fit and Proper Test
Criteria’, clean CIB status and other obligations
declared by the Primary and other Regulators.

e  Members shall be judicious about their entitlement
of benefit/privileges as per Banking Companies
Act -1991 and all circulars issued by Bangladesh
Bank and shall be willing to produce supporting
documents, if required.

e Members shall comply with Article 23.1 of the
Bank’s Memorandum and Articles of Association
of the Company while making Sale-Buy of
Company’s share and shall refrain from making
such transaction without formal declaration.

Every Director will assure annually signing a
confirmation that they have gone through, have
complied with and will continue to comply with the set
of codes approved by the Board of Directors.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors are not eligible for any remuneration other
than attendance fee for the Board and its Committee
Meeting. As per BRPD Circular letter No.11, dated
October 04,2015, directors are eligible for remuneration

Standard Bank Limited

of BDT 8,000 for attending each meeting but numbers
of such Meeting are also prescribed in the said circular
determining the numbers with or without remuneration.

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

The Chairman of the Bank is elected by the Board
of Directors and the Board considers the Chairman
independent.

ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE
CHAIRMAN

The role and responsibilities of the Chairman are:

= As the Chairman of the Board of Directors (or
Chairman of any Committee formed by the Board
of Directors) does not personally possess the
jurisdiction to apply policy making or executive
authority, he shall not participate in or interfere
into the administration or operational and routine
affairs of the bank.

= The Chairman may conduct on-site inspection
of any branch or financing activities under the
purview of the oversight responsibilities of the
Board. He may call for any information relating to
bank’s operation or ask for investigation into any
such affairs; he may submit such information or
investigation report to the meeting of the Board
or the Executive Committee and if deemed
necessary, with the approval of the Board, he
shall take necessary action thereon in accordance
with the set rules through the CEO. However,
any complaint against the CEO shall have to be
apprised by the Bangladesh Bank through the
Board along with the statement of the CEQ.

Besides this, the Chairman may/shall assume any other
responsibility if the Board assigns within the purview
of the Rules, Regulations, Acts and Articles of the
Bank. The Chairman’s responsibility is defined by the
Board as directed by Bangladesh Bank and BSEC'’s
notification on Corporate Governance Guidelines.

INDEPENDENCE OF THE CHAIRMAN OF ALL
BOARD COMMITTEES

As per BRPD Circular no.11 dated October 27,
2013, the Bank has already formed 1 (one) executive
committee, 1 (one) audit committee and 1 (one) risk
management committee with the Directors. However,
the Board did not form any other permanent, temporary
or sub-committee except the above-mentioned three
committees. Chairmen of each of the afore-said 3
(Three) committee exercises complete independence
in discharge of their responsibilities.

CHAIRMAN AND CEO

The Chairman is independent of the CEQ, and this has
been in practice since inception of the Bank. This also
complies with Section 1.4 of the BSEC’s notification on
Corporate Governance Guidelines.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S INDEPENDENCE

All the Directors except the Managing Director are non-
executive Directors in the Board. None of the Directors
takes partin the day to day affairs of the Company. They
attend only the Board/Committee meetings to discuss
the agenda reserved for the Board/Committees.

POLICY ON TRAINING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Standard Bank is fully committed to maintain highest
standards of Corporate Governance & professionalism
in driving the Bank’s progress on the principles of
transparency and openness. For this purpose, training
at home and abroad especially on the Corporate
Governance is encouraged by the Board. As such,
whenever opportunities arise, bank utilizes the same to
train and orient its members. Last year, member of the
Board of Directors along with the Chairman attended a
workshop on Anti-money Laundering.

A Code of Conduct has been also adopted by the
Board to be followed by its Members and annual
compliance of the Code is ensured. Besides, all
relevant regulations promulgated/ circulated time to
time by the concerned authorities are placed to the
Board Meeting on a regular basis to keep the members
updated.

APPRAISAL OF THE BOARD’S PERFORMANCE

Standard Bank Limited doesn’t have a scheme for
annual appraisal of the Board’s performance till date,
but the Bank is abiding by the Code of Conduct
prescribed by the regulators and formulated by
the Board. The Board members have always taken
decisions that have benefitted the Bank as a whole and
they have always performed their duties accordingly.
Another way of appraising the Board’s performance is
conducted by analyzing the execution of the projects
and proposals sanctioned by it. A quarterly evaluation
of classified and non-performing loans is continuously
made by the Board. In addition, evaluation of the Board
also takes place at the AGM by the Shareholders.

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGARDING CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

In Financial Institution like Bank, there exists high
possibility of arising conflicts of interest between Board
of Directors and the management of the company. To
avoid such unwanted situation, Standard Bank has
segregated the responsibility/authority of these two
interest groups of the bank. To avoid conflict of interest
and also to make accountable the bank has already
taken the a number of measures such as (i) Loan to
the directors is restricted subject to fulfilling certain
terms and conditions of regulatory guidelines. (ii) If
there is any related party transaction, the management
discloses the matter in the Annual Report and it is
also approved by the general shareholders in AGM.
(iii) Executive committee of the Board can approve
loan to anyone up to a limited portion. (iv) Audit
committee regularly reviews the financial and other
related statements and gives recommendation to the
management regarding any changes in policy and
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also presents to the Board for further evaluation. Board
of directors’ approval is needed for loan re-scheduling.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

The Bank has in place policies and procedures
governing related party transactions. The Board
approves all related party transactions and ensures that
these transactions with the Company are undertaken
on an arm’s length basis. The Audit Committee
reviewed all material related party transactions and
kept the Board informed of such transactions. During
the year, the Company had collected deposits from
its Directors and their related parties. No preferential
treatment had been extended to the Directors and their
related parties for these deposits. Disclosure of related
party transactions during the year is shown on notes to
the financial statements.

DIRECTORS AND CLOSE RELATIVES ARE NOT
INVOLVED IN ANY PURCHASE

The Bank has its standard “Procurement Policy”
approved by its Board of Directors. The policy
guideline delineates standard procurement
procedures in order to protect the interest of the Bank.
Therefore, there is no involvement of Directors and
Close Relatives in any kind of purchase. However, the
Board frames the policies and procedures for bank’s
purchase and procurement activities and accordingly
approves the distribution of power for making such
expenditures. The maximum possible delegation of
such power of expenditures shall rest on the CEO and
his subordinates. The decision on matters relating
to infrastructure development and purchase of land,
building, vehicles etc. for the purpose of bank’s
business, however, be adopted with the approval of
the Board.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE CEO BY THE
BOARD

There is a five year Strategic Priorities & Capital
Adequacy Plan for the evaluation of the CEO/
Management on an annual basis and it is revised from
time to time by the Board.

The CEO is also evaluated on an annual basis and is
also given KPI's for the years ahead. The Board has
the capability to evaluate the CEO whenever it wishes
so. All CEOs are evaluated after their term, and on the
basis of their evaluation, reappointment for another
term is considered by the Board.

At the start of each year, the Board participates in
extensive discussions with the Managing Director and
decides on financial and non-financial objectives. The
annual financial budget are considered and decided
by the Board at the beginning of the financial year.
The business and financial goals are assessed each
quarter with actual accomplishments by the Board.
The non-financial successes are also evaluated by the
Board in each quarter. Furthermore, a yearly appraisal
and assessment of the accomplishments of goals are
made at the end of the year along with deviations.
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A few mentionable KPIs for the CEO are to meet the
annual budgetary targets of the Bank which was
approved by the Board, maximize shareholders
value through desired ROA, ROI, ROE and EPS as
per expectation of the Board, sustainable growth
on investment and revenue for the Bank, gradually
reducing the NPL ratio and improvement in the score
for CAMELS rating.

Board contains members with expert knowledge
and responsibility for informing board of corporate
regulatory roles and responsibilities and implications.

The Board of Directors of Standard Bank Limited
comprises of members who boast a wide diversity of
knowledge and experience in finance, economics,
management, business administration, marketing etc.
This is to ensure that together, they can devise the
appropriate policy for the growth of the bank while
having expertise, ability to perceive matters in a bigger
perspective and adequate independence to review
the management in a sensible manner. Mr. Kazi Akram
Uddin Ahmed, the Hon’ble Chairman of Bank, has
Diploma in Personal Management in UK and Industrial
Management Training from Switzerland. The Bank’s
Independent Director, Mr. Md. Nazmus Salehin has
vast knowledge in banking sector as a senior banker
having over 39 years of different public and private
banks in Bangladesh including Standard Bank Limited.
Besides, two (2) of the Directors of the bank namely Mr.
Ashok Kumar Saha and Mr. Md. Zahedul Hoque have
advanced degrees in Business Administration from
USA.

ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CEO

The responsibilities and authorities of the Managing
Director are as follows:

A. Intermsofthefinancial, business and administrative
authorities vested upon him by the Board, the CEO
shall discharge his own responsibilities. He shall
remain accountable for achievement of financial
and other business targets by means of business
plans, efficientimplementation thereof and prudent
administrative and financial management.

B. The CEO shall ensure compliance of the Bank
Companies Act, 1991 and/or other relevant laws
and regulations in discharge of routine functions
of the bank.

C. The CEO shall include information on violation of
any law, rules, regulation including Bank Company
Act, 1991 while presenting memos before the
Board or the committee formed by the Board.

D. CEO will provide all sorts of information to
Bangladesh Bank about the violation of Banking
Companies Act, 1991 and/ or any violation of
Laws, rules and regulations.

E. The recruitment and promotion of all staff of the
Bank except those in the two tiers below him
shall rest on the CEQ. He shall act in such cases
in accordance with the approved service rules
on the basis of the human resources policy and
sanctioned strength of employees as approved
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by the Board. The Board or the Chairman of any
committee of the Board or any director shall not
get involved or interfere into such affairs.

F. The authority relating to transfer of and disciplinary
measures against the staff, except those at one tier
below the CEQO, shall rest on him, which he shall
apply in accordance with the approved service
rules. Besides, under the purview of the human
resources policy as approved by the Board, he
shall nominate officers for training

Besides, the Managing Director shall assume any other
responsibility if the Board assigns within the purview of
the Rules, Regulations, Acts and Articles of the Bank.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board meets as required to discuss business
strategy, financial performance, matters pertaining
to compliance and governance as well as reports on
matters deliberated by the respective committees.
The Board reviews, amongst others, the financial
performance of the Bank and subsidiaries, risk
management and compliance reports and approve the
quarterly results of the Bank at its meeting. In addition,
Special Board meetings are held when necessary, to
deliberate on major transactions and ad-hoc matters
that require the Board’s urgent attention and decisions.
A Board meeting is held at the beginning of the year to
discuss the Bank’s Business plan and budget.

Meeting papers on the proposals and reports are
delivered to the Directors prior to the meetings,
giving them sufficient time to evaluate the proposals.
Paperless meeting has been introduced using in-
house developed software. This enables the Board to
function and discharge their responsibilities effectively.
The minimum information required for the Board to
make an informed and effective decision includes
background, objective, key issues, rationale, financial
and non-financial impact of the proposal. Directors
who are unable to attend a meeting due to unavoidable
circumstances are encouraged to provide feedback
to the Chairman on matters to be deliberated for their
views to be given due consideration at the meetings.

ROLE OF THE COMPANY SECRETARY

Company Secretary is responsible for advising the
Board on issues relating to compliance with the relevant
laws, rules, procedures and regulations affecting
the Board and the Bank, as well as best practices of
governance. He is also responsible for advising the
Directors of their obligations and duties to disclose
their interest in securities, disclosure of any conflict of
interest in a transaction involving the Bank, prohibited
to deal in securities and restricted to disclose any
price-sensitive information.

The responsibilities of the Company Secretary
comprises of:

i. Ensuring the compliance of the Bank in relation
to financial and legal practices, as well as issues
of corporate governance. He acts as a point of
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Vi.

Vii.

viii.

communication between the management, Board
of directors, company shareholders, reporting
in a timely and accurate manner on company
procedures and developments.

Ensure the Bank complies with its governing
document, policies, company law and any
other relevant legislation i.e. regulations with
Bangladesh Bank, Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) and Registrar of Joint Stock
Companies etc. Support and advise the Chair
by ensuring the smooth functioning of the Board.
Work in partnership with the Chief Executive and
other Trustees to ensure the activities & operations
of the Bank.

Support the Chairman in the smooth functioning
of the Board. Receive agenda items from other
Directors/staff and ensure appropriate agenda
items are tabled at Board meetings. This is done
in consultation with the Chief Executive Officer and
the Chair who is responsible for preparing Board
meeting agendas.

In line with Bangladesh Bank guidelines the
company secretary has to act as the Secretary
to the Audit Committee, Risk Management
Committee and Executive Committee of the Board
of Directors. In this area of risk mitigation, the
Company Secretary has a pivotal role to play in
support of the members of the Audit Committee,
Risk Management Division, Audit & Inspection
Division and Internal Control & Compliance
Division.

Act as a custodian of Banks governing documents
and policies. Ensure the Bank pursues its objects
as defined in its governing document. He acts
as a custodian of the interests of the Bank. So
it is his primary duty to protect and safeguard
such interests of the Bank at all levels: statutory,
administrative, and arbitrational and in other policy
matters. He should also ensure that Board meeting
minutes are signed by the Chair once they have
been confirmed and copies filed and kept at the
Bank.

Ensure the appointment of Bank’s board members,
that those appointed are not disqualified in law and
are eligible to be members under the provisions
of the governing documents and policies, and
that the appointment procedure laid down in the
governing document and policies is followed.

Make sure that the Directors have information to
enable them to comply with the decisions and fulfill
their responsibilities. This includes organizing the
induction of new Directors also.

Ensure that Board meetings are held in
compliance with Bank’s governing documents and
arrangements for the meetings are made.

Confirms that Annual General Meetings (AGMs)
and Extraordinary General Meetings (EGMs)
are run effectively and in accordance with the
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provisions of Bank’s governing document. This
includes checking that a quorum is present. Also
make sure that agendas and minutes of AGMs and
EGMs are circulated timely.

x. File the annual list of members and summary of
share capital together with the authenticated
Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss account,
Issue Dividend Warrants, bonus share certificates
and make arrangement for disposal of fractional
shares, if any.

xi. Maintain strict confidentially of information,
manage situations like conflict of interest, identify
problems and implement or recommend solutions.

xii. Maintain and liaise with various corporate bodies
viz. BAB, ABB, Chambers/other bodies, regulators.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF ICSB
SECRETARIAL STANDARD

Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh
(ICSB) has so far issued 4 (Four) Secretarial Standards
in Bangladesh which are (i) Secretarial Standard on
meetings of the Board of Directors, (ii) Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings, (iii) Secretarial
Standard on Minutes and (iv) Secretarial Standard on
Dividend. As a listed banking organization, Standard
Bank Limited has been meticulously following all of the
afore-said standards of ICSB.

VISION, MISSION AND STRATEGY APPROVED BY
THE BOARD

Vision/Mission approved by Directors

The Board of Directors has approved the vision and
mission statements of Standard Bank and strictly
adheres to it. They strongly believe in the vision and
mission set for the Bank and try to apply those in every
business context possible. The Vision and Mission
statements can be found in this report.

Business objectives and areas of business focus

SBL’s Board always sets business objectives and areas
for focus in consistency with the market. The latest
business objectives and areas of business focus can
be found in the “Statement Regarding Forward Looking
Approach” section of the annual report.

Strategies to achieve the business objectives

SBL always sets up a Strategic Action Plan in the
beginning of the year to align with the business
objectives and strategies for the year. The Board
always gives direction to the management of the Bank
on how to steer the Bank forward for the upcoming
year. Strategies set to achieve the business objectives
can be found in the “Strategic Priority” section of the
annual report.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE
Chairman is an independent Non-Executive Director
The Chairman of the Audit Committee is a BSEC approved independent non-executive director, who is not involved

in the day to day operations of the Bank. He is an experienced individual and qualified to be the Chairman of the
Audit Committee. The Chairman is one of the most highly respected bankers of the country having over 39 years

of experience in the banking sector.

INTERNAL AUDIT ACTIVITY CHARTER

The Audit Committee established a terms of reference
(TOR) so that it could function effectively and
smoothly. The TOR was created to define the roles and
responsibilities of the Audit Committee. The committee
is also empowered to investigate/question employees
and retain external counsel when required.

COMPOSITION OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

As per BRPD Circular No.11 dated October 27, 2013
of Bangladesh Bank; the current Audit Committee
consists of 5 members including 2 Independent
Directors. All members of the Audit Committee are non-
executive directors.

ALL MEMBERS SUITABLY QUALIFIED

All members of the Audit Committee are qualified and
have years of experience in banking and financial
sectors reforms. They are also very competent and
come from a variety of educational backgrounds,
which brings diversity in the committee. A member of
the audit committee brings a high level of expertise in
the areas of finance and accounting to the committee.

REPORTING OF INTERNAL AUDITOR (ICC &
INTERNAL AUDIT) TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Internal Auditor of the Bank regularly reports
to the Audit Committee of the Board in compliance
of Bangladesh Bank’s BRPD Circular no.11 dated
27 October 2013 and Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC) Notification No. BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June
2018. The details of the reporting activity have been
furnished in separate section namely “Report of the
Audit Committee”.

HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT'S ACCESS IN THE
AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Head of Internal Audit always has access to the
audit committee and can raise his concerns whenever
required.

TERMS OF REFERENCE

To steer the Audit Committee forward, a terms of
reference (TOR) has been established. According to
the TOR for the Audit Committee, some of the roles and
responsibilities are as follows:

1.0 Purpose

To monitor and review the formal arrangements
established by the Board in respect of:

i)  Oversight of the financial reporting process.

i)  Monitoring choice of accounting policies and
principles.

iii)  Monitoring Internal Control Risk management
process.

iv) Oversight of hiring and performance of external
auditors.

v) Review along with the management, the annual
financial statements before submission to the
board for approval.

vi) Review along with the management, the quarterly
and half yearly financial statements before
submission to the board for approval.

vii) Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

viii) Review statement of significant related party
transactions submitted by the management.

ix) Review Management Letters/Letter of Internal
Control weakness issued by statutory auditors.

x)  The financial reporting and narrative reporting of
the Bank
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Xi)

The effectiveness of the internal controls and the
risk management framework

xii) Whistle blowing

xiii) Internal audit process

xiv) External auditors’ appointment/reappointment.

The Committee will act independently to ensure that
the interests of shareholders are properly protected
in relation to financial reporting and internal control,
always within the principle of all directors having a
duty to act in the interests of the Bank and all directors
remaining equally responsible for the Company’s
affairs.

2.0 Authority

The Audit Committee is an assistive committee of the
Board of the Company. The Committee is authorized
by the Board to:

a.

Investigate any activity within its terms of reference
and have such direct access to the resources of
the Bank as it may reasonably require

Report on conflicts of interests;

Seek any information that it requires from any
employee, and all employees are directed to co-
operate with any request made by the Committee

Report on suspected infringement of laws,
including securities related laws, rules and
regulations;

Report on suspected or presumed fraud or
irregularity or material defect in the internal control
system;

Report on any other matter which shall be disclosed
to the Board of Directors immediately.

Engage outside legal or other independent
professional advisers and obtain appropriate
funding for the payment of relevant fees and
expenses.

Where the Committee is not satisfied with any aspect
of the proposed financial reporting by the Company it
shall report its views to the Board of the Company. In
the event of any disagreement between the Committee;
members and the rest of the Board, such matters will
be resolved at Board level.

3.0 Responsibilities

Financial Affairs of the Group

To monitor the integrity of the financial statements
of the Bank (and any discussion or analysis
thereof including annual and interim reports),
and any formal announcements relating to
the Bank's actual and forecast financial
performance, reviewing significant financial
reporting judgments contained in them.

To review any unusual items or matters brought
to its attention requiring the exercise of
managerial judgment affecting the preparation

Accounting, Financial
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of the statements and announcements

To provide a forum for the discussion and
resolution of areas of disagreement in relation
to the statements and announcements, e.g.
between management and the External Auditor

Reporting and Regulatory

Compliance

To review, and challenge where necessary,
the actions, estimates and judgments of
management (and any changes in them), in
relation to the interim and annual financial
statements before submission to the Board,
paying particular attention to:

(1)  Significant accounting policies and
practices, and any changes in them

(2) Disclosures and estimates requiring a
major element of judgment

(3) The extent to which the financial
statements are affected by any unusual
transactions in the year, the methods used
to account for any significant or unusual
transactions where different approaches
are possible, and how such transactions
are disclosed

(4) The clarity and completeness of
disclosures, and the context within which
financial statements are made

(5)  Compliance with accounting standards

(6) Compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements

(7)  The going concern assumption

(8)  The representation letter to the auditors;
and

(9) Al material information presented
with the financial statements including
the business review, and corporate
governance statements relating to the
audit and risk management.

To review the controls and procedures
established by management for compliance with
regulatory and financial reporting requirements
and with the requirements of external regulators

To review the content of the annual report and
accounts and advise the Board on whether, it is
fair, balanced and understandable and provides
the information necessary for shareholders to
assess the company’s performance, business
model and strategy. The review undertaken
by the Committee should assess whether the
narrative is consistent with the accounting
information.

ADVERSE REMARKS OF AUDITORS’ REPORT

There is no adverse remark in Auditors’ Report
regarding any issue whatsoever.

ES—
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SEPARATE INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT
DISCLOSURE

There is a separate section in annual report namely
Report of the Audit Committee where there is detailed
disclosure on the activities of the Audit Department
during 2019.

WRITTEN POLICY OF INTERNAL AUDITOR

In light of the Guidelines on Internal Control &
Compliance in Banks issued by Bangladesh Bank,
Standard Bank Limited has already prepared its own
core risk guideline delineating operational aspects of
Internal Audit Department. The Bank also has different
checklists for compliance of the instructions set out in
the said guidelines.

STANDARDS OF INTERNAL CONTROL

] To review the arrangements of the Bank’s
systems of internal controls in relation to
financial management, compliance with laws
and regulations and safeguarding of assets, and
the procedures for monitoring the effectiveness
of such controls

] To monitor any significant deficiencies and
material weaknesses in internal controls and
disclosure controls and procedures, as reported
by Internal Audit and the External Auditor,
and the implementation by management of
appropriate remedial action

] To review arrangements for the receipt, retention
and treatment of complaints including those

regarding accounting, internal accounting
controls orauditing matters. Toreview procedures
by which employees may, in confidence and
with anonymity, raise concerns including those
of questionable financial reporting, accounting
or auditing matters.

To monitor and review in broad terms the scope,
nature of the work and effectiveness of Internal
Audit and to receive and review its reports,
findings and recommendations covering key
operating risks.

Review the arrangements made by the
management  for  building a  suitable
Management Information System (MIS) including
computerization system and its application

Review the existing risk management procedures
for ensuring an effective internal check and
control system

Evaluate whether management is setting
the appropriate compliance culture by
communicating the importance of internal control
and the management of risk and ensuring that
all employees have understanding of their roles
and responsibilities

Review the corrective measures taken by the
management as regards the reports relating
to fraud-forgery, deficiencies in internal control
or other similar issues detected by internal
and external auditors and inspectors of the
regulatory authority and inform the Board on a
regular basis

THE GROUP’S RELATIONSHIP WITH ITS EXTERNAL AUDITORS

] Make recommendations to the Board, to be put to shareholders for approval at the Annual General Meeting,
on the appointment, reappointment and removal of the external auditor. The Audit Committee shall oversee

the process for selecting the external auditor

] Oversee the relationship with the external auditor, including:

a) Approving the terms of engagement (and the engagement letter) of the external auditor, including the

remuneration to be paid

b) Assessing the external auditor’s effectiveness, independence and objectivity, ensuring that key

partners are rotated at appropriate intervals

c) Agreeing the policy for, and where required by that policy, approving the provision of non-audit
services by the external auditor and the related remuneration

d) Agreeing with the Board a policy on the employment of former employees of the Bank’s auditor, and

monitoring the implementation of this policy
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Aims
Accountabilities Reporting
Arrangements Cycle

Achievements

Past Blame and
Learning

Review and approve the annual audit plan, and
ensure that it is consistent with the scope of the
audit engagement, and coordinated with the
activities of the Internal Audit function

Discuss with the external auditor, before the
audit commences, the nature and scope of the
audit and review the auditor’s quality control
procedures and steps taken by the auditor to
respond to changes in regulatory and other
requirements

Review the findings of the audit with the
external auditor, considering the external
auditor's management letter and management’s
responsiveness to the auditor’s findings and
recommendations

Review reports prepared by the external auditor
as the Audit Committee shall require, considering
management’s response to any major external
audit recommendations

Review annually and report to the Board on
the qualification, expertise and resources, and
independence of the external auditors and
the effectiveness of the audit process, with a
recommendation on whether to propose to the
shareholders that the external auditor be re-
appointed. The assessment should cover all
aspects of the audit service provided by the
audit firm, and include obtaining a reporting
on the audit firm’'s own internal quality control
procedur